Rogers, Dru ABR:EX

From: Cox, Monica ABR:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:45 PM
To: Bartlett, Julie ABREX
Subject: FW: joint Partners’ Table - June 16

Hi julie ~ not sure if this one is necessary — could you please ask Dru — its just in regards to how Chastity would call into
the meeting

From: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 9:31 PM

To: Aguing, Ernesto ABRIEX; Holmas, Rachel ABR:EX
Cc: Cox, Monica ABRIEX

Subject: RE: Joint Partners' Table - June 16

Thanks, Ernesto.
Rachel - will you set-up the call?

Monica = FYl re DV meeting.

From: Aquino, Ernesto ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 4:28 PM

To: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: RE: Joint Partners' Table - June 16

Hi lodi,
I have just confirmed that Chastity can call the toll free number 22 and there is no long distance charge.

Dial-in Phone Numbers:
s.17 Toll Free - North America

Participant Conference {D: :5-17
Moderator Conference ID:: {Rachet Holmes)

Sincerely,

Erneste Aquine

AfAdministrative Assistant

intergovernmental and Community Relations Branch
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
250-387-2199

From: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 6:45 AM

To: Holmes, Rachal ABRIEX

Cc: Aquing, Ernesto ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Jaint Partners' Table - June 16
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Rachel — do you want to provide your call-in info te Chastity? | don't believe [ have used skype with our con-call so if you
haven't either we may want to ask Ernesto to confirm it can work. Or do you have skype on your ipad and can connect
that way?

Thanks,
Jodi

From: Chastity Davis®22 )
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2015 1:16 PM
To: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Subject: Re: Joint Partners' Table - June 16

Hi ladi,

Yes it may be good for me to call in and listen and participate if need be. { would call in from Skype because | will be
calling from out of the country.

t should be abie to make that timing work on my end.

Please send me dial in information.

Thank you.

Warm regards,

Chastity

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2015, at 11:55 AM, Newnham, lodi ABR:EX <Jodi.Newnham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Chastity — the JPT meeting is going to occur on june 16 from 10am-12pm at the Premier's Vancouver
office. | understand you may want to call in; please let me know and we can make arrangements.

Thanks,
Jodi

Jodi Newnham

Senior Advisor

Intergovernmental and Community Relations Branch
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 250-387-6426

Page2 of 93 ARR-2015-52195



Rogers, Dru ABR:EX

From: Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:42 PM

To: Bartlett, Julie ABR:EX

Subject: Fw, MOU Partners' Table Ending Viclence
FYlfor FOL

From: Nault, Tara HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 5:50 PM

To: Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Cc: Kendall, Tamil HLTH:EX; Ramsay Cline, Karen HLTH:EX
Subject: Re: MOU Partners' Table Ending Violence
Thanks very much, Monica.

Have a great vacation.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:51 PM

To: Nault, Tara HLTH:EX

Ce: Kendall, Tamil HLTH:EX; Ramsay Cline, Karen HLTH:EX
Subject: RE: MOU Partners' Table Ending Violence

Hi Tara

The JPT political signatories met in June but the technical working group is now focused an preparing for the family
gathering, Il send yau the invite for the strategic pfanning meeting on the family gathering next week —its &ll the same

folks that sit on the JPT technical working group
thanks
Monica

From: Nault, Tara HLTH:EX

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:17 PM

To: Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Cc: Kendall, Tamil HLTH:EX; Ramsay Cline, Karen HLTH:EX
Subject: FW: MOU Partners’ Table Ending Violence

Hi Monica;

{ understand Jodi Newnham has moved to another Ministry.
Please see the emails below regarding this Table.

| had confirmed with Carol Hoyer my participation for Mok but have never heard about a meeting.

lust wondering is this group has met or will meet in the Fall.

Thanks.

Tara R. Nault

Director, Health Actions
Aboriginatl Health Directorate
Ministry of Health

NEW Mailing Address:

PO Box 8846, Stn Prov Govt BC
Victoria BC VW 9P1

Office locatian: 4th Floor - 1515 Btanshard Street
Victoria BC

Office: 250-952-0959
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Fax: 250-852-1570

Cell: 250-507-9937

E-mail. tara.nault@gov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whomi it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any disiribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is sirictly profutnied.
If you have recerved this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.

From: Paton, Arlena HLTH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2014 1:29 PM

To: Cunningham, Peter C ABR:EX

Cc: Hover, Carol D ABR:EX; Muller, Bev HL.TH:EX; Hughes, Doug 1 HLTH:EX; Nault, Tara HLTH:EX; McDonald, Shannon
M HLTH:EX

Subject: RE: MOU Pariners' Table Ending Violence

Thanks Peter {and Carol} for this note. I'm happy to sit on this committee for Ministry of Heaith (including for Doug} and
Tara Nault from the Aboriginal Health Directorate can sit on the working group and liaise with other parts of the
ministry as needed,

Regards,

Arlene Paton

Assistant Deputy Minister

Populaticn and Public Health

Ministry of Health

PO Box 9646 5tn Prov Govt

Victoria BC VBW 9P1

Tel: 250-952-1731

From: Hoyer, Carol D ABR:EX On Behalf Of Cunningham, Peter C ABR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 3:31 PM

To: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Avison, Claire AVED:EX; Plecas, Bobbi AVED:EX; Heavener, Cory R MCF:EX; Dicks,
Beverly J MCF:EX; Mjclsness, Randi L MCF:EX; Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Stewart, Melanie CSCD:EX; Allen, Roderick
EDUC:EX; Paton, Artene HLTH:EX; Hughes, Doug 3 HLTH:EX; Mason, Shanna JTST:EX; MacDonald, Scott D JTSTEX;
Hughes, Doug 3 HLTH:EX; Merchant, Brent JAG:EX; Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; Pecknold, Clayton JAG:EX; Chalke, Jay
JAG:EX; Manning, Nichola SDSI:EX; Harrington, Molly SDSTIEX

Cc: Holmes, Rachel ABRIEX; Gottfred, Jan ABR:EX; Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX; Hoyer, Carol D ABR:EX

Subject: MOU Partners' Table Ending Violence

Dear Colleagues:

You will recall that on June 13, 2014, Premier Clark and Minister Rustad signed a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOLUJ) Regarding Ending Violence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls with the First Nations
Summit, the Union of BC Indian Chiefs, the BC Assembly of First Nations and the Métis Nation BC. The
Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women (MACA W) recommended this MOU as a key public and
political statement to demonstrate our shared focus and commitment to addressing the issues specific to
Aboriginal women and girls.

MARR is working with signatory partners to develop a joint MOU oversight framework. We will want to
ensure that the proposed structure is consistent with the MACAW recommendations to government through
their July 2013 Taking Action Report, and with the prevailing understanding that a holistic approach/response
is required. As such, multiple ministries are required to participate at both the ADM and staff levels to address
the MOU commitments.

The MOU commits the Joint Pariners Table to “meet annually or more frequently as required” — 1 anticipate
ADMs needing to meet with Aboriginal senior executive once or twice per year with technical staff meeting
more frequently to develop materials, identify actions and report up.

Please confirm with Carol Hoyer (carol.hoyer@gov.be.ca) by November 26, 2014, that you will
participate and identify who your lead staff person will be for the technical working group.

Once we hear back from you, [ will set up a conference call to discuss further, including how this MOU and
joint table aligns with the Premier’s Violence Free BC strategy and various other initiatives currently
underway.
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Thanks, Peter.

<< File: MOU Regarding Stopping Violence Signed June 13 2014.pdf >>
Peter Cunningham

Assistant Deputy Minister

Partnerships and Community Renewal Division

Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
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Rogers, Dru ABR:EX

From: Cox, Monica ABREX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:44 PM

To: Bartlett, Julie ABR:EX

Subject: FW: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

For FOl request

From: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 8:40 AM

To: Cox, Monica ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX

Subject: RE: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

Ditto from me - they're not there yet (and even if they were, it is likely inappropriate for NR on 18" re IPT/Family
Gathering as it supposed to be joint release and MOU signataries have not been involved).

From: Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2015 5:54 AM

To: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Subject: RE: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

Hi Rachel ang lodi
s.13

Thanks
Monica

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE.EX

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2015 6:00 PM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Cc: King, Moira GCPE:EX; Cox, Monica ABR:EX; Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Hal, Sandy GCPE:EX; Keast, Gordon GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: MOU First Anniversary Partniers Table meeting June 16

QOkay. Will hold off
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 14, 2015, at 5:00 PM, Nash, Laurel ABR:EX <Laurel.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks. i still need to have a conversation with Deb..and find out how the meeting with macaw
went from Rachel and monica. Thx

Laurel Nash

A/Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Initiatives, Partnerships and Community Renewal Division
Ministry of Aboriginal

Relations and

Reconciliation

250953 4004 {c) 250 508 1670
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Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2015 2:31 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Hall, Sandy GCPE:EX; Keast, Gordon GCPE:EX; Nash, Lauret ABR:EX
Subject: Re: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

s.13

Moira

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE.EX

Sent: Sunday, lune 14, 2015 1:37 PM

To: King, Moira GCPE.EX

Cc: Hall, Sandy GCPE:EX; Keast, Gordon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

Yes, please contact MOTL
s.13

From: King, Moira GCPE;EX
Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2015 8:22 AM

To: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Hal, Sandy GCPE:EX; Keast, Gordon GCPE:EX

Cc: Halmes, Rachel ABR:EX
Subject: Re: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

Sunshine greetings;

Laurel, thank you for your prompt response and feedback Laurel. It's so appreciated, Your comments
and edits will be followed up on. Regarding Q9, great news of the Huston funding of much needed vans.

Lisa: Let's discuss strategy. Do you want me to contact. GCPE Transportation to see if this initiative is

ready far a general mention in the NR going out on Monday?

s.13
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Sandy: I'll work with yeu on the Qs and As on Monday to finalize them for Laurel's approval and that of
MO,

I'll be out of reach from 9;30 until 1:00, but can review emails after 11:30.
Thank vou,
Maira

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.
From: Nash, Laurel ABR:EX

Sent: Saturday, June 13, 2015 11:02 PM

To: King, Moira GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Hall, Sandy GCPE:EX; Hotmes, Rachel ABRIEX
Subject: Re: MOU First Anniversary Partners Table meeting June 16

Hi a few points of clarification on the Q and As..others are fine,

Q3- we have committed and will be looking to partner with other Ministries, interested parties and the
federal government.

Q6 - is MIR and PO comfortable using the term assimilation policy? This will need to be checked.

s.13

s.13

Thanks very much!

Respectfully,

Laurel Nash

A/Assistant Deputy Minister

Strategic Initiatives, Partnerships and Community Renewal Division
Ministry of Aboriginal Retations and Reconciliation

(t) 250 953-4004 {m) 250 508-1670

On Jun 13, 2015, at 7:02 PM, King, Moira GCPE:EX <Mgira King@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Laurel:

Page8 of 93 ARR-2015-52195



Can you review the attached documents some time by Monday am? The KMs and Qs
and As were appraved by lady, me, tisa and MQ as Kit wanted to see them earlier than

later.

NR is also approved up to Lisa and a review by Kit, but with Jodi for consultation with
the Partners’ Table. It will be released post-meeting.

Thanks for all your support.

Mairag
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Rogers, Dru ABR:EX

From; Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 2:30 PM

To: Bartleit, Julie ABREX

Subject: FW: Sumrmary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for foint Partners Table

Hi Julie — here's one email far the FOI request

From: Newnham, Jodi TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2015 12:52 PM

To: Holmes, Rachel ABR:EX; Cox, Monica ABR:EX

Subject: FW: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for Joint Partners Table

Hi there — just a heads up that Audrey called me last week to go through the leg as there is a big rush. She was also
going to follow-up with Rachel,

Thanks,
Jodi

Sent: Menday, April 27, 2015 9:24 AM
To: Newnhant, Jodi ABR:EX; Pruce, Lori K MCF:EX
Subject: RE: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for Joint Partners Table

Hi Jodi and Lori,

Thank you for getting back to me. | had a major deadline last week so was not able te stay on top of my emails. We have
some time now to sort out the rest of our cansuttation plan. It was raised at a consuftation with some anti-violence
umbrella organizations that we should connect with the advisory committee. jodi, | think you had previously suggested
it may be beneficial to begin with the chair?

I don’t have a BN right now, just a summary of the issue etc, similar to what | provided in my email below, but there are
some updates to that so | will get something more up-to-date together to provide to you for your ADM.

Thanks,
Audrey

From: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:34 PM

To: Pruce, Lori K MCF.EX; Panter, Audrey OHCS:EX

Subject: RE: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for Joint Partners Table

Thanks, Lori, for fotlowing up as | teo have no idea where time is going. Yes, please let us know your timelines so | can

keap that in mind.
Jodi

From: Pruce, Lori K MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 10:36 AM

To: Panter, Audrey OHCS:EX

Cc: Newnham, Jodi ABR;EX

Subject: RE: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for Joint Partners Table
1
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Hi Audrey, | apologize for the very delayed response — | don’t know where my ‘next week’ went and now this week is
rapidly moving to an end|

Jodi and | were not able to discuss your project at the JPT meeting that we attended.

¥'m sure Jodi will raise it with them when the opportunity arises, but waiting for their consuitation may not fit with your
needsftimeline. In that event, | am wondering if there is anything else that [ can assist you with in the meantime —in
terms of ather thoughts around possible Aboriginal engagement to identify other community professions/members
who might be suggested as third-party verifiers?

Also, are you able to send PODV a copy of the BN to share with our ADM?

From: Pruce, Lori K MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2015 3:36 PM

To: Panter, Audrey OHCS:EX

Cc: Newnham, Jodi ABR;EX

Suhbject: Re: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for Joint Partners Table

No, I'm sorry, there wasn't. I'm away tomorrow so would it be alright to touch base next week?
Sent fram my iPhane

On Apr 9, 2015, at 3:16 PM, Panter, Audrey OHCS:EX <Audrey.Panfer@gov.bc.ca>» wrote:

Hi Jodi and Lori,

tn follaw-up to your meeting last week with the Joint Partners, { am wandering if there was an
opportunity to discuss our project and if you received any feedback.

Kind regards,

Audrey B

From: Newnham, Jodi ABR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 4:12 PM

Teo: Panter, Audrey OHCS:EX; Pruce, Lori K MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for loint Partners Table
Thanks, Audrey. Just to confirm - are we able to share all that is helow?

Sent from my BlackBerry 1G smartphone on the TELUS netwark.

From: Panter, Audrey OHCS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 3:05 PMm
To: Pruce, Lori K MCFEX; Newnham, Jodi ABRIEX
Subject: Summary of Residential Tenancy Branch project for joint Partners Table
Hi Lori and Jodi,
Further to my telephone meating with Lori yesterday, she suggested that | send some information
about our project on Ending Fixed Term Tenancies for you to discuss with the loint Partners tomaorrow. |
understand it is the inaugura! meeting of that table and that this might be a good example of something
that might come before them for discussion and input.
Residential Tenancy Branch Policy Goal
» To ensure tenancy laws support victims fleeing domestic violence
Issue
» The Residential Tenancy Act and Manufoctured Home Park Tenancy Act set out the rights and
obligations of landlords and tenants in British Columbia.
» Community legal advocates have requested that government consider amending this legislation
to allow victims of domestic violence to end fixed-term tenancy agreements without penalty
in order to flee domestic violence.
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» A fixed-term tenancy is a tenancy where the landlord and tenant have agreed that the tenancy
agreement will end on a specified, predetermined expiry date. A fixed-term tenancy
agreement is also referred to as a lease.

» Currently, if a tenant breaks # lease they may be held liable for the balance of the rent for the
remainder of the lease period and other costs incurred by the fandlord to re-rent the unit.

* There are no provisions in the legislation allowing for a lease to be ended early for extenuating
reasons, unless the fandlord agrees,

* The Minister responsible for Housing, the Honourable Rich Coleman, has publicly committed to
looking into this issue,

Work Completed to Date
¢ Staff from the Residential Tenancy Branch policy team have:
o reviewed the legistation, policies and processes of other provinces
o met with other provincial government ministries and Crown Agencies
o consulted with landlord and tenant groups
and are now consulting with stakeholders on a proposed approach,

Policy Touchpoints
s.13

Possible Policy Recommendations
s.13

Considerations with respect to Aboriginal Women
+ For the most part, tenancy agreements on reserve are not within the jurisdiction of the Residential
Tenancy Act and Manufactured Home Park Tenancy Act.
Next Steps
» Identify the range of community professionals/members who will be accepted as third-party
verifiers
¢ Provide advice to the Minister

Questions for the Joint Partner Table
s.13

Audrey Panter

Senior Palicy Analyst

Residential Tenancy Branch

Office of Housing and Construction Standards
Phone: (250) 818-5745
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MOU Sig.ning Ceremony
Shane Pointe
MOU SIGNING CEREMONY: June 13, 2014, 10:00am to 11:00am
Venue: Chief Joe Mathias Centre (100 Lower Capilano Road, North Vancouver)
Meet with Council 9:30am to 9:45am (Youth Centre)
Pre-brief 9:45am to 10:00am (Youth Centre}
Media Availability 11:00am to 11:15am (room TBC)

Seating arrangement:

o Two tables/chairs at the front with the podlum in the mlddie
 Right (facing stage, R to L): Grand Chief Stewart Philhp, Kukpi7 Judy Wilson,
Grand Chief Ed John, Robert Phllhps Cheryi Casumer Leah George ~Wilson and
Ray Harris.
o Left (facing stage, R to L) Shane Pomte (c!osest to the podlum) Minister John
Rustad, Premier Christy Clark Reglonal Chtef Puglaas President Bruce Dumont,
and Wendy Grant John. L e
e Two tables/chairs in second row w1th space m the mtddle behind the podium.
s Right (facmg stage R to L) Marge Whlte Debb{e Williams, Kim Baird, Sophie
Pierre L
s Left (facing stage L to, R) Chast[ty Daws Mary Teegee, Charlene Belleau,
Paulette Flamond Mmlster Cadleux MLA Jane Thornthwaite, Clara Morin-Dat

Runners: Jan Gottfred RacheiHolmes Tara Zwaan, Jodi Newnham, Corinna Fillion, two
FNS staff. :

9:30 Shane meeté'._'#yi-’.tﬁ-(jouncil Youth Centre |

1
2 9:45 | Shane provides brief overview of the importance of the Youth Centre;
Witnessing Ceremony. Marge will
assist.
3 10:00 | Ray Harris introduces Wendy.
4 10:01 | Wendy provides opening remarks; introduces Shane. -
5 10:02 | Shane acknowledges the Squamish Nation.
6 10:03 | Shane welcomes the individuals seated at the front (left to Excludes
right): Councit
o Pre3|dent Bruce Dumont (MNBC) members (as

June 11 2014 . ShanePomte ) | | | ” Page 1

Page13 of 93 ARR-2015-52195



MOU Signing Ceremony

Shane Pointe

violence against Aboriginal women and girls by signing the
MOU.

o Regional Chief Puglaas (BCAFN) Wendy will
o Premier Christy Clark (Province of BC) have
o Honourable John Rustad (Province of BC) introduced)
o Grand Chief Stewart Phillip (UBCIC) and Ray
o Kukpi7 Judy Wilson (UBCIC) Harris.
o Grand Chief Ed John (FNS)
o Robert Phillips (FNS)
o Cheryl Casimer (FNS)
o Leah George-Wilson (FNS)
o Minister Stephanie Cadieux (Province of BC)
o MLA Jane Thornthwaite (North Vancouver—
Seymour)
o Clara Morin-Dal Col (MNIC)
e We regret that Chief Bob- Chamberlm (UBCIC) is
unable to be with us today: because of iliness; we .
appreciate his willingness to sign the. MOU in advance
7 110:04 | Shane calls the four Witnesses to stand and explains their - 9 Council
* work. R members will
give a loonie
to the four
% ; o 0 : | witnesses.
8 :10:08 | Shane asks aII the Chlefs and de!egates to: stand as g Council
: Witnesses. : members will
o While only four Wa’messes are being asked to speak, all | ensure each
-.of us have a responsibility to take what we hear, see, Chief and
and feel back to our familles and communities. delegate
o : : receives a
9 [10:12 ' Shane asks all Chiefs and designates to sit after receiving a
| lootie from the Council.
10 110:13 | Shane mwtes the 9 mgnatones 1o sign the MOU Signatories
e i remain seated
while signing;
- runners assist.
11 | 10:14 | Shane invites Chastity Davis and Marge White to the Chastity reads
podium. the text of the
« Marge is the Council's Elder; Chasity is the Council’s MQU while ="
Youth representative. the signing
takes place.
12 | 10:18 | Shane thanks all the signatories for committing fo stopping

June 11 2014 Shane Pomte oo e —————— Pagz
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MQU Signing Ceremony
Shane Pointe

13 | 10:18 | Shane explains that one representative from each of the
signatory organizations has been invited to speak.
» We ask that everyone keep their remarks to three
minutes.

| 14 | 10:18 : Shane invites Premier Christy Clark, Province of British
Columbia, to the podium. Shane thanks Premier Christy
Clark. i

15 |10:22 | Shane invites Cheryl Casimer, First Nations Summit, to the
podium. Shane thanks Cheryl Casimer.

16 | 10:26 | Shane invites Regional Chief Puglaas (Jod'i;i_w'i'lébn-
Raybouid), BC Assembly of First Nation , o the podium.
Shane thanks Regional Chief Puglaas.” "

17 [10:30 | Shane invites Grand Chief Stewart Philllp, Unlon of BC
Indian Chiefs, to the podium. Shane thanks Grand Chief
Stewart Phillip.

- 18 | 10:34 | Shane invites President Bruce Dumont Metis Nation
British Columbia, to the podium. Shane thanks Pres:dent
Bruce Dumaont. ) :

19 [10:39 | Shane invites the S|gnatones to stand 50 they can be Marge will
acknowledged; Council i is mvxted to glft the s:gnatones witha | give Grand
blanket. Chief Stewart !
R T e Phillip a |
blanket for
Chief Bob
Chamberlin.

20 | 10:41 Shane mwtes the first Wltness to speak i Kim Baird -
; e YW ask that’ the four Wltnesses limit their remarks fo - blanket. 9
' four mmutes e Council
: members will
give a loonie
to the
Withess.

21 |10:47 | Shane invites the second Witness to speak: Mary Teegee
— blanket. 9
Council
members will
give a loonie
to the
Withess.

22 110:53 | Shane invites the third Witness to speak: Paulette
Flamond -
blanket. 9
Council

June 11, 2014 — Shane Pointe Page 3
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MQU 8igning Ceremony
Shane Pointe

members will
give a loonie
to the
e o . Witness.
23 | 10:59 | Shane invites the fourth Witness to speak: . Sophie Pierre
| — blanket. 9
Council
members will
give a loonie
to the
Witness.
24 | 11:05 | Shane invites 9 signatories, 9 members ef the Council, 4 Everyone at
Witnesses, Minister Cadieux, MLA Jane Thotathwaite, and the front goes
Clara Morin-dal Col to sign the banner to symbohze their to sign the
commitment to stopping \nolenc:'_ against Aboriginal women. banner, plus
v : the four
Witnesses.
: Photo
""" opportunity —
o 25 people.
25 | 11:06 | Concluding remarks: 2R
¢ Thank you to everyone for theu' su pport it is important
that you take what you heard, saw and feIt to your
commumty so'that we can work together to stop
violerice against Aboriginal- women and girls. We all
. have a responsibility.
e A'special thank you to the First Nations Summit for
mcludlng our ceremony on their agenda.
26 |11:06 D:stnbutlon of glfts Will occur as
e “Thank you to the Minister's Advisory Council of signatories
Abopriginal Women for bringing ali of us together today. | are signing
! ¢ As we conclude our work today, members of the Council the banner.
will offer you the following gifts:
- A paddle to commemorate the day; the Council
hopes that it will remind you of your responsibility in
stopping violence.
- A feather USB: this provides some information about
the Council, including an incredibly powerful video
about one of their initiatives to “Give Voice” to stop
violence.
- A Declaration; all of us here today have a
L responsibility to take action on this issue, not just the

June 11 2014 Shane Pomte ——— . g
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MOU Signing Ceremony

Shane Pointe

I

i
|
i

MOQU signatories. The Council invites you to take the
Declaration back to your community to help you
determine how you will contribute.
¢ Please remain seated so the Council can distribute the
gifts.

27 |11:07 | Signing the banner:
j e We ask all of you to sign the banner as you leave today.
By signing your name, you commit to stopping violence
against Aboriginal women and girls.
Final comments:

28 ;11:07

i

¢ On hehalf of the Council, thank you to everyone who
attended today’s event. el

" Gontact information (cell)

s.22

Colin Braker:
Jodi Newnhan
Tara Zwaan:
Corinna Fillior
Shane Point:
Jan Goitfred: .

June 11 2014 Shanepomte s o e ———y ; : p—

Page 5
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Notes for MACAW — lune 13, 2014

1. Timing/Duration
s All Council members are asked to arrive before 9:30am in the Youth Centre so that Shane
can be blanketed in advance of the ceremaony.
» A pre-brief will occur at 9:45am in the Youth Centre with all signatories and dignitaries.
* Council is asked to support Shane in keeping the ceremony flowing; the ceremany is
scheduled from 10:00am-11:07.

2. Witnesses
¢ All Council members give one locnie to each of the Witnesses when they are identified by
Shane at the beginning of the ceremony.

3. Chiefs and designates

¢ Every Chief or designate will receive one loanie from a Council member.,

* Shane will ask Chiefs/designates to stand: most Chiefs will be sitting around the table; some
may be seated with the observers.

¢ Loonies will not be given to signatories or dignitaries who are not Chiefs {ie Premier Clark,
Minister Rustad, President Dumont,etc).

e Shane will ask Chiefs and designates to sit after they receive one lponie so the Council will
be able to easily identify who they need to approach.

4, MOU
* Shane will invite Chastity to read the MOQU from the padium while it is being signed; Marge
will stand next to her.

5. Signatories

*  After the final signatory [President Bruce Dumont) has provided remarks, Shane will ask all

nine signatories to stand.
+  Council will gift each of the signatories with a blanket:
% Grand Chief Stewart Phillip — Marge White

Chief Bob Chamberlin {via Grand Chief Stewart Phillip) — Marge White
Kukpi7 Judy Wilsan — Mary Teegee
Grand Chief Ed John — Dehbie Williams
Robert Phillips — Kim Baird
Cheryl Casimer — Sophie Pierre
Minister john Rustad — Chastity Davis
Premier Christy Clark — Wendy Grant-John
Regional Chief Puglaas - Charlene Belleau
President Bruce Dumont — Paulette Flamond
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¢ Note: only signatories receive blankets; there will be some guests at the frant of the room
who do not receive a blanket.

6. Witnesses (after speaking}):
s Al Councit members give one loonie to each witness after speaking.
= FEach witness will also receive one hlanket.
% Witness #1- Kim Baird
s Witness #2 — Mary Teegee
<+ Witness #3 - Paulette Flamond

L)

< Witness #4 - Sophie Pierre

7. Banner and Group Photo Opportunity
e At the clase of the ceremony, Shane wifl ask everyone at the front of the room (signatories,
Council, guests) and Witnesses to sign the banner and participate in group photo.

B. Gifts
¢ Council members will distribute gifts to all attendees {paddles, USBs, Declaration); this will
occur at the same time as the media availability.
% Cart #1; Kim, Mary, Wendy {}an - runner)
< Cart #2: Sophie, Marge, Paulette {Jodi/Corinna - runner)

++ Cart #3: Chastity, Debbie, Charlene (Rachel - runner}

9, Media Availability
¢ Wendy to attend.

June 11, 2014 Page 2

Page19 of 93 ARR-2015-52195



MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS AND RECONCILIATION
2015 Estimates Note
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND MISSING AND MURDERED
WOMEN

L ISSUE: Violence against Women and Missing and Murdered Women

s QOur government is committed to creating a legacy of safety for
vulnerable women in B.C. by working to change the systemic issues
that lead to this violence.

o The Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Wonten was created

to provide advice to government and other organizations on how to
improve the quality of life for Aboriginal women across British
Columbia,

e We thank the Council for providing a set of recommendations to
government for stopping violence against Aboriginal women.

o (On MACAW’s recommendation, we have signed a new
memorandum of understanding with Aboriginal leadership
confirming our shared commitment to end violence against
Aboriginal women and girls.

¢ We are also acting on other recommendations, including funding the
establishment of a Sccretariat to support activities of the council and

the goal of establishing a new Joint Partners” Table.

IIl. KEY POINTS AND BACKGROUND:

It addition to MARR, several ministries have mandates in this area, including Justice,

Health, and Children and Family Development. Select kighlights include:

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women (MACAW)

e Founded in 201 | and chaired by Chastity Davis, MACAW is intended to provide
advice to government on how to improve the quality of life for Aboriginal women

across BC. ‘the ten council members have been re-appointed for a second two-year

term to November 2015.

+  The Council has developed a set of recamimendations for government to implement
to address violence against Aboriginal women and girls.

*  Work is completed or underway on the 3 immediate actions the Council prioritized:
signing the Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Ending Violence Against
Aboriginal Women and Girls (MOU} with Aboriginal leadership ou June 13, 2014,
developing a Joint Aboriginal- Government Partners’ Table Iand establishing a

Secretariat to support the activities of the Council and the Joint Partners Table.

&23/2003 12:15:28 PAf
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MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS AND RECONCILIATION
2015 Estimates Note

VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND MISSING AND MURDERED
WOMEN

*  MACAW also put forward eight strategic directions with 27 recomimendations.
These recommendations will likely inform discussian at the Ioint Partners” Table.

s  On Dec. 20, 2014 it was confirmed 37 community-based agencies across B.C. will
share close to $350,000 in Giving Voice grants supporting aclivities praviding a safe
place to give voice to issues of violence, and mobilization, planning and action.

Ending Violence Apainst Aboriginal Women and Givls Working Group

» MARR is the co-tead of the Aboriginal Affairs Working Group — Ending Violence

Against Aboriginal Women and Girls sub-commitiee. This Provincial/ Territorial/
National Aboriginat Organization sub-committee is |w0r}(ing-to develop a framework
of action to end violence against Aboriginal women and girls| Ce -{c"-“‘me",t[s“_?-]f- Thist’s no the most

National Roundtable on Missing and Murdered Indigenons Women tp 2 daicTnfo 510 '

s MARR is the BC representative on the P/T/National Aboriginal Organization National

Roundtabte Planning Committee. The Roundtable is expected to occur on February 27,

20115 in Ottawa and will he an importan: opportunity for dialogue on coordinated

action to prevent and address violence against Aboriginal women. MARR is also

warking with ministry partners (Justice, Children and Family Development and

! ; SHFSITHE .' em-es-| Cummerlt [SM4]: Can T replace with “to

Provincial Office of Domestic Violence fa?.f.?é?fﬁﬁcmsSf:f:ffefj'?ﬁf;iﬁ; _

» [n February 2014, the Provincial Office of Domestic Violence released the Provincial B '
Domestic Violence Plan. The three-year, $5.5-million plan includes $2 million o
develop and deliver programs specifically for Aboriginal women, men and children
affected by domestic violence and commirs to including Aboriginal culturalty
responsive and holistic approaches throughout all of the actions

Ministry of ITealth — |[HOLI} — will inserf Thursday|

Ministry of Justice IMARCIE] - ‘_,.--{Comment'[SMS]: Haven't hoard [rom

*  On February 6, 2015 the Provinee launched the Violence Free BC strategy Violence fj,?j:g’;“f;’,;fgfﬂ‘;‘;ﬂj Bt tis 1 ekt
Free BC strategy and an investment of $2.7 million in viclence-free programming.

s This strategy is aur path to crealing a province where all women have the supports
they need o help prevent violence, 1o escape from violent situations and to recover if
they have been victims of crime.

& The Missing Women Commission of Inquiry released its final report in December
2014, which indicates that work is complete or underway on half of the original
recommendations directed to the Province in 2012,

#»  B.C recently joined other federal, provincial and territorial justice ministers in
releasing the draft justice framework report, “Violence Against Aboriginal Women
and Girls”, which helps lay the groundwork for a dialogue with Aboriginal
communities and organizatrons.

|Addressing Vialence Against Women —Overarching Vision

* The Ministries of Justice, Children and Family Development, and Aboriginal
Relations and Reconciliation arc jointly developing a draft responsc framework to

§:25°2005 12:15:28 PA(
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MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS AND RECONCILIATION
2015 Estimates Note
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND MISSING AND MURDERED
WOMEN

address violence against women in all of its forms, with a view to creatmg an
overarchmg vision that-applies acrass government and: gusdes work in this area
maving forward. Addlttonally, attention to the socio-geonomic factors associated
with-emerging industry and its impact on women, children and. families needs to bie
considered.

o The Mmlstry of Abengmal Re[atlons and’ Reconclllatlon ant:clpate,s that this
overarchmg vision will provide a foundation for a coordinated response to.the

recommendations in “Taking Action”. ) Comment [SM6]: Sesty, don'tknow -
................................................................. anyhing abont tie et

Contact / Prepared by: Alternate Contact

BRANCH HEAD NAME Laurel Nash

DIVISION Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: {XXX) XXX-XXXX Phone: {(XXX)-XXX-XXXX

Cell: {XXX) XXX-XXXX Cell: (XXX)-XXXN-XXXX

825°2015 12:15:28 PM
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MEETING MINUTES

Location: Rattenbury Room #139, Legislative Assembily of BC (501 Belleville 5t, Victoria, BC)

Date and Time: February 12, 2015 from 1;42 - 6:10 p.m.

Day 1 Attendees: MACAW: Paulette Flamond {Chair)*,

Chastity Davis, Marjorie White {Elder}, Lorna Williams, Debbie Williams, Barb Ward-Burkitt,

arlene Shackeliy, Annita McPhee {Guestl. Minister’s Office: Honourable John Rustad, Carolyn Campbell, Mark ll(nudser\k Kit SauderThird Persen-

MARR: Laurel Nash, {an Gottfred, Jodi Newnham, Leslie Anne Paige. Secretariat: Lona MacKay (Recorder)

Regrets: Sophie Pierre, Mary Teegee

Date and Time: February 13, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. ~ 1:15 p.m.
Day 2 Attendees: MACAW: Paulette Flamond {Chair}¥, Chastity Davis, Marjorie White {Elder), Lorna Williams, Sophie Pierre, Barb Ward-Burkits, Darlene

Shackelly. Minister's Office: Carolyn Campbell MARR: Jodi Newnham, Laslie Anne Paige. Secretariat: Lona MacKay {Recorder)

Regrets: Annita McPhee, Mary Teegee, Debbie Williams

-1 Commrient [NJAI] Nead tb confirm =

-

thera have.-béen many chanses w:th MO -
staff recently. -

#- _Agenda ftem : : : S " Discussion . : : : : _ Decisions/Actions .
1. | Welcome and - Pau]et‘te mwted attendees to intraduce themselves and refiect on the Moose Hldl'_‘ Campamn if they
Introductions — participated/attended {MACAW's meeting was timed to coincide with the Moose Hide Campaign}
Pauletie Flamond - Attendees introduced themselves; guests {Laurel and Jan) welcomed; and new faces introduced
{Annita welcomed as a new member; Lorna’s first face-to-face meeting; Lona’s first meeting with
Feb. 12, 2015 Council-as-a-whole; Leslie 35 a MARR Intern}. Previous members who have resigned (Kim, Wendy
1:42-2:20 p.m. and Charlene} were also acknowledged
- Marjorie, Barb ant Debbie were paid witnesses at the Moose Hide Campaign event. MACAW -
members expressed support for men taking the lead, as this is not just 2 “women’s issue”
- Laurel and lan attended the ‘Welcome and Introductions’ portian of the meeting. Laurel as the
acting ADM, and Jan, now retired, to thank the “amazing and inspirational” women of the Council
with chocolate roses
- Paulette gave fan a hand-woven Cowichan shaw! on behalf of MACAW as thanks for laying the
ground work/working with tha Council over the years N
2. Review/approval of - Jodi added agenda item: Minister's Visit — 5:00 - 5:30 p.m. "7 | Decision:
agenda package/ - Informal dinner reservation moved to 6:00 p.m. +  Agenda and November 4, 2014
Minutes MACAW meeting minutes
Feb. 12, 2015 approved by cansensus
2:2G 2:30 p.m.

Paulette Flamang Chaired for Chastity Davis due to laryngitis
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourzble lohn Rustad Chastity Davis
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
Agenda Item Discussion | becisionsfActions
Member - Chastity: attended meetmgs with the Murdered and Missing Women s Coalition and Metls Decision:

Resignation/
Recruitment

Feb. 12, 2015
2:30-2:55 pm.

Recap: Feb. 13, '15
8:40-10.00 a.m.

Nation BC. Both asked abeut MACAW’s appaintment/approval process, Coalition asked if
they coutd provide names

- Darlene: how are people chosen for MACAW? By Council? Mlmsterj As Council, should
recognize Wendy, Charlene and Kim/send thank you letters: Understanding is that there
are no ‘mandated’ positions on Council; Counct! is comprised of women leaders
representative of alf women; no political bodies—should be able to say that as a Council

- Barb: agreed with Darlene. Emphaqze that the M:mster appomts and that the Council is
not representative of individual groups but ‘as worien’

- Annita: past experience as President of Tahitan Trabai Council demonstrated that one
small group can overtake the agenda

- Marjorie: agreed that MACAW agenda could be overtaken by an mdrwdual entut\.r,
recommended appeintments are made on the basm of overa” mvolvement \.ts,
membership in a particular organization T

- Jodi: provided brief overview of appointment process to date—former Mmrster Polak
asked Wendy Grant-]ohn to Chaif, Staff provided a list df names/bios selected on the basis
of ‘individual wemen’ as leaders in their communities, insight and wisdom vs.
organizational representation. Wendy and the Minister initially chose nine women, One
was a non-Aboriginal woman from the downtown.aast side; east side organizations raised
being non-Aboriginal as an issue and the woman stepped down. If was determined that
Youth and Elder represEntat‘mn was also’ requlred and Council membership incressed to
18. Council appointment is sub}ect to the Ministei's prerogative and due diligence
perfarmed by the Board Resourcing and Development Office {BRDO)

- Darlene: Minister should consultwith the MACAW Chair to prevent any political fall-out;
WMACAW knows the community - .

« Chastity: has been meeting with the Minister on 3 monthly basis to build trust; the
relatsoﬂship hds been evolving; had more’input with Annita

- lodi: will reiterate with. MNBC/Coahtmn that thie MACAW does not represent political
organizations or Nations. Names:£an be put forward; they won’t be excluded. Will keep
their names on a running list

- Lorna: emphasized that membership is based on Ministerial appointment

- Pawlette: individuals are considered ‘youths’.until age 36; recammended Chastity (age 32} continue

. filling the youth rep position .

. Recap: Member recognition/resignation:

- Minister sent letier/scarves to Wendy and Charlene

- Invite Kim Baird to the Strategic Planning dinner/MACAW to present pift

- 822

Chastity to continue as MACAW'S

Youth representative (in addition
to baing Chair}

Actions:

MARR: generatefsend thank you
letter to Kim on behalf of
Minister/MACAW

MAC AW Chair: invite Kim Baird
to the Strategic Planning dinner;
coordinate gift from MACAW
members

MARR: forward any names
provided by the Cealition for the
Minister’s consideration/keep
names on 3 running list

Recommendations:

Appointments to the MACAW
are made on the basis of overall
involvement vs. membership in a
particular grganization/Nation
Minister consufts/dialogues with
MACAW Chair regarding
recommended candidates
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Minister’'s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair

- Agendaltem - |

-Distussion -

Decisions/Actions ;.

Meétl'n_g_ with the
Murdered and
Missing Women's
Coalition/
Implementing
MWl

recommendations:

Missing Persons
Act Regulations

Feb. 12, 2015
2:55-3:50p.m.

Retap: Feb.13, 715
8:40-10:00 a.m.

Murdered and MLSSIHE Women 5 Coalltron

- Chastity: fot of misconceptions about who we are, what is pur authority; what we do, where we
want to go. Coalition has a diverse membershin—some support MACAW, some don't; wanted to
krow what MACAW is doing about Oppal Inquiry recommendatmns}.w'ants to attend the next
Council meeting; open to meeting with the Coalition for an hour 0.

- Chastity: regarding MACAW's position on holding a Natienal 1nquiry, mformed the Coafitipn
MACAW is comprised of members with diverse viewpoints and does not hauea consensus
position—some members suppaort having one, others don't.

- Annita: has a couple of questions for the Coalition. !ssues of downtown east srtie are d|fferent than
northern issues—supports meeting with them

- Darlepe: if MACAW is not the body looking into Oppal inqunrv recommandatlms whﬁ 15? lt has
been five years

- Jodi: will check with relevant Mmlstnes [c g. lustice, Transpoﬁation)on status of mpiementatlon of .
Oppal recommendations :

- Annita: include "spetific’ recommendatlons such as provision ofa shuttle hus (Recommendation #1
in Highway of Tears Symposium Report, appended to the Oppal Commlssion s Standing Together,
Moving Forward Report) :

Day 2 racap: -
- Barh: what have we done oh the Oppal recommendanons? ewsat MACAW'S involverment (are

there recommendations pertinent to MACAW's mandaté?) i

- Marjorie: it was stated at the Coalitionmeeting that iCwas MACAW S role to advocate for Oppal
recommendations, Brlngthe Oppal racommendations fo MACAW’s table and determine which
Ministries are working on advocatmg for Jmplementatmn, get Justice back st the table to discuss
status of |mpiemnntat|on )

Natignal _M_Q_qmry . o :

Marjerig: would rather money went to communmes vs- another inquiry; haven’t heard from all the
familigs-—what can be done to heal penp!e?

Darlens: supports a National {nqwry because iY's about police and needs to be national in scope to
ensure anyone who targets Abm’lgmai women is going to jail, need more exposure/press about the
issue, which rssystermc Need to ad’dress wstemlc racism

L

Actions:

« MARR: invite Murdered and
Missing Women's Coalition to
MACAW'S next meeting in June in
vanceuver for one hour

s MARR: thack with relevant
Ministries regarding status of
implementation of Oppal Inguiry
recommendations (including
specific recommendations)/
associated outcomes [return on
investment)

s Secretariat: check if/where Oppal
recommendations align with
MACAW’s mandate to see whether
there is any roie for MACAW

*  MARR: invite Justice [Lori

Wannamaker) to next MACAW

meeting to discuss status of:

- Justice's response to Marcia
Dawson’s report

- Oppal Inquiry
recammendations

- MWCI recormmendations

- FPT Draft Justice Framework

- 4 Justice Summits

- Viclence Free BC Strategy

- Implementation of PODV's
Provincial Domestic Violence
Plan

- Continued need for an
Aboriginal-specific review of
the Justice system
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Minister of Abariginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

The Hongurable John Rustad

Agenda ltem

DISCUSS!OH

.. Decisions/Actions -

e

MACAW's Role

Feb. 12, 2015
3:G0-3:50 pam.

Recap:Feb. 13,715
8:40-10:00 a.m.

Chastity: need clearer drscussmn on how MACAW {Chairfindividual members}\nACAW 25a- who]e)

advises government; MACAW is not a ‘one stap shop’ or replacermnent far cammunity consultation,

» Selected Darlene/Mary to maet with Justice to provide input inte Missing Person Regulations for
three hours (Mary unable to attend). MARR (lodi) and the Secrerarrat [Lona,l alsa contributed to
the discussion>>daes this constitute “consultation”? :

« MACAW membhers provided input into Justice’s draft Vlo{ence Free BC Si;r'ategy.ur Yustice can now
say theyve sought Aboriginal input

Paulette: wha is MACAW advising? MACAW's Terms of Referem:e specify govemment‘ if s, should

MACAW be the Premier's vs. ‘Minister's’ Advisory Cauncif?

Marjorie: perception that MACAW reports only to MARR need to be talkmg with othe: Ministries

who deal with the viglence issue

Barb: violence extends across many dlfferent sectors— need to fook atmter Mmlsteraa[——wﬂrklng at

all tevels

Debbie: MACAW's role is to liaise with acd mﬂuence change across Mmlstnes——what Kim Baird

described as “information by fire hose” -

Lorra: MACAW advises government through’ MAHR MAP.R mteractsfmberfaces with other Ministries

vs. Premier’s office. Each Minister/MACAW Chair comes wlth g d|ffercnt re[at:onshsp and

understanding

MACAW's Role Recap:

Pauletie: there are never any dallars behind |r|rt|at|\res, you can't mnve without resources; need to
advocate/buitd pathways toward resources :

tarna: when forces comée together, things move fast; need to be prepared for opportunities; ensure
that when we're together, we focus,-’do the wark we're Here to do

Chastity: we know the problems; we: need-to focus on the solutions

Lorna: wee heed 1o influence what Ministries da: this-needs to be in the Strategic Plan. How
willing/prepared are Ministries to take the advice of MACAW? How is government taking MACAW's

advice?- That 58 performam:e measure How do we measure success? By what each of the Ministries

isdaing -

Darlene: we aiso need to keep in: the Ioap WIth FNLC

Chastity: MACAW gives advice/builds partnerships with government. identify Ministries to
target/hold roundtables with to discuss what communities/MACAW want to see

Paulette: hold 2 day meetings with'dlalogue

Darlane: have met with Ministers.ta discuss budgets/initiatives—what are the outcomes?

lodi: recommended action— 1..;Track recommendations; 2. Track activities; 3. Track outcomes of
MACAW/Government recommendations/activities

Pauletie: need a brochure about MACAW, with quotes (action item in Communication Plan/tab 13
agenda packaga]

Barb: need a timeline for banefit of new members {draft timeline generated for use in reparting and
communications; included in Communication Planftab 13 agenda package)

Actions:

» Sacretariat/MARR: devaelop
system to track:
1. Recommendations; 2. Activities;
3. Qutcomes of MACAW/
Government recommendations/
activities

o MACAW/MARR: identify Ministries
to target/hold raundtables with
based on tracking system

Strategic Planning Session Discusston

Itams:

«  MACAW's advisory role (how
MACAW provides advicefhow
government usas that advice)

«  Tracking MACAW's
inputfoutcomes (tracking
MACAW's influence)

+ Keeping in the loop with
Ministries, MOU signatories, ate.

s Updating MACAW’S Terms of
Reference:

- What does advice from
MACAW look like?

- What work is the Ministry
doing?
What resources are needed?
Moving forward with
recommendations leading to
action
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Abariginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

The Honourable John Rustad
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconcilistion

o Agenda item - |

Dlscussmn

“Decisions/Actions |

MACAW's Role
cont’d

Recap: Feb, 13,15
£:40-10:00 a.m.

- Lorna MACAW has 3 very broad mandate and aquatly broad 5c0pe of wark Many Mmrstnps are

seope of work is big, complicated further by a fragmented silo-ed vs. holistic and integrated
approach. Is involved in revitalization of Indigenous languages within individual/family/community/
Nation/government/institutional framework—is looking at what ore the efforts, resources, drivers
thot move this work along. How did we get here? Why doesn’t'society value languages? Why are
Aboriginal wamen so devalued/not valued? Liked the suggestmn of asscssmg recommendatlons that
have already been made. . ,

attively dealing with issues. Indigenous population is spread across the Province. Even understanding |

Violence Free BC
{Justice, MCFD,
MARR)

Feh. 12, 2015
2.00-3:50 pm,
{discussed during
item #5)

February 13, 2015

. 12:50 - 12:55 p.m.

| Racism {or, more specifically, Anti-lndigenism}:

- Dartene: what happened to Marcia Dawson’s report {"’Changlng Seasons—Changmg Lwes A
Comprehensive Plan ta End Domestic Violence for Aboriginal people in.BC)? It was never.
incorporated [nto Justice’s Viclence Free BC Strategy, whichis notAhD iginal-specific

- lodi: Marcia Dawson of MCFS's Domestic Violence Unit drafted an Abbriginal-specific domestic
violence strategy. The decision was ma:{eto'h_av_e one domesti ence strategy; car't remember
response of Lynda Cavanaugh (Justice ADM, Comiinunity Safety &Crime Prevention Branch) 1o
Martia's report {MCFDS had distributed a draft/asked for feedback}. Gould ask Lori Wanamaker
(Deputy Solicitor General, Justice) to attend MACAW 'S neki meating to-discuss

- Chastity: MACAW is about break;ng down silos. and systemic ragism within gevernment; Minister
Rustad {MARR}, MCFD and Justice ake co mritted Lo meetmg With MACAW. MACAW's
recommendations with respect to }ustlce s Violerige Free BC Strategy were rejected; Minister Rustad
spoke with Justice on behalf of MACAW and MACAW's recommendatians were stilf rejected

- Jodi: gov't staff mcorporated MACAW‘s feedback inta wording but Premier’s office rejected

- Annita: attended 4™ Justice Summit; there was a level of resistance te Aboriginal input

- Darlene: how are Ministries cnorrima‘br‘ng" Each is pursumg its own strategy/funding its own
initiatives vs, effet"tlve{y addressing Aboriginal | |ssues {such as holding an Aboriginal Justice Summit);
send. decision-makers to MACAWs forum

- Paulette could allocate $50,000 forumfunding to host an Aboriginal Justice Forum

- Lorna: thgnked Darlene for pointing out-Matcia Dawson’s report; need to shift the way
povernmentfinstitutions regard Aboriginal cdre. Racism/discrimination are never pointed out; white
middle class I"s3r_'é'presented in blanket BC strategies, in public radio, the way documants are written
and misrepresent/don’t represent-Aboriginat people, ensuring Aborigingl people continue to be
disabled; hence, Marcia’s documant couldn’t be used. MACAW needs to change the way
policies/strategies aré put forward and how Aboriginal people are reflected in documents

MACAW Chair {Chastity) recap.for Sophie {late arrival):

- Formalizing relationship with Viglence Free BC—who else are they consulting with? What are they
discussing with MACAW?

Actiom;

; ®  MARR: invite lustice (Lori

Wannamaker} to next MACAW
meeting in June to discuss status
of lustice's response to Marcia
Dawson’s report {see Iterm #4
Action item)

Strategic Planning Session Discussion

: Item re: *"MACAW's Role”:
. * MACAW is about breaking down

¢

sitos and systemic racism within
government

& MACAW needs to change the way

policies/strategies are put forward
and how Aboriginal people are
reflected in documents

© Forum discussion ite:

- Send decision-makers to MACAW's
! forum
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honaurable John Rustad Chastity Davis
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
Agenda ltom Discussion Decisions/Actions )
Meeting Schedule | Strategic Planaing Session [5PS): {Annita away Apr. 13-25, 151 Decisions:

Feb. 12, 2015
4:05 —-4:35 p.m.

- Date: April 30 — May 1, 2015 in Vancouver

- Suggested facilitators: Cheryl Brooks facilitated tast Strategic Planning Session; other facilitators:
Carol Anne Hilton {#1), Menigue Gray Smith (#2], Marcia Dawson, Tamara Goddard, Bev O’Neill

- Suggested locations: Musgqueam First Nation; First Nations Leadershfptounc:! Office; Native
Courtworker and Counselling Assoc. of BC offtce {207-1999 Marme Drwe N. Vancouver above
Stapitas}

MACAW meetings: s

- Friday, June 12, 2015 in Vancouver in Premier’s Offce, Octand Feb meetmgs pendmg further
discussion at Strategic Planning Session

¢ Strategic Planning Session: April
30 —ay 1, 2015 at Native
Courtworker and Counselling
Assoriation of BCin N. Van

o Next MACAW meeting: lune 12,15
at Premier's Gifice [Vanc.)

Action:

¢ MARR: confirm whether Carol
Anne Hifton (#1) can faciiitate SPS;
if not, Monigue Gray Smith (#2)

BREAK — '3:50 ~2:05 p.m.

loint Partners’
Table/B0U
Anniversary -
Update and
Discussion

Feb. 12, 2015
4:35 - 5:15 p.m.

- Jodi: technical staff and elected representatives Coold touis {UBCIC).and Clara Morin-Dal Cal

{MNBC) have met 3 few times; in the interest of buﬁdmgtrust the Minister sent a lettér attaching
an embargoed copy of Justice’s Viclence Frea BC Strategy to MOU signatories [as requested at the
last JPT meeting on Jan. 21, '14 fn Vancguver)

© - Lorna: First Nations Leadership Council {FNLC} does not represent 60% of off-reservefurban

Ahoriginal people .

- Barb: 4 targe percentage of people are not represented inthe MOU

- Jodi: the decision was made to have only recagnized polmcal orgamzatlens <1gn Friendship
Centres, being non-political; were not represented e

- Darlene: need to identify/deveiop aframework for "off reserve and. ”urban" Aboriginal wamen
and girls; need to make the Declaration more inclusies; also address in'the forum

- Lorna: appreciate the explanataon regardmg srgnatones focus on urban Aboriginal wormen in the
Strategic Planning Session - :

- Chastity.inthe intarest of b{z%ldm rapport met with MNBC on Jan. 3¢™; ; Chastity, Annita and
Marjorie-will ba'meeting with FNLE on March g

- FNLEC has pro-actively’ established stakeholder group meetings {cross-Ministry/arganizations;
shariiig of dacuments, &tg) Who said this? = Darlene?

- Darlens: see how MACAW can be |nciuded in FNLC stakehelder group meetings

One-Year Annwersary :

- Chastity: tie n the Declarat:on o

- Annita: ene-yeaf anniversary of- MOU what is the status of accomplishments under the MQU? If
no budpet is attached, then it's pusta ‘nromise’

Accountahility Frameworit:

- Barb: sought clarification regardmg Accountabitity Framework

- Jodi: Accountability Frarmiework is about accountability of signatories. MARR developed/provided
the first draft to MOU signatories; MOU signatories {FNLC) submitted 3 2" " draft {provided in Tab #5
of agenda package); signatories still dont understand MACAW's role

Actft;ns:
" e MARR: see if MACAW can be

included in FELC Stakeholder
Graup Meetings

© e WMARR: provide MACAW'S initial

feedback regarding the draft
Accountability Framework at the
next JPT meaeting

¢  MACAW (Chastity/Marjorief
Annita) diseuss MOU gt FNLC
meeting on March 19, 2015;
discuss what's happening in
communities? What advice do the
Chiefs have for MACAW?

s MARR: speak with contact
regarding Off-Reserve Abariginat
Action Plan Strategy

Minister's Action ttem {#10):

»  MACAW: encourage MOU
signatories at the MOU
Anniversary to support a Moose
Hide Campaign event in their
respective community/iNation
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Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Chair

- Agendaftem |

© . DisCussion

_ DecisionsfActions

.}bint Partners’
Table/MQU
Anniversary —
Update and
Discussion cont’d...

Febh.12, 2015
Recap: Feb. 13,15
8:40-10:00 a.m.

Recag: Partnérshig Téble':'
- Jodi: Accountability Framework {UBCIC draft)—MACAW placed at technical werking group level;

limited to MQOU signataries {does not address 60% off-reserve Aboriginals); expanded # of Ministries
Jodi: doesn’t see MACAW at the technical working group level; more about ‘relationship building’
Chastity. will respectfully remind signatories that MACAW, fed by Wendy, initiated the MOU process
Lorna: perception that MACAW will get things donae; MACAW can éupport but cannot do the work.
MACAW's role is 1o provide advice to government, not undertake the. w«ark of the technical working
group

Barb: work undertaken on behalf of MACAW (MOU;"retahenahm bulldmg) should be attributed to
“MACAW™ as an organization vs. “individoal” MACAW. members Lngagementm the MO
implementation process needs to happen on MACAW s'terms

Marjorie: 60% needs to be recognized within MOUframework :

Sophie: concerned that an agreement including only pelrtical bodies won't get the ]cb dcme vs. ‘on
the ground’, which was why MACAW was formed. MACAW has been at both the political’ and
technical levels

Marge: wants an update from Chiefs on what they’ve dune atth
any committens?)
Lorna: purpose of MOU and MACAW's place in |{"’ MACAW is an adwce -giving body—therefore, what
advice do Chiefs have for MACAW? What's happenmg i \:Dmrnumtles? Urban areas? Ng mechanism
for urban piece?

Barb: MOL is specific to. s;gnatcirles MACAW needs a separate eff' eserve strategy

Jodi: 2011 Speech from:the Throne tgferenced the Off-Resgtve Abbriginal Action Plan—MOU with
Fricndship Centres, efc.'to address 78% Aboriginal off-resérve populatidn. The federal Urban
Aboriginal Youth Strategy {Duncan, Kimioops, PG, Vandouver, Surrey) focused on
youth/employment/skills training; viglénce cou/d be added, but not at present

Lorna: who is considered ”off-resewe“'"-—status Indians' Iwing off-reserve? Or all urban/rural status
and non-status, ntit and Métis’ people? :

: cal leuel to addrass the issue {e.g.

Aboriginal Affairs
Warking Group
(AAWG) National
Roundtable on
Missing and
Murdered
Indigenous Women
and Girls, February
27, 2015 in Ottawa

5:16-5:50 p.m.

Barb: labetling is what Has divided us'as a people S

* Initially proposed delegation of 10 peopie from BC

s Premier has limited BC's deiegatton to seven {Mlmster s Office, MARR, Justice, MACAW, JPT,
family merber} :

» National Roundtable Agenda has been developed (provided by Jod at meeting)

. Provmce;‘Terntones will be P ing budget for events/travel

+ Health support workers wifl Be-duailable to support family members

« Carleton University hostlng,’facﬂltatlng a People’s Gatherlng on Frl. Feb. 27" {to be
webcast/reported}

= Federal government has confirmed its participation— Minister Leitch {Status of Women) and
Minister Valcourt {[AANDC); political leaders, NAQs and family members also in attendance

Decisions:

Strategu: Planning Session Dlscussmn

Itam:

*»  [Development of an off
reserve/urhan Aboriginal
framework/strategy

Forum discussion item:

s ldentify framewark for needs of
off-reservefurban Aboriginat
women and girls

»  MACAW Chair {Chastity) to attend
Nationa) Roundtable

s MARR: lodi to speak with Mary
regarding participation of BC
famity members
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Minister’s Advisory Council onh Aboriginal Women

Feb. 12, 2015
5:50-6:00 p.m.

-': Comment [NJA2]: Is this for the

Cuun c1! to follave-up?

attendance of family memiers from each Provmce-—wnli have to address if an issue

tremendous amount cfwork needsto be done; MACAW needs to be full\.r engaged; will keep
pushing to get suppart

opporiunities for conversation;engagement through Moose Hide Campaign/Giving Vaice activities
Paulette: acknowledged Minister’s siipport for Moose H|de Campaign; need to challenge both
Aboriginat/aon-Aboriginal leadersin-edch tommunity

Anrita; with no fun_l:_{mg attached what's the status.of the wou?

Minister Rustad: Secretariat funded (Nov. "14-Mar, "15); Giving Voice ($400,000]; 52 millien
commitment in the Provincial Domestic Violence Plan

Marjor:e work is alsc being done by others in that area, such as the Council to Reduce Elder Abuse
(in which Marjarie is a member}).

Minister Rustad: how do we actuatly tmplement actions to address the issue? The Maose Hide
Campaign is a good vehicle to hold'men accauntable; MOU Annivarsary a geod opportunity to
inform/educate pebpie; entourage Chiefs to support Moose Hide event in their community/Nation
Paulette; need to provide funding to support such initiatives

Minister Rustad: need broad-based support by leadership (did Minister Rustad specificatly address
the issue of funding? | didn't have anything in my notes on this) | don't think so

Lorna: 0% of Aboriginal people aren't represented; strongly urge finding ways to be more inclusive
Ministar Rustad: cauld partner with Friendship Centras

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
Agenda item _ Discussion Decisions/Actions
9. | Aboriginal Affairs Annita: expressed concern regarding representation of Aboriginal people at Roundtable mastly Recommendation:
Working Group government for one day—what is going to be accomplished? No justice by having just one family *  Assess retum on investment of
{(AAWG) National rep attend from each Province. Withdrew name from attending—cannot have MACAW 2ttached to |Enqwnes ______________________
Roundtabie on things like a Roundtab!e vs. initiatives like Justice Summits where fusiding is attached and things get :
Missing and done;‘ attach real funding ta these initiati‘ves;‘otherwisg, don’t bot._l'_m_r
Chastity: acknowlaedged Annita’s frustration; it’s about incremental change, recognizing the work

Mu_rdered that's been done [Secretariat; Giving Voice} and still nccds'td"get dor’:'é'{e.g, breaking down silos,
Indigenaus Women : changing policy, advocating for more respurces to get thmgs done)— MACAW needs to be at the
and Girls, February roundtable
27,2015 in Ottawa Faulette: needs to be dane in the right way; advocate for more; can't be sn[ent need to
cont'd... communicate and build relationships —make change, caH thern out, speak out, be. honeqt walk tha
5:16-5:50 p.m. talk

| February 13, 2015 Raundtable discussion to include &0's s£0op lawsuit item (who mentioned this?} Sorry = ndf sure.
12:55-1:05 p.m. Sophie: how can we bring in the investment-made on inquiries? What is the return?
‘Member Updates’ R T

g discussion Ce
© 16, | Minister's Visit Roundtahle: federal partlmpatlon |mportant not attendm ‘Feb, 26" /attendmg Fab. 27 Actions:

s MACAW Chair (Chastity} to follo
up with Minister post-meeting

« MACAW: encourage MOU
signatories at the MQU
Anniversary to support 2 Moose
Hide Campaign event in their
raspective community/Nation
{included as action ir item #8)

£
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
% | Agendaltem . [ . g - . :Discussion - - Co © - Degisions/Actions .. ]
10, | Minister's Visit Chastlty powerful to haue grassroots Ievel :nvolvement is bemg discussed at thls meetmg, WIH Recommendation:
cont'd... follow up » Include “Secretariat” as an agenda
Minister Rustad: what about engaging church groups? ) itern in the next meeting with the
Feb. 12, 2015 Lorna: recommend parking this idea because it was initially membe;,sf.?cf-the church who M:mster .
5’5(5—6'60 m perpetrated violence in Aboriginal communities. The issue of violente eressesmany [ 7 b
’ oY g m. Ministries/organizations; what's the Minister's role in breaklng dawn silos (how are all areas, such

Contment [NIA3J: | don't reraff this—
“atking atiout the role of the Councitis

_somethmg wa naed [a. dn ‘with M‘msxer, )
‘but role of secretariat is aconversation at
the stafflevel. -

as Justice, Health and Education addressing the issue?)
- Minister Rustad: acknowledged need to expand to other areas beyond Justice, MCFC and MARR

Lona: inquired whether the Minister perceives the Secretariat as being as findividual’ or an
‘erganization’, as this has implications for adequate provision of support to MACAW
{communications {internai/external}, admmastratle ,plannmg {stratepic; evem:], feportmg,
research, etc.) :
Minister Rustad: MACAW's role needs to be dlscussed further with the Council
Minister Rustad: riding includes 300 km of Highway 16 between Prmce George and Hnustan 13
First Nations, 6 communities, transportation and services .. -
11. | 4" B.C. Justice Annifa: JUS‘UCE will likely engage MACAW for the next Justice Summlt provided good Aboriginal Action:;
Summit input at 4" Summit * MARR: invite Justice {Lori
Nov. 28-29, 2014 Darlene: report came out for the 2" JUStICE Summtt {V{s;on gaps analy&s)——no movement cn Wannamaker} o next MACAW
Feb. 13, 2015 deliverables; the 4™ Justice Summit was supposed to ba on.sex offendefs—vocany supportive of 4™ meeting to discuss status of four
8:20—8:25a.m. Justice Summit because it highl;ghts the issué af wolence _gamst women the 5" one Is supposed to Justice Summits (see #4 Action
be on Children and Family - L L ltemns})
Jodi: could ask Justtce to speak to Justsr.e Summlt recommendatlons after the 4™ Justice Summit
report comes out LT ; :
12. | Provincial Office of Jodi: PODV has deveiopeda 3-year'stiategy; howeuer,”giovemment only commits dollars on an Action:
Domestic Violence 155 N decision as tn whepethd §2 million afloigated for Aboriginal-specific initiatives is - MARR: provide updates to Council
(PODV) commg fmm oF where lt’s going ta, ADM Beverly Dli:ks can seek Council's input to determine where regarding the status of
Feb. 13, 2015 dc!lars are spent L implementation of PODV's 3-year
8:25-8:30 a.m. i - Strategy s
13, | Federal/Provincial/ Jodi: dc’E}SCounc‘rl feel that thisis a useful process to contribute to? There are no dotlars attached; | Action:

Territarial (FPT}
Ministers
Responsible for
Justice and Public
Safety

Feh. 13, 2015
8:30-8:40 a.m.

implemeﬁtﬁ;'{'j jurisdiction by }uris_@;_lict'ron; intended to address systemic issuas within Justice

- MARR: invite Susan Handricks
{Director of Abariginal Programs,
Justice) to MACAW's next meeting
in June 2015
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Horourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
# | . Agenda ttem Discussion - Decisions/Actions - -
14.  Giving Voice SSD 000 allocated for Oct/Nov 2015 forum; anticipate matching government}corporate funding; Gl\nng Actions:
. Update Yoice working group: Mary, Darlene, Paulette o MACAW to hold offline discussion
Feb. 13, 2015 - Sophie: not everyone got funcied lots of initiatives out there; what kind ofsupport can go to on-the- regarding Giving Voice fund-raising
10:00-10:20am. | f;gf'lfh‘;ﬁrfmﬂt:ﬂ‘:'f;ﬁs + Secretariat: include ‘Giving Voice
- Lorna: if title is “Giving Voice”, how is this informing MACAW to do rts;ob’ This is MACAW's window in June meeting agenda L
as to haw people are using their funding to address issues on the ground + MARR: forward first year Giving
- Darlene: engaging commusities in a non-threatening way—what was done? Voice summary to MACAW
- Lona: evaluation form generated {tab #11.b in agenda package); issue of resourcmg to properly mempers
evaluate initiatives [25 Stream 1and 12 Stream 2 projects)
" Lona: MACAW Giving Uolce working grou e r;’;i‘ié“i‘;,i'f?rfﬁi”f;r Efe”Sfc'fm.s Forum discussion tems:
- lona: iving Voice working group ragu riund vafu o .
- Paulette; it was a worthy undertaking * Highlighting outcomes of Giving
- lodi: 5% of Giving Voice hudget was provided to Camer Sekam FamT{y Services to admmister Voice initiatives :
payments to Giving Voice recipients - = lgoking at ways to support on-the-
- Barh: project management can's be imptemented by orgamzat:m dispensmg funding ground community initiatives that
- Chastity: flag fund raising’ ofﬂme discussion as.an action item inthg minutes did nat receive any Giving Voice
- Dariene: would like a report an 17 Giving Voicewwhat was successful{what didn't work? funding
- Jodi: a summary was generated for the first year of erng__.Vo_ice, will provide
15. | MACAW Forum 2015 | - Chastlty: apportunity to showcase MACAW; obtain input; solution-oriented/best practices. Forum Action:

Feh. 13, 2015
13:20-11:40 a.m.

waorking group: Barh, Dgbbie, Chastity—apen to 6thers joining the sub-committee; possible

partnership with forum.on 'Leadership {Chearyl CasImerfDeb Faxcre{t{MLchelte Cormier; Wendy

Grant John no iangermmlved}

Pauletta: ‘leadership’ doesn't slign wrth MACAW forum ohjectjves (e.g. techniques to improve fives:

address inter-generational violence}

- Sophie: focus onGiving Voice-issie afwaience VS, |ustice {MACAW can have a ‘supportive’ role if
Tustice holds their ownl: exchange info; toofkit {piline, ete.y; build on investment already made

- Barbrorganizing the forunm. es not MACAW's role-—-neeri professmnal suppart; never heen to a forum

(MAGAW's 1% forum) .
Sophie: target ta service prc)wders develop a toolkit for implementation in their communities; build
good salid fonndational suppart'on the ground
Darlene: there is lots of federal funding avaifable for heaith and wellness
- Barb: whose rofé’is it to raise funds? _
Paulette: has implemented own “Walk in Balance” events {400 attendance), starts with $0/each cost |
$250,000; works with someane whoknows industry/government; paid according to amount raised; |
hire a fundraiser—leverage $50,008 to raise 5250,000; provinciat/federaifindustry have a weliness
mandate; send out 2 proposal for someone to fundraise, organize the avent, coordinate
Derlene: focus on Aboriginal reseurces to provide support {e.g. Katrina Harry)
- Jodi: will look into generating an ‘Expression of Intarest’; contract to include fundraising, planning

and implementation, to confer with finance re: conteactor paid by commission

T

. - Lona: highlighted Tab #12(b) for further discussion respecting forum obiectivos/outcomes

* MARR: generate “Expression of
Interest” to hire an Aboriginal
contractar to fundraise, plan and
implemant MACAW forum 2015

»  MACAW: notify Chastity to join the
farum sub-comrittes

Forum Objectives discussion:

*«  Showcass MACAW; obtain input;

solution-ortented/best practices

. Exchange info; toolkit
_ e Targetto service providers;

develop a toolkit far
implementation in their
communitias; build good solid
foundational support on the
pround

i0
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
# | Agendaltem | _Discussion’. . | _Decisions/Actions - -
16. | Communications I Discussion: Actions:
Feb. 13 2015 |- U_pda'fe MACAW group/activi.ty photos far PowerPoing Presentation *  MACAW: provide input/edits for
11:40_1'1:45 am. | - Tirmeline makes the PowerPaint too long PowerPoint
i - Jodi: can tailor the PowerPoint 1o the audience A « Update group/activity photos for
| - Paulefte: ansura Co-Chair is briefed>»transfer of information from Cha|r Chair/Ca-Chair should communication purposes {at
! work closely topether-—nceds to be formalized Strategic Planning Session)
| «  Secretariat: formalize Chalr and
: Co-Chair chain of communication
{see tem #18)
| +  MARR: download MACAW
' e PowerPoint towebsite |
17. | Annual Report - Lona: generated Annual Report based on meeting mmutes{agendm alsonciudes a ’Message from Action:
Feb. 13, 2015 the Chair’ and a time line {let Luna know if anything mxssed!needs revising); website links have «  MACAW: provide feedback/input
11:50-11:55 3.m. been referenced where possible, as per government practice: {to cut down on Iength/paper}, {especially re: “Next Steps”) by end
require updated group photo; PowerPoint- referenced as link ifv anumpatmn of heing downloaded to of February
MACAW website (see #16 actian :tem} 2 i : «  MACAW Chair: provide input for
- Jodi: Apnual Repork Endmg March 31% allgns with govemment 5 f“scai timEhnE ‘Message from the Chair’
e Secretariat: review draft Annual
Report with Chair/obtain final
: : il approval from MACAW/MARR
18. | Organizational - Lona: draft MACAW posmon descrlptmns and competency prou!es ware adapted from templates Actions:

Feb. 13, 2015
11:55 am-12:35 pm

provided by the chernment of Ontarlo https z’r’www ontano cafsearchisearch-

Notw#thstanding MACAW isa gauern ment advlsew agency, 8C Government Human Resourees is
notinvolved; BC's Board:Resourcing and Develogprent Office (BRDO) is concernad only with the
re"'cr'ultmentjappointmént'p'rocess (Wﬁ“ch input is reflécted in MACAW’s Mandate and Roles
Document, provided in Tab #153 of the agenda package). The Councit is therafore free to develop
its own reles and responmbrlmes including dispensing with the sampie template entirely. The draft
Standards 6f: _Eth_lcal Conduct was generated based on a template provided on the BRDO's website.
Marjorie had indicated previously {Nov. 2614 conference call) that the Elder role was never
explained. Reseafth has also be_gﬁ'f:onducted into Elder roles

« MACAW/MARR/Secretariat:
review/provide input/ finalize
MACAW Mandate and Roles
Document, Standards of Ethical
Conduct, and Roles &
Respensibilities {Competency
Profiles/Position Descriptions),
including Chair and Co-Chair
interaction/communication

» Include as agenda itermn in the next
MACAW meeting in June

11
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The Hanourahle John Rustad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Recanciliation Chair
'3 ~ Agenda Hemn ‘Disgugsion . b ] Decisions/Actions
1%, Updates for the - leslie: provided overview of synopsis of Inter-Ametican Cammission on Human R:ghts Repurt Actions:
MACAW - Paulette: the |ACHR consulted MACAW for its report (Wendy Grant John, Kim Baird, Paulette * Secretariat/MARR: Leslie to assist

feb. 13, 2015
12:35-12:50 p.m.

Flamond, Mary Teaeges, Charlene belleau and Debbie Williams)

Chastity: who is IACHR? Rrought up website (http://www.oas. ore,-’fg\[aboutz’who we are.aspi-—-
IACHR is the main political, juridical and sacial gouemmenta[ orum for 35 independent states of
the Americas)

Lona: a deliverable under the contract between the ONA and MARR ls the status of
recommendations in MACAW's “Taking Actian” Report

Jodi: Lesiie could assist Lona in determining the status ofTakmg Action recommendatlons

lodi; under the Internship Program, interns work: for government for 8 months-and an arganization
the remaining 2 months; possibility of Leslie working for MACAW for remaining 3 manths

Leslie: expressed interest in supporting MACAW for ¥endaining 3 manths of internship |

Lana to determine status of

“Taking Action” recommendations
* MARR: Jodi/teslie to folow up

with Internship Program leads

20, | Council Member
Updateas

Feb. 13, 2015
1255 - 1:10 p.m.

Jodi: losking at funding a couple of MACAW members td‘at_tenc_l the Burns Lake Forum ftorna had
expressed an interest in attending ta léarn more about the'issue of violence against Abariginal
women); awaiting information; potential link-between MACAW and Burns Lake Forum — possible
davelapment of a product/toalkit | pol|cefmunic:pat government/commumty as model for other
commurities) :

Paulette: Amnesty international is coming to Fort St. jahn m April for 12 days to look into racism in
the ail and gas industey; wilt becontactmg coordmator to. mwte Minister

Jadi: CBC has requestett an interview with Chastity to.discuss MACAW and its position on the
request for a Nationz[ inquiry into mrssmg and murdered woman; ne&ds to be approved by the
Minister's office :

Chastity: position has been that MACAW 1S comprlsed of a diverse set of women from around the
prownce with vaficus opinions: regardmg the:Mational Inqurry, have had several discussions but are
rot-coming out witht a position at this time (se& Hem.#4 discussion)

Ceclsion:

o MACAWs position on holding a
Mational Inguiry: no opinion at
this timg

. Forum discussion item:

e Potential ink between Burns Lake
Forum and MACAW Farum
{tootkit)

21, | Closing Comments

Feh. 13, 2015
110-1:35 pan.

Dtscussmn interactions w;th Minister need ta be maie structured/formalized vs. ad hoe and
informat {as ilustrated by the Minister's ad hoc/late arrival); MACAW is comprised of a group af
Abongmal waomen leaders vomnteermg thele tirme to provide advice to a paid civil servant

iodi: recommends communicating with Minister using a ‘Briefing Note’ format {issue/
background/recommended action).

Decision:

e MACAW tg communicate with
Minister using 3 ‘Briefing Note’
format

12
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Meeting of the Minister’s Advisory Councii on Aboriginal Women with Minister Rustad

february 12 from 1:30pm-5:00pm in the Rattenbury Room (#139)

February 12-13, 2015

Notes
Mary Teegee Council i TBC
Sophie Pierre Council "
Darlene Shackelly Council
Paulette Flamond Council
Debhie Williams | Council
Chastity Davis Council
Marge White Cauncil
Barb Ward-Burkitt Council
Larna Williams Council B
_tona McKay Secretariat
Jodi Newnham MARR o
Laurel Nash MARR B
Leslie Anne Paige MARR
Jan Gottfred | Guest
: Annita McPhee | Guest
Total = 14
February 13 from 8:00am-2:00pm in the Rattenbury Room (#139)
A mmm— rm i me—mrmm — s S S NOtes
Mary Teegee Councii T8C
Sophie Pierre Council
Darlene Shackelly | Councit
Paulette Flamond Council
Debbie Williams Council
| Chastity Davis _| Council
Marge White Council
Barb Ward-Burkitt Council
Lorna Williams Council o
Lona McKay Secretariat ]
lodi Newnham | MARR
Laurel Nash 'MARR
Leslie Anne Paige L MARR
Annita McPhee Guest TBC

Updated February 11

2
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Proposed Meeting Agenda

Date and Time: Friday, June 19, 2015; 8:00 — 5:00 pm {one day?)
Location: Premier’s Office {location?)

Attendees: Counctil/MARR/Secretariat

Welcome/Opening Prayer, Review/approve agenda < -
Strategic Planning Session: recap; review/approval of Styategic Plan
Repaorting — review/approval of Annual Report/Terms of Reference
MOU Joint Partners’ Table (MACAW engagement) s
a. Review of Relationship Chart/Terms of Reference/Action Plan
h. MOQCU Anniversary {JPT is scheduied ta meet June 16 so this will 1ust be an update
c. BC Family Gathering : R
5. Meetings:
a. Justice/MCFD/MARR: VFBC Strategy L
b. PODV (PVDP: input on $1.5 fniffion expendlwre Research re: inventory of Abongmal
domestic violence services; dlscussmn'-re Abongma! Provmcua{ Domestic Violence Plan) -
TBC
€. Murdered and Missing Women sCDaI[tlon (Natlonal lnquary, status of implementation of
MWC! recommendétlcms} Coalition would stiit kae 1o meet with MACAW — confirmed with
Andrea . Will suggest fali_as ! think best 558 have strat plan ready.
d. MCFD/Transportation {meetmgs tentatm‘el\;r scheduled for June 10"}
e. Housing? Health? SDsEY Educ/Advanced Educ? CSCD? JTST?
6. MACAW. Initiatives: - :
: ':_Givmg Voice - delegatmn/fundmg
Forum (Steenng Commrttee/deIegatton/fundmg)
 Off-reserve strategy
7. Secretarlat Initiatives
a. Monltoring submissnon of current ‘status of implementation of Taking Action
recommendations’ tabfe
Development of system to track/monitor requested/provided advice
Developmenit of engagement/communications protocols
d. ImpIementatidﬁ-:ﬁf__ﬁ;oﬁlmunications strategy (e.g. ongoing PowerPoint/Timeline;
communications contact list; evolution of website; generation of pamphiet; online calendar,
SharePoint, etc.)
e. Organizational (policies & procedures etc.) and Board {roles & responsibilities etc.} development
f. Research projects {overview of provincial initiatives/opportunities for involvement;
inventory of programs available to support Aboriginal women; analysis/summary of report
recommendations; prevention/intervention etc. best practices)

BN e

oo

Other;

- Meeting with MCFD program areas

May 14, 2015
MACAW Sacretariat/LM
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- Meeting with RCY
Invite Sue Hendricks - Justice

May 14, 2015
MACAW Secretariat/LM
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MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS AND RECONCILIATION
2015 Estimates Note
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND MISSING AN MURDERED
WOMEN

L ISSUE: Violence against Aboriginal Women and Missing and
Murdered Women

1.  TALKING POINTS

¢ Our government is committed to creating a legacy of safety for all
women in B.C. by working to change the systemic issues that lead to
this viclence.

e The Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women was created
to provide advice to government on how to improve the quality of life
for Aboriginal women across British Columbia.

¢ We thank the Council for providing a set of recommendations to
government for stopping violence against Aboriginal women.

¢  On MACAA s the Council’s recommendation, we have signed a new
memorandum of understanding with Aboriginal leadership
confirming our shared commitment to end violence against
Aboriginal women and girls.

*  We are also acting on other recommendations, including funding the
establishment of a Secretariat to suppeort activities of the Council and
the Lgoal of !establishing a new Joint Partners’ Table,

IIi. KEY POINTS AND BACKGROUND:

[n addition to MARR, several ministries have mandates in this area, inchuding Justice,

Health, and Children and Family Development. Select highlights include:

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women (MACAW)

* Founded in 2011 and chaired by Chastity Davis, MACAW is intended to provide
advice to government on how to improve the quality of fife for Aboriginal wonien
across BC. The ten council members have been re-appointed for a second two-year
ternt to November 2015,

¢ The Councii has developed a set of recommendations for government to implement
to address violence against Aboriginal women and giris.

= Work is completed or underway on the 3 imnediate actions the Council prioritized:
(1} signing the Memorandum of Understanding Regarding Ending Violence Against
Aboriginal Women and Girls (MOU) with Aboriginal leadership on June 13, 2014;;
{2} develeoping a Juint Aboriginal- Government Partners’ Table; and (3} establishing
a Secretariat to support the activities of the Council and the Joint Partners’ Table.

8232 3232845 {21413 PM24TAGPM
Page | af 3

_..-+7| Comment [SML1]: Can se just say

cralsli L.‘ 7Tl is established
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MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS AND RECONCILIATION
2015 Estimates Note
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND MISSING AND MURDERED
WOMEN

+  MACAW also put forward cight strategic directions witl: 27 recommendations.
These recommendations will likely inform discussion at the Joint Partners’ Table.
s On Dec. 20, 2014, 37 community organizations across B.C. were awarded close to
$350,000 in Giving Voice granls to support activities providing a safe place to give
voice to issues of viclence, and-as well as mobilization, planmning and action.
Ending Violence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls Working Group
o MARR is the co-lead of the Aboriginal Affairs Working Group — Ending Violence
Against Aboriginal Women and Girls sub-committee. This Provincial/ Territorial/
Mational Aboriginal Organization working group has developed the “Framewark for
Coordinating Action to End Violence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls”,
National Roundiable an Missing and Mardered lndigenous Women
o The Roundtable is expected to occur an February 27, 2015 in Ottawa and will be an
important oppertunity for dialogue on coordinated action to prevent and address
violcnee against Aboriginat women. MARR is also working with ministry partners
{Justice, Children and Family Development and Health) to coordinate BC’s
participation in the Roundtable.
Provincial Office of Domestic Yiolence
o In February 2014, the Provineial Office of Nomestic Violence released the Provineial
Domestic Violence Plan. The three-year, $5.5-million pian includes $2 mitiion to
develop and deliver programs specifically for Aboriginal women, men and children
affected by domestic violence and commits to including Aboriginal cubturally
responsive and holistic approaches throughout alf of the actions.
Ministry of Health — [HOLD — will insert Thursday]

Ministiy of tusfice

e On February 6, 2015 the Province faunched the Violence Free BC strategy and an
investrment of $2.7 million in viclence-free programining.

s This strategy is our path to creating a province where all women have the supports
they need to help prevent viclence, to escape from violent situations and to recover if
they have been victims of crime.

¢ The Missing Women Comimission of Inquiry released Hs final report in December
20 4, which indicates thal work is complete or underway on half of the original
recominendations directed to the Provinee in 201 2.

s  DB.C recently joined other federal, provinciat and territerial justice ministers in
releasing the draft justice framework report, “Viclence Against Aboriginal Women
and Girls™, which helps lay the groundwork for a dialogue with Aboriginal
cammunities and organizations.

Contact / Prepared by: Alternate Contact

Rachel Holmes Laurel Nash

Intergovernmental and Community Aboriginat Relations and Reconciliation
Relations

Phone: (250)387-2179 Phone: 9250)953-4004

Cell: (250)818-2462 Cell: ({XX)}-XXX-XXXX

825301522098 [2- 1413 PMEAF 0P

Page 20f 3
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MINISTRY OF ABORIGINAL RELATIONS AND RECONCILIATION
2015 Estimates Note
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN AND MISSING AND MURDERED
WOMEN

V3NN STE2E (214013 PARRR S
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

Mary Teegee
Co-Chair

Date:

Location:

MEETING AGENDA

February 32, 2015 from 12:30-5:00pm (lunch provided at 2:30pm; informal dinner afterwards)
February 13, 2015 from 8:00am — 2:00 pm {breakfast and lunch provided) i

Rattenbury Room #139, Legi

slative Assembly of BC {501 Belleville St, Victoria, 8C)

Plegse nate: Council members will need fo come to security ot the front of the Leg:s!ature'" Mémf}é}'s will be asked to provide 1D to receive a visitor's pass.
Please indicate you are meeting with Minister Rustad; security will direct you tu the Rattenbury Room: on the First floor. Contact: lodi Newnham, 250-208-6970

DAY 1 - Febmary 12 2015

N 1temfActi\ﬂty

Responsuhsﬁtyf

 time U date - enda acka e matena{s
- 'm R T P - Speakerls) Ag packag
9:00-112:00 Moose Hide Campalgn -Annual Gathermg of ME X QteI Grand Pacrfic’) Ogtlonal everi- - LR {Formatted Left }
Welcome and Openin " Chastity met with Minister an Jan. 30,15 in Vancouver ; : ] .
%30-2:45 | praver P L - Minister to arrive Immediately faliowing Moose Hide ,E,*,":Q;‘Y,@?;‘;s ________________________________ S _..--{ Comment [N3AL1: Tne Minister willbe
Ca mpalgn on the steps of the Leglsi‘ature from 1; 39 2: 30 | R coiming 10 the meeting from 1:30-2:30; we
2:45-2:50 Tab1 o . ‘Lona MacKay/ a. Draft Nov. 4, 2014 MACAW | should reflect on the agenda sfierthe
Review/approval of agends } Jodi Newnham Minutes opening. Alio, that lunch will be served at
package/Minutes b. Final Nov. 26, 2014 MACAW] 230pm. |
Conference Call Minutes
2:50-3:00 Tabh2 - Kim Ban’d has resagned from MACAW Chastity Davis a. Email: Kim Baird resignation
Member Resignation/ Recommended actmn.@asea&srpeegm—:ﬂﬂeqaed b, Letter from Minister {pendmg)
Recruitment T g ersDiscuss | -1 Comment INJAZ]: Chastity has asked
FEQUGS‘(‘S frorr' bﬁth MNBC a!':d the Coalition Tor me to inquire ebout the status of Annita's
Fep resentatlvns anthe Council . appointment with the Minister's Office; se
3:00-3:20 |Tah3 " Chastily, Darlene, Marge and Jodn met with approx 15-20 | Chastity Davis a. Synopsis of MWCI Final Statt 1 think this should be 2 mare general
Meeting with the Murdered members of the Murdered and Missing Women’s Update Report ?::t‘;‘i"o”f;‘:; mr;ac": ’:fm:f:g:n_c
and Missing Women'’s Coalition at UBCIC's office in Vancouver on Feb. 2™. The a. Meeling notes Lam”emsemaum_ L o's chat more
Coalition _-Coalition had many questions for the Council, which b. Feb. 26,714 Open Letter about this on Tues. Chastity has also asked
- served as the focal point for the discussion. {Coalition to Justice) if Annita can attend this meeting, even if all
What is MACAW’s position on the MWCI? National is not official. Am confirming with
Inguiry? o Minister's Office.
Implementing MWCI - Justice has invited MACAW (0 provide input on Darlene Shackelly | a. Emaillan, 13,715 email {Justice |
recommendations: Missing :mplementmg MWCI recommendations {e.g. drafting fodi Newnham to MARR re MPA Regs)
Persons Act Regulations regulations Tor Missing Persons Act; healing) lona Mackay b. Apr 25, '14 letter (Justice to
- DarlenefjodifLona anticipate meeting Justice Feb. 11, '15 MACAW)
__|___to discuss draft Missing Persons Act regulations c. MWCI Policing-Related

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft

1]Page
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis Mary Teegee
Chair Co-Chair
[ - Mary has also been invited — participation TGC Recommendations

d. Bill 3-2014 Missing Person’s Act

DAY 1 - February 12, 2015 cont’d

+t i Responsibility/ - |

Time | . hem/Actvity | - Update " Agenda package materials

- Speakar(s)
MACAW ADV!SORY ACT IWTIES
3:20-3:30 ' Tab4 - Council meetings typically scheduled on anad hacbasis * Lona MacKay a. MACAW Meeting & Time
_ Meeting Schedule Recemmended action: Luna sent out'a Doodle poltte . Commitments Discussion

the Council to ascertain avaufabmty for suggested Aprll
15, June 15, October 16, 2015; and February 16, 2016 i c. BC Parliamentary Calendar2015
meeting dates. Recommended Action. Conf‘rm a e d. 2015/16 Calendar

meeting schedule for 2015/16; discuss other Ny : o

b. Mandate & Roles Doc (p.6}

. meeting/time commitments i : : B
3:30-4:00 | Tabs - The JPT Technical Working Group is currentlv draftmg an  Jodi Newnham a. Draft Accountability Framewark
Joint Partners’ Table/MOU Accountability Framework; Térms of Referénce, and _ (Jan. 2815 UBCIC)
. . conducting research to develop'an Action Plar. ;| ;
Anniversary - Update and - Aboriginal signatories haveindicated that MACAW.can | b. Draft MOU Terms of Referer!ce B
Discussion : participate at the technicalworking grovp level. - (pending] [ Comment INJA3]: Won't be ready for
- How does the.Council see ifs role in the JPT process? c. Research: Summary of the pkg; need to send to JPT first
- Abbriginal signatories want to meet the Councit Recommendations { Comment [NIA4]: teskie is finished her
Q Chastlty met with MNBC Presrdent DumOnt and Clara d. Draft Jan. 21715 IPT M]nute ovesview; will ask her to send.
Morir-Dal Col in Victoria on Jam. 30" : Se h
o Leadership Council's next meeting is on March 9. e. MOU (reference)
I Chastlty has mdlcated ‘availability~Anyone else?
- The,MOU's anniiversary is Jung13, 2014—what are the !

Councrl’;. ideas on: cgmmemorn;ng_the MOU? |

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft 2|Page
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

Mary Teegee
Co-Chair

4:10-0:20 | Tab#

! Violence Free BC
f {lustice, MCFD, MARR)

- Cross-ministry strategy ted by Justice/MCFD/MARR

- Notwithstanding Abariginal input provided through the
Domestic Violence Strategy Aboriginal Working Group, lustice
Summit consultation in June 2014, and MACAW, the resultmg
“& Vision for a Violence Free BC” strategy and.v
campaign are very high level. Aboriginal- spec_a_fl__c'
strategies are dependent upon existing programming
and pending actions of the MOU JPT and -FFP pratesses

- lynda Cavanaugh, Justice ADM, has suggested using this
report as a chance to “regroup an.d"w’ork towards... " ¥ .
common chjectives”.

- Recommended action: advise. Justice pending further A

outreach and research

Jodi Newnham

£+

. AVision for a Viclence Frea BC
. Ermail Jan. 28,"15 (MARR to

MACAW re VFBC)
Email Jan. 19, "15 {Justice io
MACAW re VFBC)

i

3

'ehruary 12, 2015 cont’d

Comm;a_nt [NJAS]: Are band £the
ame dot? J

- Time: | - . Ikem/Activity - - - - U dat R package ma v
e Mem/Activity - 3 pdate. S Speakerfs) |~ Aendapackage materials -
MACAW ADUISDRV ACT IVITIES cl:mt' d
4:20-4:30 | Tab7 - Co&nggiledof gr?v!terTr Abc;r%(mal Affa_:;ls.-mmls_ters and - Jodi Newnham a. Email lan. 22,15 {MARR to
Abhoriginal Affairs Worki AF C, CAP, Inuit Tapiriit Kantami; NWAC; Les : t
G onel ABWG) Nati ilng Femes Michif Otlpemlsmakl Worhen of the Métis b MACAWJ; Rougd ;Ibt%l l
roup { ationa Nation;‘and Pauktuitit inuit Womien of Canada leaders -+ Proposed Roundtable Qut
Roundtable on Missing and - Jodi sits on the Roundtable Planning Table. The ¢. Roundtabie-Revised Draft
Murdered Indigenous Women -, '--.delegatlon from8C {up1o-10) has yetto be determined, Framework for Discussion
and Girls, February 27, 2015 in | “butmay include the Minister.and a MACAW rep. JPT d. Roundtable Agenda (pending)
Ottawa signatories/Coalition have also expressed an interest in
attendihg. The fedeial governmeént has confirmed that
Minister Laitch (Status of Women) and Minister Valcourt
) (AANDC} wit} attend Ihefﬂdef:al geﬁemmeat—{#edepai
-P&bi&é.e@tyl—has—ye{%ewfmm ’
- Direction pendmg from Minister fu[iowmg event
4:30-4:40 | Tab8 - F_oclus - improving how the justice system responds to Chastity Davis/ 2. BC's 4™ Justice Summit News
4" B.C. Justice Summit violence against women T Rel
Nov. 28 ;9 ICZE:M - Chastity-angdiAnnita McPhee attended Mary Teegee b Bgtea;f ice S it E
Qv =823, - Issues encountered in ensuring Aboriginal input (e.g. : s 47 Justice Summit Fact
agenda set prior to Steering Commitiee involvement}) Shest
- Report of Proceedings anticipated garly in the new year
- Need for an Aboriginal Justice Summit —
Feb. 4, 2015 Draft i|lPage
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

-1 Comment {NJAST: lust to let you kinow

this could be very brief as | don’t think we
have any additional information — am
confirming. Alsa, not sure which docs you
are referencing in ¢ and o7

Comment [NJA7]: Connie is off for 3
manth/twi.

Chastity Davis Mary Teegee
Chair Co-Chair
- Recommended action: develop response pending
release of Report of Proceedings o
4:40-3.50 | Tab 9 - PODV committed to huilding an Abcriginal specific Jodi Newnham a. Taking Action on Domestic
Provinciai Office of Domestic strategy in its “Taking Action on Domestic Vr01ence n Violence in BC {Sept. 2012)
Viol PODV BC” Engagement Strategy (p.11), which mcludecl b. T.A. Final R t (Aug, 2014)
iolence { ) consuitation with MACAW [Final Report p.5} "~ -+ + T.A. Final Report (Aug.
- PODV expressed its continued commitment to work with ¢. Provincial Domestic Violence
MACAW in its Feb. 2014 Domestic Violence Plan {p.10}, Plan {Feb. 20n4)
and has committed $2 million towards Aboriginal- specn‘lc d. 3-Year Provincial Domestic
prograrms and services in 2015/16 and 2016/17(p.5). ©. . Vlolence'Plan
; L Recommended Action: discuss next steps for 2015;’16 -
4-50-5:00 - Tab 10 - MACAW provided an initial resppnse on Apr. 2, 14 - Jodi Mewnham a. Apr.2,’14 inltJaI Response
Federal/Provincialy - FTP is continuing to collect feedback on developing @ i b. FPT Progress Report
Tasritorial (FPT) Mini Framework to guide future collaborative actions Draft co £ kN
errJton? (FPT) !F!‘IStE.‘I‘S © - Progress Report outlines feedback recéived to date ¢. Draft Justice Framework Not,
Responsible for Justice and -FTP Ministers to report back in Fall 2015 onvinterim action 2013 {for reference)
i _Public Safety Recommended action: Does Council wish to engage further?
DAY 2 - Fg.bfﬁéfy__-!a, 2015 cont'd
- ] T Responsibility/ | - )
- Time . ltemfAchtty Update “ Speaker(s) Agenda._package mg_t_enals- :
MACAW INITIATIVES .
£:00-8:30 BREAKFAST i o
B:30-8:45 Tab 1l —Giving Voice Evaluation Team: Mary, Paulette, Darlene Paulette Flamond | a. Giving Voice News Release
Giving Voice Update | ~Ministry announced r‘esults on Dee: 20, 2014 Darlene Shackelly | b. Giving Voice Evaluation Form
| —Carrier Sekani Famﬂy Services admmrstermg payments Lona MacKay !
—Stream 1final reports due mid-Noy. 2015; Stream 2 due Connietarocheba S [
mid-Nov. 2016 'E
—Forum: opportumtv for Gwmg Voice recipients,
- applicants andpartners to showcase their initiatives,
“share best practices, and network; opportunity for the
Co[f{j_cij to cbta_i_’n__valuable input/feedback
Does the Council anticipate seeking funding to
implement Giving Voice in 2015/162 2016/177 In what
ways can projects be highlighted/shared besides the
; forum--another video project? {see Forum update)
8:45-10:15  Tab 12 — Forum discussed at Jan. 21% meeting with Chastity | Chastity Davis a. Draft Forum 2015 Framework

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft

4| Page
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis Mary Teegee
Chair Co-Chair
MACAW Forum 2015 o Opportunity to showcase Giving Voice and MACAW Barb Ward- {pending)
o Obtain input from communities to advise Minister Burkitt
o 1centralvs. regional forums Debbie Williams
@ Workshop topics should be solution oriented (e.g Gwsng

Woice best practice; Burns Lake toolkit)

- The farum workmg group {Chastity, Barb, Debb;e,l will be
meeting on Feb. 4" to develop a framewprk _

- There has also been an Initial discussion-with Wendy ..
Grant John, Cheryl Casimer, Deb Foxcroft and Mlcheiie
Carmier
Recommended Action: disc uss/'approve proposed
framework and next steps

Lona MacKay
Cornietarochelle

© dtem/Activity | .l

DAY 2 - February 13, 2015 cont’d

..-Speaker(s}) -

e | Asonta package materils

MACAW INITIATIVES cont'd

10:15-10:30

BREAK

10:30-11:00

Tab 13
Cormnmurications

- A draft Communications Plan has been generated for
discussion; next step is to develop an engagemeant/
communications protocol

- A few initiatives are already underway. These include:

oGeneration of 2 PowerPoint presentation to introduce
internal/external stakeholders to MACAW. Additional
components such as “Where we're going”, “What we
want to achieve”, and "What needs to happen” are
pending further discussion/strategic planning.

oldodi is following up with government IT to see if a
SharePaint site for MACAW is possible

- Other initiatives are projects unto themselves (branding;
expanded website presence; social media) with initial/
ongoing resource requirements (5/people/time)
Recommended Action: prioritize next steps, taking into
consideration limited resources

Chastity Davis
Jodi Newnham
Lona MacKay

a. Draft MACAW Communications
Plan 2015-16

b. Draft Introductory MACAW
PowerPoint Presentation

c. Draft Timeline

11:15-12:00

Tab 14
. Annual Report

- Draft Annual Report generated for review and discussion

. Lona MacKay
Recommended Action: provide input towards final !draft .

- Pending .-| Comment [NIAB]: | suspect we won't
i need 45 minutes for this iters fbut | could

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft

5IPage
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Minister's Advisory Courncil on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

Mary Teeges
Co-Chair

12:00-12:30
112:30-1:00

] LuNCH

| Tab1s
Qrganizational

1

Organizatipnal documents have been drafted (based on
cross-ministry resources from ON/AB/BC) as a first step
in providing clarity [member time requirements, have
been bolded pending further discussion) _ .
These include a Mandate and Roles Document;
Standards of Ethical Conduct; and ChairfVice- - -
Chair/Member Core Competencies and-Pasition
Descriptions {Elder position description pending) -

The BROO has provided input respecting the
recruitment/appointment process -

These documents must also bevetted by the Minister
Recommended Action: Adapt/adopt for the purposes of

MACAW {finalize for next MACAW meeting]

DAY 2 - ré-hfué_g—tm 43, 2045 cont'd

Lona MacKay

. Draft Chair/Vice-Chair/Member

. Draft Chair/Vice-Chair/Member

Draft Mandate-étnRoTés_ o
Document

Draft Standards of Ethical
Conduct

Core Competencies

Position Descriptions

Time. - -

" ltemfActivity

Update

Responsibility/ |

Speakerfs] -

‘Agenda package materials

1:00-1:15

INFDRMATI DN UPDJ&TES

Tab16
Updates for the MACAW

Synapsls of [nter-Amerlcan Comm|55|or‘ on Human Rights
Report

Leslie Ann Paige

a.

IACHR Report Synopsis

Councit Member Updates . |
LT _updates {e.g. Mary —Burhs Lake Action.Plan}

. Oppor‘runn;y for. Counc:l members to prcwde individual

Ad hoc

1:30-2:00

Strategic Plannming

T

1

Strategm Plan and updated Terms of Reference were discussed
at the megting with the Chair (Chastity) on fanuary 21, 2015
Chastity advised that development of a Strategic Plan is
subject to the Council undenakmg a strategic planning sessian

- in fiscal 2015/16:

- Recommended Aatmn designate a day to undertake a

strategu: planning session in 2015, Should it be facilitated?

Chastity Davis

1.30-1:45

Closing comments

in the mterlm, d:stuss immediate priorities

Chastity Davig/

i Mary Teegee

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft

6|Pzgpe
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis Mary Teegee
Chair Co-Chair
MEETING AGENDA
Date: February 12, 2015 from 1:30-5:00pm (lunch provided at 2:30 pm; informal dinner afterwards)
February 13, 2015 from 8:00am — 2:00 pm (breakfast and lunch provided) .
Location: Rattenbury Room #139, Legislative Assembly of BC (501 Belfeville St, Victoria;

Please note: Council members will need to come to security at the front of the Legisiature.: Members will be asked to provide 1D to receive a visitor’s pass.
Please indicate you are meeting with Minister Rustad; security will direct you to the Rattenbéiry Room on the first floor. Contact: Jodi Newnham, 250-208-6370

DAY 1 - February 12,2015

73:003:20

Meeting with the Murder_ed
and Missing Women’s ~©
Coalition

: -_-_served as the focai point fot the discussion.
- What is MACAW'S position on the MWCI? on a National

members of the Murdered and Missing Women's
Coalition at:UBCIC’s office in Vancouver on Feb. 2™, The
Coalition had many questions for the Councif, which

Inquiry?

Implementing MWCI
recommendations: Missing
Persons Act Regulations

;- Darlene/Jodi/Lona anticipate meeting lustice Feb. 11, '15

- Mary has alsc been invited — participation TBC

RS TSR LRI " TResponsibility/ | oo oo o
IR TR “”“’ vy “‘ g Ry R PR | speakerts) | Agenda packegemateriab.
L Q-00.1- Moose Hide Cam aign - Annual Gatherlng of Ven {Hotei Grand Pacn‘uc} PP ;
9:00-1:30 Palg - Press conference/speakers {Leglslature) ' Optlonal;_Event - Moose Hide News Release
. 1:30-2:30 Meeting with Minister i~ Chastity met with Mmister an Jan 30, 154 m Vancouver Minister
2n.9- Welcome and Opening ' Lp A ' Chastity Davis )
2:30-2:40 prayer Marge White i
2:40-2:50 Tab1 Lona MacKay/ . Draft Nov. 4, 2014 MACAW
| Review/approval of agenda Jodi Newnham Minutes
' package/Minutes . Final Nov. 26, 2014 MACAW
[ : Conference Call Minutes
2:50-3:00 | Tab2 - Klm Balrd has remgned from MACAW Chastity Davis . Email: Kim Baird resignation
Member Resignation/ ',. Recommended action: Discuss requests from both . Letter from Minister (pending)
Recruitment o t -MNBC and the Coahtlon for representatwes of the
-+ Coungil s
Tab3 - Chastity; Darlene, Marge and Jodt met with approx 15-20 | Chastity Davis . Synopsis of MWCI Final Status

Update Report

. Meeting notes
. Feb. 26,14 Open Letter

{Coalition to Justice)

Justice has mwted MACAW to provide input on
mplementmg MWCI recommendations (e.g. draffing
regulations for Missing Persons Act; healing)

Dartene Shackelly
Jodi Newnham
Lona Mackay

to discuss draft Missing Persons Act regulations

. Email jan. 13, "15 email (Justice

to MARR re MPA Regs)

. Apr 25, ‘14 tetter {Justice to

MACAW)

. MW(CI Policing-Related

Recommendations

. Bill 3-2014 Missing Person’s Act

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft

l|Page
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

Mary Teggee
Co-Chair

DAY 1 - February 12, 2015 cont’d

{Justice, MCFD, MARR) -

Domestic Violence Strategy Aboriginal Working Group, Justice
Summit consultation irdgne 2014, and MACAW, the resulting
“A Vision for a Violence Free BC” strategy and media

. .campaign are:véry high level. Aboriginal-specific

“strategies are dependent upon existing programming
and:pending actions of the MOU JPT and FTP processes

- Lynda Cavanaugh, Justlce ADM, has suggested using this
report’as a chance to “regroup and work towards...
common chjectives”.

- Recommended action: advise Justice pending further

outreach and research

L T - Responsibility/ - T
| Tme | Ttemiamviy Update Speaker(s) Aaeda parkags materte®
MACAW ADVISORY ACT IVIT!ES
3:20-3:30 | Tab4 - Council meetings typically scheduled on an ad- hoc basis Lona MacKay a. Doodle Poll Results {to date)}
Meeting Schedule Recommended action: Lona sent out 3 Doodle poli to b. BC Parliamentary Calendar2015
the Council to ascertain availability for suggested April c. 2015/16 Calendar
15, June 15, October 16, 2015; and.F_e_b_ruary 16, 2016 d. Mandate & Roles Doc (p.6)
meeting dates. Recommended Action: Confirm a g. MACAW Meeting & Time
meeting schedule for 2015/16; dlscuss other Commitments Discussian
meeting/time commitments | B
3:30-4:00 | Tabs “The JPT Technical Working Group is currently drafting an- Jodi Newnham a. Draft Accountability Framework
Joint Partners’ Table/MOU Accountability Framework, Terms of Reference, and : {jan. 28’15 UBCIC)
Anni Und d conducting research to develop an Action Plan. b. R hes ;
nniversary - Up ate an - Aboriginal signatories have indicated that MACAW can - REsearch: ~ummary o
Discussion participate at the technical working group level, Recommendations
How does the Council seeits role in the JPT proq:ss? c. DraftJan. 21,'15 JPT Minutes
- Aboriginal signatories wa atto meet the'Council | d. MOU {reference)
o Chastity met.with MNBC President Dumont and Clara
‘Marin-Dal Col in Victoria on Jan. 30 '
o ‘Leadership Council’s next meeting is on March g™,
Chastity has indi¢ated availability—Anyone else?
- The MOW’s.anniversary is June 13,:2014—what are the
4 Council’s ideas on:cormmemorating the MOU?
4:10-4:20 | Tabé 1= Cross-ministry: 5trategy led by ;,lgtlce[MCFD/MARR Jodi Newnham a. AVision fora Violence Free BC
Viclence Free BC - NotWIthstandmg-i-\borlgmal |nput provided through the b. Email Jan. 28,15 {(MARR to

MACAW re VFBC)
Email Jan. 19, *15 (Justice to
MACAW re VFBC)

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

Mary Teegee
Co-Chair

DAY 1 February 12, 2015 cont’d

Federal/Provincial/
Territorial {FPT} Ministers
Responsible for Justice and
Public Safety

- FTP is ¢ontinuing to collect feedback on developing a
Framework to guide future collaborative actions

- Progress Report outlines feedback received to date

-FTP Ministers to report back in Fall 2015 on interim action

Recommended action: Bees Council wish to engage further?

o Time. o emfActivity S _' ;;Update . S
MACAW ADVISORY ACTN[TIES cont'd
4:20-4:30 | Tab7 - gmpg;eg ?;; pfc:V/terTr Abor!imal Affar;]sw hﬁglsitefs and | Jodi Newnham a. Email Jan. 22,15 (MARR to
Aboriginal Affairs Working P, Inuit Tapiriit Kantami 5 MACAW re Roundtable)
. Femmes Michif Otipemisiwak/ Women of the Méti .
Group (AAWG) National Nation; and Pauktu?:ttt fnuit \A{fomen of Ca;ada Igg;ers b. Proposed Roundtable Outline
Roundtable on Missing and - jodi sits on the Roundtable Planning Table. The _ ¢. Reoundtable-Revised Draft
Murdered Indigenous Women delegation from BC {up to 10} hasyet'to be determmed L Framework for Discussion
and Girls, February 27,2015 in | but may include the Minister dnd.a MACAW rep. JPT d. Roundtable Agenda {pending)
Ottaws signatories/Coalition have also expressed an interest in
attending. The federal government has confirmed that
Minister Leitch (Status of Women) and Mlmster Valcourt
(AANDC} will attend; - -
- Direction pending from Minister followmg uent
4:30-4:40 | Tab8 - Foclus improving how the JUSUCE system resncmds to Chastity Davis/  : a. BC’s 4™ Justice Summit News
th ; : violence against women’ ’ 7
ﬁ B'g;;;{';eoi::mmn - Chastity and Annita McPhee attended } Mary Teegee b gEEeEﬁEJ tice .
ov. ‘ - Issues encountered in enstring Aboriginal input (e g - 0. BCs 47 Justice summit Fact
agenda set prior to Steering Committee’ |nu0{vement) i Sheet
- Repertof Proceedings anticipated early in the new year
- Need for an Aboriginal Justice Summit
- Recommended action: develop response pending !
release of Report:of Proceedings s
4:40-4:50 | Tab9 ._-'_-_-;'%S;POl?tV comm&t?{d :ﬂ bl:x"?mg an gbongmal \ip?cf C ¢ Jodi Newnham a. Taking Action on Domestic
Provincial Office of Domesttc °| ‘strategy in its “Taking Action.on Domestic Violencein ¢ Violence in BC (Sept. 2012
Violence (PODY) | BC” Engagement Strategy (p.11), which included b. T.A. Final Re o(rt {iu 201)4)
consultation with MACAW (Final Report p.5) : rinai Rep 8
- PODV expressed its continued commitment to work with . ¢. Provincial Domestic Violence
1. MACAW in its Feb. 2014 Domestic Violence Plan {p.10), Plan (Feb. 2014}
1. .and has committed $2 million }owards Aboriginal-specific | d. Provincial Domestic Violence
- programs and services in 2015/16 and 2016/17{p.5)
L Eecommended Action: discuss next steps for 20@5/16 _________ Plan ~Att. 2 [Feb. 2014)
4:50-5:00 | Tab 10 - MACAW provided an initial response on Apr. 2, ‘14 Jodi Newnham a. Apr.2, 14 Initial Response

b. FPT Progress Report
c. Draft Justice Framework Nov.

2013 (for reference)

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women
Chastity Davis Mary Teegee
Chair Co-Chair

DAY 2 - February 13, 2015 cont'd

' Ti‘r’i‘le: -

' item/Activity’

Update

Responmbﬂrty/

Speaker(s)

‘Agenda package materials

NMACAW INITIATIVES

8:00-8:30

BREAKFASY

8:30-8:45

Tab 11
Giving Veice Update

8:45-10:15

i Tab 12

MACAW Forum 2015

—Giving Voice Evaluation Team: Mary, Paulétte "'D':aﬂ_e_ne
—Ministry announced resuits on Dec. 20, 2014
— Carrier Sekani Family Services admlmstermg payments

-Stream 1 final reports due mld__Nov 2015; Stream 2 due | :

mid-Nov. 2016 -
—Forum: opportunity for Giving Vmce fecipients, ™
applicants and partners to showcase the:r mmatwes
share best practices;: and_.._n_etwork opportumty for the
Council to obtain valuable input/feedback
Does the Council antlcipate seekmg funding to:
implement Giving Voice in’ 2015/16? 2916/17? n what
ways tan. projects be hlghilghted/shared besides the
forum»-another video project?{see Forum upda:e)

Paulette Flamond
Darlene Shackelly
Lona MacKay

a.
b.

Giving Voice News Release
Giving Voice Evaluation Form

-~ Forum discussed at Jan. 217 meeting with Chastity

o Oppartunity to shiowcase Giving Vigice and MACAW
.o Obtain input from communities to' adwse Minister
- @ 1leentral vs. regronal forums
o Workshop topics should be soiutnon onented (e.g. Giving
Voice bast pract}ce Burns Lake tootkit)
- The forum w_arkmg group {Chastity, Barb, Debbie} will be

L. meeting on Feb, 4™ to develop a framework
"= There has alsobeen an initial discussion with Wendy

“Grant John, Chervl Casimer, Deb Foxcroft, and Michelle
Cormler

Recommended Actlon discuss/approve proposed
framework and next steps

Chastity Davis
Barb Ward-
Burkitt

Debbie Williams
Lona Mackay

o o

oo

" Draft Forum Timeline
. Forum Objectives/Outcomes

. Draft budgets

Discussion
Forum Partnership/Attendance
Discussion

Forum Planning Document
Event Preliminary Planning
Report Template

Feb. 4, 2015 Draft
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

Mary Teegee
Co-Chair

DAY 2 Febmary 13, 2015 cont’d

: .Tlme - o ItemfActmty Update B | S::eaker(s;v/ 1o .I;:ﬁge-n':qgf packagematerlals .
MACAW [NITIATWES cont’d
10:15-10:30 | BREAK )
10:30-11:00 | Tab 13 - A draft Communications Plan has been generated for Chastity Davis ' a. Draft MACAW Communications
Communications discussao_n; r;_ext steptis tol develop an engagement/ lodi Newnham { Plan 2015-16
communications protoco ;
- A few initiatives al::'e already underway. These include: Lona MacKay , - Draft introductory MACAW
oGeneration of a PowerPgint presentation to introduce . PowerPoint Presentation
internal/external stakeholders to MACAW. Additionat | ¢. Draft Timetine
components such as “Where we’re going”, “What we
want to achieve”, and “What needs to happen” are
pending further discussion/strategic planning.
olodi is fellowing up with government IT to see if a
SharePoint site for MACAW is possible
- Other initiatives are projects unto themselves (branding;
expanded website presence; social media) with initial/
ongoing resaurce requirements {5/people/time)
Recommended Action: prioritize next steps, taking into
consideration limited resources
11:00-11:3¢ | Tab 14 - Draft Annual Report generated for review and discussion | Lona MacKay - Draft Annual! Report
Annual Report Recommended Action: provide input towards final draft
11:30-12:00 | Tab15 - Organizational documents have been drafied (based on | Lona Mackay a. Draft Mandate & Roles
Organizational cross-ministry resources from ON/AB/BC) as a first step Document
in providing clarity {member time requirements have .
been bolded pending further discussion) b. Draft Standards of Ethical
- These include a Mandate and Roles Document; Conduct :
Standards of Ethical Conduct; and Chair/Vice- c. Draft Chair/Vice-Chair/Member
Chair/Member Core Competencies and Position Core Competencies _
Descriptions (Elder position description pending) . '
- The BRDO has provided input respecting the 5 d. Drafthhalr/Vlt:‘e—Fha:r/Member :
recruitment/appointment process Position Descriptions
- These decuments must aiso be vetted by the Minister
Recommended Action: Adapt/adopt for the purposes of
MACAW (finalize for next MACAW meeting}
112:00-12:30 | LUNCH

feh. 4, 2015 Draft
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women
Chastity Davis Mary Teegee
Chair Co-Chair

DAY 2 - February 13, 2015 cont’d

R SR - Responsibility/ LT
Time ftem/Activi y date N . Agenta package materiais
L - / . Vtv p Speaker(s} Ag P . £ .
INFORMATlON UPDATES
12:30-12:45 | Tab 16 - Synopsis of Inter-American Commlssmn on Human- Rights ;' Leslie Ann Paige . IACHR Report Synopsis
Updates for the MACAW Report '
12:45-1:00 ! Council Member Updates " - Opportunity for Council members 10 promde mdwtduai Ad hoe
' updates (e.g. Mary—Burms Lake Action Plan) :___
1:00-1:30 - Strategic Planning - Strategic Plan and updated Terms of Reférence were discussed Ch'a'stitv Davis
at the meeting with the Chair (Chastity) on. Januanf 21, 2015 BN
- Chastity advised that development of a Strategic Plan is
subject to the Council undertakang a strategic pianmng session
in fiscat 2015/16 .
Recommended Action: des:gnate Y day to undertake a:
strategic planning session in2015. Should it be fac1lltated?
_ . tn the mterim discuss |mmed|ate pnorltles s S
1:30-1:45 | Closing comments astity Davis/
. Mary Teegee
Feb. 4, 2015 Draft 6|Page
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
Date: November 26, 2014 from 3:00-4:30pm
Location: Canference Call (1-877-353-9184, 8242478#)
Regrets:
Time ttem/Activity Responsibitity/ “Agenda
Speaker package
o materials
3:00-3:.05 Welcome and Introductions Chastity Davis
3:05-3:15 Discussion re: meeting-\;ﬁ-i't-l-i Minister on October All
8, 2014
3:15-3:20 Update on roles — Co-chair and Elder Chastity Davis
3:20-4:00 Outstandiﬁ'g'bdéiness Attached
1. Giving Voice —update and draft news Paulette Flamond, Darlene
release Shackelly, Barb Ward-Burkitt,
Mary Teegee
2. Forum — next steps Barh Ward-Burkitt, Debbie
| williams, Chastity Davis
3. Invitation from the Murdered and Jodi Newnham
i Missing Women's Coalition (January 12,
2015) and attendance at future MACAW
meeting
4. Partners’ Table —~update Jodi Newntham ' Attached
N 5. National Roundtable - update Jodi Newnham )
4:00-4:20 Update from Secretariat Lona Mackay Attached
1. Workplan
2. Communication Strategy
3. Roles and Responsibilities
4. Partners’ Table
5. Other?
4:20-4:25 Next meeting: Lona MééKéi} ”
e January 26-307
¢ February 2-67
Botential agenda includes:
* Meeting with ministers in MARR, MCFD, |
November 24, 2014 l|Page
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rusiad
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Chastity Davis
Chair

and Justice;

e Meeting with Coalition of Murdered and
Missing Women's Coalition

s Meeting with MOU Signatories/Joint
Partners’ Table members

o Forum — discussion
Other?

4:25-4:30 Clasing comments/next steps

Chastity Davis

November 24, 2014

2lPage
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MINISTER'S ADVISORY COUNCIL ON ABORIGINAL WOMEN
Attendance Confirmations — September 10, 2014

9:30-2:30pm
Name Comments
Chair: Chastity Davis YES
Mary Tegee YES
Kim Baird TBC
Saphie Pierre lves |
Dariene Shackelly TBC
Paulette Flamond YES
Debbic Williams YES

Marge White 1 ves o
Larna Williams NO New appointee
‘Barb Ward-Burkitt YES New appointee
Staft
Peter Cunningham, ADM YES N
| Jan Gottfred, Director YES
Jodi Newnham, Sr. Advisor YES
Rachel Holmes, ED TB8C
Minister John Rustad NO B
_MOSwff NO

!

Catering

:
i

Gutenberg Cafe/Edward

1'9:15, 12:15, and 2:30pm

September 3, 2014
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women
The Honourable Jlohn Rustad Chastity Davis
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Co-Chair

MEETING MINUTES

Date: September 10, 2014 from 9:30am-2:30pm

Location: 999 Canada Place, Executive Boardroom, Vancouver.

Attendees: Chastity Davis {Chair}, Mary Teegee, Debbie Williams, Darlene Shackeily, Pauiette Flamond,
Marge White, Barb Ward-Burkitt

Regrets: Darlene Shackelly, Lorna Williams, Kim Baird

Staff: lan Gottfred, Peter Cunningham, Rachel Holmaes, Jodi Newn _ém

Time I Item/Activity Decisiéh&-‘énd Actions
19:30-10:00 | Members arrive R
10:00-10:20 | Welcome and Opening prayer s Welcome to Barb and Lorna {who sent her regrets
[ntroduction of new members and as'she already had plans for international travel
new roles : when.asked to join the Council}..

Recognition of Wendy and Ch arlene |« Many thanks to both Wendy and Charlene for their
“ L. invalvement; members expressed a hope to

" ~continue to seek their guidance and advice as
ne_e_de__d__ The Mml_ster has sent a lettey of
appreciation/gift to both women.,

" Minister was disappointed that he was unable

- attend the Council meeting; he looks farward to
-rescheduling as soon as possible.

.| ACTIONS:
b 1. MARR Secretariat will find dates for bath

T Chastity and the Council te meet with the

Minister, preferably after mid-October so Lorna

will hopefully be aple to attend.

10:20-10:30 | Review agenda package and action

items
10:30-11:15 | Updates since MOU signing » RFP for Secretariat has been distributed broadiy;
e closing date is September 19, 2014.
MACAW work: - : »  Giving Voice — application to specific that projects
- Secretariat (selection :i for wamen, men and women, and men will he
committee?} considered. MARR/Justice staff will also provide
- Giving Voice - status support te any communities that want assistance,
- loint Aboriginai/Gevernment including providing a list of resources/programs to
Partners’ Table status consider if desired,
* Annual Forum to be discussed after Giving Voice
Broader linkages: callis complete.

DRAFT October 29 2014 Page 1
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable lohn Rustad
Minister of Abariginal Relations and Reconciliation

Chastity Davis
Co-Chair

Violence
- Dffice to Combat Trafficking
in Paersons Status Report

and Infrastructure
- Ministry of lustice

- Justice Summit Steering

Chastity update}

- Provincial Office of Domestic |

- Ministry of Transportation .

- Violence Free BC .
- Aboriginal Affairs Working
Group
- NAWS IV
Updates from Council members: i .

A second meeting for the loint Partners’ Table is
scheduled for November 7; it is hoped that MOU
signatories will provide guidance on membership
and structure at this meeting.

Carrier Sekani Famity Services has travelled with
Ministry of Transpartation staff as they met with
communities along Highway 16.

Chastity updated the Council on the session she
attended as part of the efforts to develap the
Violence Freg BC strategy. Participants emphasized
the impor_ta_r_lce of prevention, starting in early
childhood: . -

Updates about the Provincial Office of Domestic

Violence, the Ofﬁca Combat Trafficking in Persons,
Committee ([MACAW'srole —~ | .-

the National Abongrna_.l_ \Women’s Summit, and the

* - Aboriginai Affairs Working Group were circulated.

- Others? « Peter Cunningham thanked the Councit for all of

their efforts oh the MOU and prowded mermbers in
attendarice with a framed copy of the MOU.

L AcTIoN:
" 1. . MARR Secretariat will finalize RFP and

:ij’dlstrlbute Pautette, Mary, Dartene, Chastity,
.- Jan, Connie and Jodi will review proposals.

1. 2 MARR Secretariat to finalize application and

review proposals with Paulette, Mary, Darlene
. and Chastity.
3. Council wilt discuss the role/involvement of
" “‘men on the Council at a future meeting.

Ry Barb, Debbie, and Chastity will form a working

group to support planning the Forum.

5. MARR Secretariat wil forward the information
that Sherri Lee {lustice) shared in April 2014
about the lustice Framework and the pianned
engagement in BC.

6. MARR Secretariat to seek approvals for
MACAW attendance at NAWS IV, Chastity,
Paulette, Mary, Barb and Debbie are interested
in attending. MARR Secretariat to confirm
whether Darlene, Kim and Lorna wouid like to
attend.

7. Chastity will provide more information about
the justice Summit to the Counci! after the next
meeting.

DRAFT October 29 2014 )
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
12:30-1:30 Lunch
1:30-1:40 Presentation s Peter Cunningham thanked the Council for ail of
their efforts on the MOU and provided members in
attendance with a framed copy of the MOU.
1:40- 2:30 Council In camera session In camera — no notes available
- Council/Minister
relationship
- Regrouping as a Councif —
vision moving forward
- TCR-—mandate —how to
fulfili that?
2:20-2:30 Closing comments _ i_rjf;t':_:éméra — no notes év'a'ilifa__b:le

DRAFT October 29 2014
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

Attendees: Chastity Davis (Chair), Mary Teegee, Debbie Williams, Darlene Shackelly, Paulette Flamond,
Marge White, Barb Ward-Burkitt

Regrets: Darlene Shackelly, Lorna Williams, Kim Baird

Staff: Jan Gottired, Peter Cunningham, Rachel Holmes, Jodi N'_é_i&ri_ha_m

Time ! Item/Activity Dgcis'i&ri's'f_and Actions
9:30-10:00 Members arrfive s o
10:00-10:20 | Weicome and Opening prayer N ;-{-Welcome to-Barb and Lorna {who sent her regrets
Introduction of new members and as she already had plans for mternatronai travel
new roles i when asked to join the Council).

Recognition of Wendy and Charlef}e | »  Many thanks to both Wendy and Charlene for their
... involvement; members expressed a hope to
. ¢continue to seek their guidance and advice as
needed. The Minister has sent a letter of
_,_appreuatlon,‘g:ft to both women.
o . Minister was disappointed that he was unable
““attend the Council meeting; he looks forward to
e “rescheduling as soon as possible.
N ACTIONS
- 1 "MARR Secretariat will find dates for both
- Chastity and the Council to meet with the
Minister, preferably after mid-October so Lorna
will hopefully be able to attend.

110:20-10:30 Revrew agenda package and action

items
10:30-11:15 | Updates since'MOU_-s:igning s RFP for Secretariat has been distributed broadly;
T closing date is September 19, 2014,
MACAW waork: * Giving Voice — application to specific that projects
- Secretariat (selection for women, men ang women, and men wil he
committee?} considered. MARR/Justice staff will also provide
- Giving Voice - status support to any communities that want assistance,
- Joint Aboriginal/Government | including providing a list of resources/programs to
Partners’ Table status consider if desired. 3
: * Annual Forum to be discussed after Giving Voice ¢
i Broaderlinkagg_s_: o cail is complete.

DRAFT October 29 2014 Page 1
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Miinister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourabte lohn Rustad

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Chastity Davis
Co-Chair

- Provinciat Office of Domestic
Vialence

- Dffice to Combat Trafficking
in Persons Status Report

- Ministry of Transpertation
and Infrastructure

- Ministry of justice

A second meeting for the Joint Partners’ Table is

scheduled for November 7; it is hoped that MOU
signatories will provide guidance on membership
and structure at this meeting.

Carrier Sekani Family Services has traveiled with

Ministry of Transportation staff as they met with
communities along Highway 16.

- Violence Free BC e Chastity updated the Council on the session she
- Aboriginal Affairs Warking attended as part of the efforts to develop the
Group Violence Free'BC strategy. Participants emphasized
- NAWS IV the Impofta: 'e of prevention, starting in early
chﬂdhood
Updates from Council members: «  Updates about the Provincial Cffice of Domestic

- lustice Summit Steering Violence, the Office Combat Trafficking in Persons,

Committee (MACAW's role — | - thie National Aborigitial Women's Summit, and the
Chastity update) Aboriginal Affairs Working Group were circulated.
- Others? » “Peter Cunningham thanked the Council for all of
their efforts on the MOU and’ prowded members in
attendance with a framed copy of the MOU.

| ACTION:

-;L_---;.-_MARR Secretanat will finalize RFP and
 distribute; Paulette, Mary, Darlene, Chastity,

: - Jan, Conme and Jjodi will review proposals.
2 MARR Secretariat to finalize appfication and
- review proposals with Paulette, Mary, Darlene

. and Chastity.

3. Councit will discuss the role/involvement of

" ~men on the Council at a future meeting.

4. Barb, Debhie, and Chastity will form a working
group to support planning the Forum.

5. MARR Secretariat will forward the information
that Sherri Lee {lustice) shared in April 2014
about the Justice Framework and the planned
engagement in BC.

6. MARR Secretariat to seek approvals far
MACAW attendance at NAWS IV; Chastity,
Paulette, Mary, Barb and Debbie are interested
in attending. MARR Secretariat to confirm
whether Darlene, Kim and Lorna would like to
attend.

7. Chastity will provide more information about
the Justice Summit to the Council after the next
meeting.

DRAFT Qctcher 29 2014 “ Page 2
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
1:30-1:40 Presentation |'s" Peter Cunningham thanked the Council for ali of
their efforts on the MOU and provided members in
attendance with a framed copy of the MOU.
1:40- 2:30 Council in camera session In camera — no notes available
- Council/Minister
relationship
- Regrouping as a Council —
vision moving forward
- TOR-mandate — how to
fulfill that?
2:20-2:30 Closing comments Incamera — no notes a'\fé.ilg_b!e

DRAFT October 29 2014 |
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women
The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair

CONFERENCE CALL/MEETING MINUTES

Date and Time: November 26, 2014 from 3:00-4:10 pm
Location: Teleconference: 1-877-353-9184; 8242478#

Attendees: Chastity Davis (Chair), Marge White {3:09 pm), Barb Ward-Burkett, Debbie Williams {2:09 pm), Lorna Williams, Sophie Pierre, Jodi

Newnham, Lona MacKay {Recorder)

Regrets: Kim Baird, Paulette Flameond, Darlene Shackelly, Mary Teegee

T E

1

|~ item/Activity/speaker |~ "

. Discussion

- Decisions/Actions - -

Welcome and
Introductions—Chastity Davis

2.

Discussion re: meeting with
Minister on October 8, 2014

Chastity: Councils first fulsome meeting with Minister Rustad; good start for reiationship-
building; has a lot of ideas about Council, but also sarback-and-listengd to input and vice
versa; oppotrtunity to push agenda in the New Year

Jodi: raetwithstondia-slow-startwit-hbisiste+s, offort made to introduce Council to
legistature; although missed being there for the Minister’s Introduction of the Council in the
legislature, they had the opportunity to meet with the Speaker; anticipate working more
closely with the Minister in the coming marnths

Sophie: Minister expressed interest in and support of Council moving forward. As conceived
by former Minister Mary Pollock, looking to Council to give advice an where to focus/what to
bring forward with colleagues in Caucus

Margeares: agreed with Sophie. Dinner was also a good way to have a casual conversation;
Minister receptive and supportive of Council's work and wants to ensure colicagues are
informed about what the Council is doing

Fermatted: Indent: Left: 0em,
Hanging: 0.31 cm

Update on roles —
Co-Chair and Elder

Chastity: confirmed that Mary Teegee has agreed to Co-Chair—Mary has 2 wealth of
knowledge working with women in northern communities; bath Chastity’s and Mary's
leadership styles complement each other

Chastity: inguired whethar fodi was going to follow-up with the Minister to revise Terms of
Reference to include Co-Chair position

lodi: advised Council wait until Roles & Responsibilities are defined and Terms of Reference
updated and then deciding how formal or flexible they want the Terms of Reference to be
Chastity: has approached Margg for blessings and advice on moving forward with the
Strategic Plan and agenda. There is a need to formalize Margg's role on the Council

Marge: When Chastity came on as the youth rep and she as the Elder rep, their roies were
never explained.

Beacisions:

- Co-Chair position established

- Mary Teegee new Co-Chair

Actions:

- lona to Include Co-Chair
role/formalize Elder's role in
Roles & Responsibilities
document and updated Terms of
Reference for tabling at Jan/Feb
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

ttem/Activity/Speaker |

Discussion

Decisions/Actions

Outstanding Business

a}  Giving Voice — update * Evaluation team unable to speak to Giving Voice due to project delays. | Actions:
and draft news retease Jodi: ¢ - Lona to confirm availability of

- Explained that their fax machine malfunctioned on the Nowv. 15" clasing date. Some Evaluation Team Dec. 8-10
proponents sent their proposals by fax ar email or both. They need to double-check to - Jodi will communicate results of
make sure no one is missed. Binders are still being assembled for the Evaluation Team; evaluation by Decernber 15"
Lana’s is being sent today [Nov. 26) 1o allow her {0 enter information from the proposats | - Jodi will disseminate final copy of
into a spreadsheet for the benefit of the entire Council, Jodi's, Leslic’s and Lona’s role Giving Voire News Release to Council
wili be to suppart the Evaluation Team in evaluating proposals - Support staff will keep Council

- 170 applications received (vs. 120 last yeas) but 3x more funding {S400K) this yvear. updated on progress/informed of
Proposals are condensad, which should make it easier for the Evaluation Team : results

- Proposed Dec. 8-10 to evaluation proposals, with results communicated by Decamber " Decisions:
15" - Support staff will not evaluate

- Inquired as to whether Council as 8 whole or the Evaluation Team [Darlene, Mary, proposals
Paulette) will make the final decision on successful applicants? - Evaluatign Team will review proposals

- Spught Council’s approval of {1} Content of Giving Voice press retease generated by and make decisions
Ministry Communications (draft provided for maeting); {2) That press relzase will - Louncil defegates final decisian-
coincide with determination of successful applicants by Evaluation Team making authority to the Evaluation

- Will flag any decisions that seem controversial/any dissatisfaction from communities Team
{e.g. communities that did not complete thair projects the last time were reguested to - Council approves content of Giving
return funding, aithough Jodi clarified that this resulted from extenuating circumstances) Voice News Relsase

- Council: - Council agrees that Giving Voice news

- Council mambers present and not on the Evaluation Team unanimously indicated that release wili coincide with Evaluation
they are not int a position to view all proposals and will accept the decisions of the Team’s final decisions
Evaluation Team - Jlodiwill provide Councii with 2

- Marge: keep everyone updated on progress/informed of results summary of last year’s Giving Voice

- LernafBarb: send a summary from last year {e.g. what was the trand for completion? If project
not, why not?}
Chastity: October 2015 leaves 10 months to plan a forum acress BC Actions:

b] Forum — next steps

Chastity, Barb, Dabbie: put Forum on the agenda for Jan.’s meeting; need to discuss
what's necded, logistics on theme/wha to invite; fund-raising to supplement 550K
Jodi: Jan spoke with Wendy Grant-Johq. Michells Corfiald, Deb Foxeroft, and Chery
Casimerd=veres 2 weeks ago awes2); they are -interesied in holding an Aboriginal

Add "Forum” to January’s meeting
agenda

Jodi to make an initial call toseeif -fomatted: Irdent: Left: 0.06 cm,
objectives of May gathering afign wil Hanging: 0.5 cm ]

Council's
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Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis
Chair

women's gathering in May

- !teﬁ:{]&ctivitnypeaker

Discussion

Decisions JActions

) Cutstanding Business cont'd

c)

invitation from the
Murdered and
Missing Wamen's
Coalition (January 12,
2015) and attendance
at future MACAW
meeting

- Chastity: mtg. planned for Dec. 1¥° was 3 bit early; need presentationfkey talking points

- Jodi: Andrea {Glickman?} indicated that WBCIC will be meeting again on Jan. 12th. They
typically meet at the downtown eastside from 810 am

- Chastity out of town Dec. 27-Jan. 16. Can Mary/others go?

- January agenda quite full. Decision as to when to invite UBCIC to a Countil meeting
deferred untii mare information about meeting agenda/purpose is kriown, and whether it

makes sense to meet two weeks after the initial meeting on January 12,

] Actions:

* - Jodi to confirm with Andrea Jan. 12
meeting of UBCIC fwhat they would like
to hear from the Council

- Council members to confirm with
Chastity who is interested/available to
present at Jan. 12™ meeting

d)

Partner’s Table Update

Jodi: a draft Joint Partner’s Table {IPT) accountability framework diagram was provided at
the Nov. 7" IPT meeting. Only reps from UBCIC {Coola) and AFN attended. Council’s
request for a role in JPT process was brought forward/favourably met, as the Council is
considered a part of the team through its advisory role with government. Council’s role is
reflected in the revised diagram. Signatories have been broadened to include 6+
Ministries. The diagram is currently back with leadership, wha will convene again in
December; MOU signatories are anticipated to put key decision points on the table al the
Jan. meeting

Chastity: who from Council would be interested in sitting on the JPT?

Jodi: Can discuss at the January meeting

Chastity: requested lodi keep the Council posted regarding iPT

1

Actions:

- Jodi to keep Council apprised of JPT
activities

- Inelude discussion of Council's
involvement in JPT at meeting in
lanuary

e} Mational Roundtable —

update

- Aboriginal Affairs Waorking Group (Premiers/Aboriginal leaders) met in Aug. '14 )

Federat government interested in partnering at AAWG; formal fetter to that effect pending
Roundtable scheduled aext February 27, 2015in OttawaiT (whose Premier is the new
AAWG Chair)

- Provinces will be more involved aver the next couple of weeks

Council representation fikely not required initialiyatthe fiest table, which will likely include
a few key federal Ministers, Premiers and National Aboriginal organizations

oo Fermatted: Indent: Lef: 0.06 ¢,
Hanging: 0.25 cm

Update from Secretariat

a)
b}

¢}

d)
g}

Work Plan
Communication
Strategy

Roles and
Responsibilities
Partners’ Table
Other?

a) Workplan:

- Lona introduced herself as a naw staff member of the Secretariat

- The work of the Secretariat encompasses three primary functions: Planning, Reporting
and Adrninistration

- A Secretariat work plan was tabled for discussion, encompassing deliverables from the
Request for Proposal, Job Description, and discussions with Charlene and Jodi with
respect to Council prierities (Jodi emailed the work plan to Council prior to the call)

- The work plar is reflected in 2 docs structured according to"timeline” or“category”
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women
The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair

- The timeline is prioritized according to explicit due dates contained In Schedule B of the
RFP and priority tasks identified by Jodi and Chastity
- The wark plan provides the Council with an idea of what's on the Secretariat’s plate, with

K '-Ite'mf}.\'-cﬂvityf-s_p_eaker -

timeliness subject to unanticipated and ad hoc issues/activities
o : * Piscussion: e

‘Decisions/Actions

Update from Secretariat
cont'd

b) Communication Strategy:
- Chastity has identified the need for a Communication/Response Strategy/Engagement
Brotocol to assist Coundil with presenting a unified message, responding to requests,
engaging with external stakehalders etc. Tasks will include updating the website and
genarating a PowerPoint presentation. Lona has generated draft revised website intro
text in preparation for the Giving Voice News Release, and has scheduled Cec. 2-5 to

. wark on the Presentation and Dac. 22-1an 2 to work on the Communication Strategy
¢! Holes and Responsibilities: assignment of timeline pending. Acknowledeed as a Council
priority
id) Partners’ Table; MARR/Secretariat support functions with respect to the IRP TBD

Actié}{ 5t

- Lona to generate an introductory
PowerPoint presentation

- lona to draft a Communications
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

Next meeting:
[ ]
'{ [ 3

January 26-307
February 2-67

Potential agenda
includes:

Meeting with
ministers in
MARR, MICFD,
and Justice;
Meeting with
Coalition of
Murdered and
Missing Women's
Coalitian
Mesting with
MOU
Signatories/ioint
Partners’ Table
members

Forum —
discussion
Other?

- ledi: 3 Ministers/JPT signatories/Coalition will be invited to attend meeting in Dec/lan;
Ministers are working more tlosely together in addressing the viclence agenda
- Council determined 1% day would be spant meeting with Ministers/1PT/Coalition [TBCk:
the 2™ day would be for 3 % day for Council business/Giving Voice update
- Lorna and Barh: OK with either week
- Marge: noted most meetings are being held in Vancouver
jodi:
- Proposed dates coincide with Minister's availability (i.e. prior to sitting of the Legislature}
- Ministers more likely to be able to attend meetings in Victaria or Vancouver; there may
also be travel considerations for the Coalitinn
- The meeting after couid take place at a different location, such as PG or Fort 5t, John
o What value could be had by having meetings at various locations?
o What works for people’s schedules?
o What would be the logistics areund hosting 2 meeting?
o Communications: Which groups? Which programs and services?
Other:
- Chastity: as Council wan't see lan in current role, proposed sending a thank you card/gift
as a show of appreciation and support
- Miscussion of what to give? (e.g. Paulette had obtained moccasins for Peter)
Justice Surnmit:
- Chastity informed Council that she, Mary and Darlene will be attending 3 Justice Summit
Nov, 28" - 29"
- Thay had to push realty hard to include Aboriginal justice on the agenda. Aboriginal
panaiists include: Anita McPhee, Bev lacobs, Paula Lacertesert-isp2), Mary Teegee
- They anticipate sending recommendations to the Justice Summit on behalf of the
Council. Lona has already drafted a prelirminary letter in preparation

Day 1. meeting with Ministers, Joint
Partners Table, and Coalition

Day 2. % day for Council business/
Giving Voice update

Lona to email Council to confirm dates
for January or February

Chastity to follow up regarding card
and gift for Jan

Chastity, Mary and Darlene will
provide a Justice Surmmit update to
Council via emailfverbally at the next
rmeeting in Jan/fFeh
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MEETING MINUTES

Lacation: Rattenbury Room #139, Legislative Assembly of 8C {501 Belleville 5t, Victoria, BC)

Date and Time: February 12, 2015 from 1:42 — 6:10 p.m.
Day 1 Attendees: MACAW: Paulette Flamond {Chair}*, Chastity Davis, Marjorie White {Elder), Lorna Williams, Debbie Williams, Barb Ward-Burkitt,
Darleme Shackelly, Annita McPheg {Guast). Minister’s Office: Honourable John Rustad, Carolyn Campbell, Mark :Knudsen!,_ Kit SauderThird-Pescon-
%@Lﬁl MARR: Laurel Nash, Jan Gottfred, Jodi Newnham, Leslie Anne Paige. Secretariat: Llona MacKay {Recorder}

Regrets: Sophie Fierre, Mary Teegee

Date and Time: February 13, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. — 1:15 p.m.
Day 2 Attendees: MACAW, Paulette Flamond (Chairy*, Chastity Davis, Marjorie White {Elder), Lorna Williams, Sophie Pierra, Barb Ward-Burkitt, Darlene

Shackelly. Minister's Office: Carolyn Campbell MARR: Jodi Newnham, Leslie Anng Paige. Secretariat: Lona MacKay [Recorder)

Regrets: Annita McPhee, Mary Teegee, Debbie Williams

.............................. {

agenda package/
hinutas

Feb. 12, 2015

L220230pe.,

tnformat dinner reservation maved to 5:00 p.m.

C#| - Agendahtem. | 0 o U0 - Bisewssion o0 o L) .. Decsions/Actions |
1. | Welcome and - Paulette invited attendees to introduce themselves and reflect on the Moose Hide Campa-ign it t_he;; - o
Introductions — participated/attended {MACAW's meeting was timed to coincide with the Moose Hide Campaign)
Paulette Flamond - Attendees introduced themselves; guests [Laurel and lan] welcomed; and new facas introduced
{Annita welcomed as a new member; Lorna’s first face-to-face meeting; Lona’s first meeting with
fab. 12, 2015 Council-as-a3-whole; Leslie as a MARR Intern). Previous members who have resigned [Kim, Wendy
1:42-2:20 p.. and Charlene} were alsc acknowledged
| - Marjorie, Barb and Debhie were paid witnesses at the Moose Hide Campaign event. MACAW -
members expressed support for men taking the lead, as this is not just a "women’s issue”
- Lauref and Jan attended the *Welcome and Introductions’ portion of the meeting, Laurel as the
acting ADM, and Jan, now retired, tc thank the “amazing and inspirational” women of the Council
with chocolate roses
- Pauvlette gave Jan a hand-woven Cowichan shawl on behalf of MACAW as thanks for laying the
ground workfworking with the Council over the years
2. Review/approval of - Jodi added agenda item: Minister's Visit = 5:00 = 5:30 p.m. Decision:

s Apenda and November 4, 2014
MACAW meeting minutes
approved by consensus

Paulette Flamond Chaired for Chastity Bavis due to laryngitis

Comrent [NIAL]: Need ta conf
thare have been many changes with MO
staff recenthy,

irm—
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Minister’'s Advisory Councift on Aboriginal Women

Resignation/
Recruitment

Feb. 12, 2015
2:30—-2:55 p.m.

Recap: Feb. 13, '15
8:40-10.00 a.m.

Reca

Natton BC. Both asked about MACAW's appointment/approval process, Coaliticn asked if
they could provide names

Darlene: how are pecple chosen for MACAW? By Council? Ministar? As Council, should
recognize Wendy, Charlene and Kim/send thank you letters.” Understanding is that there
are no ‘mandated’ positions on Councit; Councii is comprised of women leaders
reprasentative of off women; no political bodies—shouid be &ble to say that as 2 Council
Barb: agreed with Darlene. Emphasize that the Mmlster appoints am:l that the Council is
not representative of individual groups but ‘as women'

Annita: past experience as President of Tahltan. Tribal Counci demonstrated that one
small group can overtake the agenda

Marjorie: agreed that MACAW agenda could be Overtaken by an lndlwduaf entity;
recommended appointments are made on the bas;s of overatl involvementvs.:
membership in a particular organization

lodi: provided brief overview of appointment process to date-—former Mlnlster Polak
asked Wendy Grant-John to Chair. §taff provided a list of names/bios selected on the basis
of ‘individual women’ as leaders in their cemmunities, insight and wisdom vs.
organizational representatien. Wendy and the Minister initially chose nine woman. One
was a nen-Aboeriginal woeman from the downtown east side; eastside organizations raised
being nen-Abariginal as an.issue and the woman stepped down. Tiwas determined that
Youth and Elder re e_sentation was alse required and Council membership increased to
10. Council appointrvent is subject to the Minister’s prefogative and due diligence
performed by the'Beard Resourding and Development Office (RRDO)

Darlene: Minister sheu}d consult’ wn:h the MACAW Chair to prevent any pofitical fall-out;
MACAW knows the cofgunity -

Chastity:has been meeting with the Mlmster ona monthly basis to build trust; the
relationship has been evolving; had moreinput with Annita

Jodizwill reiterate with MNBC/Coalition that the MACAW does not represent political
ofganizations or Nations. Names’ can be put forward; they won't be excluded. Will keep
their names on a running list

Lorna: eriphasized that membetship is based on Ministerial appointment

Paulette: individuals are considerad 'youths”until age 36; recommended Chastity {age 32) continue
fr[l:ng the youth rep position .+

. Member récagnition/res|ghation:

N’Ilnlster sent lettér/scarves to,Wendy and Charlene

Invite Kim Baird to the Strategic Planning dinner/MACAW to present gift

s.22

The Honourable John Rustad Chastity Davis
Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
# |  Agendaltem |- - Discussion ‘Decistons/Actions -
3. Member - Chastuw attended mestings with the Murdered and Missing Women 5 Coalltlon and Métis Decision:

« Chastity to centinue as MACAW's
Youth representative {in addition
te being Chair}

. Actions:

* MARR: generate/sand thank you
letter to Kim on behalf of
Minister/MACAW

© s MACAW Chair: invite Kim Baird

to the Strategic Planning dinner;
coordinate gift from MACAW
members

- »  MARR: forward any names

provided by the Coalition for the
Minister's consideration/keep
nameas on a running list

" Recommendations:
s Apnointments to the MACAW

are made on the basis of overall
involvemeant vs. membership in a
particular organization/Nation

e Minister consults/dialogues with

MACAW Chair regarding
recommended candidates
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Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourahle John Rustad Chastity Davis
Chair

- Agenta Item - - Discussion ;. .. .Decisions/Actions - |
Meetmg with the Murdered and Mlssmg Women 3 Coaht:on Actipns:
Mgr(_iered and , - Chastity: ot of misconceptions about who we are, what Is our authority; what we do, where we s  MARR: invite Murdered and
Missing Women's want to go. Coalition has a diverse membership—some support MACAW, some don't; wanted to Missing Women's Coalition to
Coalition/ . know what MACAW is doing about Oppal Inquiry recommendaticns, wants to attend the next MACAW’s next meeting in June in
:\'Rﬂg:“e“tmg Council meefting; open to meeting with the Coalition for an hoor .- = Vancouver for ane hour
Chastity: regarding MACAW's position on holding a Natioral Inqmw, mformed the Coalition

recommendations:

Missing Persons
Act Regulations

Feh. 12, 2015
2:55-3:50 p.m.

Recap: Feb.13, ‘15
8:40-10:00 a.m.

i

MACAW is comprised of members with diverse viewpointsand dees not have a consensus
position—some members support having one, others don't’

- Annita; has a couple of questions for the Coalitian. Issues of downtown east mdeare different than
northern issues—supports meeting with them

. - Darlene: if MACAW is not the hody loaking into Opﬁai Inqu|ry recommendatlons wﬁo |s? It has

been five years
- lodi: will check with relevant Mlmstnes {e g Justice, Transp
Oppal recommendations -
Annita; include ‘spacifle’ recommendatlens, sach a&s provision ofac shuttle bus {Recommendation #1
in Highway of Tears Symposium Report, appanded to thc Cppal Commlssmn s Standing Together,
Moving Forward Report) :

Day 2 recan:
- Barb: what have we dong, r,m the Oppal recommendanons? Revisat MACAW’smvolvement {are

there recommendatlons:pertment ko MACAW's mandate’-‘}

- Marjorie: it was stated ai the Coalitinh meeting that it was MACAW’S role to advocate for Oppal
recammendations. Brifig the Oppal regoimmeandationsto MACAW's table and determine which
Ministries are warking on advocat:ng for :mplementamm get lustice back at the tahte to discuss
status of |mplementat10n )

Mational Ingmr_v_ - : C :
- Marjona would rather- menev went to commumt:es vs another inquiry; haven't heard from alil the
famities-what can be done to heal peopie?
- Darleng: supports a National Jnguiry because it's about police and needs to be national in scope to
ensure anyone who targets Aboriginal women is geing ta jail; need more expasure/| press about the
issue, which |ssystemlc Need to address systamic racism

tmn} on status of :mpfem entation of

MARR!: check with relevant

Ministries regarding status of

implementation of Oppal Inquiry

recormnmendations (including

specific recommandations)/

associated outcomes [return on

investment}

Secretariat: check if/where Oppai

recommendations align with

MACAW's mandate to see whether

there is any role for MACAW

MARR: invite Justice (Lor

Wannamaker) to next MACAW

meeting 1o discuss status of:

- Justice's response to Marcia
Dawson's report

- Oppal tnquiry
recemmendations

- MWCIrecommendations

- FPT Draft Justice Framework

- 4 Justice Summits

- Violence Free BC Strategy

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

The Henourable John Rustad

‘Agenda ltem

‘Discussion

‘Detisions/Actions

MACAW's Role

Feb. 12, 2015
3:00-3:50 p.m.

Recap:Feb. 13,15
8:40-10:00 a.m.

MALCAW's Role Recap:

3

1

Chastity: need clearer dlscussmn on how MACAW {Chaw,’mdlwdual members/MACAW &5-3- whola}

advises povernment; MACAW is not a ‘one stop shop’ or replacement. for'community consultation.

a Selected Darlene/Mary to meat with Justice to provide input intg Mussmg Person Regulations far
thrae hours {Mary unable to attend). MARR {lodi} and the Sec.retanat {Lona) also contributed to
the discussion>>does this constitute “consuitation”?

o MACAW members provided input inte Justice’s draft V|OIem:e Free BC Strate~g~,r Justice can now
say they've sought Abortginal input B

Paulette: who is MACAW advising? MACAW's Terms.o Reference specify govemment ; if so, should

MACAW be the Premier’s vs, ‘Minister's’ Advisory Council?

Marjorie: perception that MACAW reports only to MARR need to be talkmg with other Ministries

who deal with the violence issue

Barh: viclence extends across many differant sectors—need 0 toak at inter- Mmlster:atmworklng at

all levels

Debbie: MACAW's role is to liaise th’h and xnﬂuence change across M|n|stnes-what Kirm Ba:rd

described as “information by fire hose” .

Lorna: MACAW advises government through MARR MARR tnteracts{mterfaces with other Ministries

vs, Premier’s office. Each Mrmster,’MACAw Charr comes w;th a different relatmnshlp and

understarding By .

Paulette: there are never anv dollars hehind Enltlat}ves, you can’t ma\.re w:thout resources; need ta
advocate/build pathways toward resgurces

Lorna: when forces come together, thifigs move fast: need 10 be prepared for opportunities; ensure
that when we’re together, We focus/do the work we’ré here to do

Chastity: we know the protlefns; we ieed to facus on the solutions

Lorna: we need to inflgence what Ministries do; this needs tb be in the Strategic Plan. How
wlllmgfprepared are Ministries to take: the advice of MACAW? How is government taking MACAW's
advice?. That 5a performancé measure, How do we measure success? By what each of the Ministries
is doing -

Darlene; we also need 10 keep :f'rihe loop w1th FNLC

Chastity: MACAW gives advice/builds partnerships with government. Identify Ministries to
target/hold roundtables with to discuss what communities/MACAW want to see

paulette: hold 2 day meetings with-dhalogue

Darlene: have met wrch Ministers-to giscuss budgets/intiatives—what are the outcomes?

lodi: recommended action— 1. Track recommendations; 2. Track activities; 3. Track outcemes of
BACAW/Government recommendat10n5,r’acl|\.rit|e5

Paulatte; need a brochure about MACAW, with guotes (action item in Communication Plan/tab 13
agenda package}

Barb: need atimeline for benefit of new members (draft timeline generatad for use in reporting and
communications; included in Communication Plan/tab 13 agenda package)

Actions:

Secretariat/MARR: deveiop
system to track:

1. Recommendations; 2. Activities;
3. Dutcomes of MACAW/
Government racommendations/
activities

MACAW/MARR: identify Ministrias
to target/hold roundrables with
based on fracking system

Strategic Planning Sessian Discussion
Items:

MACAW's advisory role {how

MACAW provides advice/how

government uses that advice)

Tracking MACAW's

inputfoutcomes (tracking

MACAW's influence}

Keeping in the ioop with

Ministrias, MOU signatories, etc.

Updating MACAW'S Terms of

Reference:

- What does advice from
MACAW look like?

- What work is the Ministry
doing?

- What resources are needed?

- Movwing forward with
recommendations leading to
action

Page70 of 93 ARR-2015-52195



Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Heonourable John Rustad Chastity Davis

Chair

{Justice, MCFD,
MARR)

Feb. 12, 2015
3:00-3:50 p.m.
{discussed during
Item #5)

February 13, 2015

12:50 - 12:55 p.m,

. Decisions/Actions. -

[- “# 1  Agendaitem .- |- C e e - . Discussion - s L

5. MACAW's Role - Lorna MACAW has 2 verv broad mandate and equally broad sLope of work Many Mlmstnes are
cont’d actively dealing with issues. Indigenous population is spread across the Province, Even understanding
scope of work is big, complicated further by a fragmentad sflo-ed vs. holistic and integrated

I Recap: Feb. 13, "15 approach. Is involved in revitalization of Indigenous languages wi ndividual/family/community/

| 8:40-10:00 a.m. Nation/government/institutional framework—is looking at wh" are the efforts, resources, drivers

| that move this work along. How did we get here? Why doesn't sbciety value languages? Why are

| Aboriginat women so devalued/not valued? Liked the suggestlon of assessmgrecummendatlons that

¢ i ] have glready been made. D
6. Violence Free R Racism for, more specifically, Anti-Indigenism}:

barlene: what happened to Marcla Dawson’s report (“Changing Seasons—changmg ljves A
Comprehensive Plan to End Domestic Violence for Abofiginal pecple in BC)7? 1t was néver .
incorporated inta Justice’s Violence Free BC Strategy, which is not Atibriginal-specific
Jodi: Marcia Dawson of MCFS’s Domestie Violence Unit drafted.an Aboriginal-specific domdstic
viplgnce strategy. The decision was madeto: have one domesticviolence stratagy; can't remember
response of Lynda Cavanaugh {Justice ADM, Communzty Safety & Ctime Prevention Branch) to
Marcia’s report (MCFDS had distributed a dfaft/asked for feedback). ‘Could ask Lori Wanamaker
{Deputy Solicitor General, Justice] te attend MACAW'S next, meeting t
Chastity: MACAW is about breaking down sllos: anri systemac racism wnh:n'govemmem Minister
Rustad (MARR], MCFD an Justicg are committéd fo meeting with MACAW, MACAW's
recommendations Mth;espect 1o Jastice’s Violende Free BC Strategy were rejected; Minister Rustad
spoke with Justice on behalf of MACAW and MACAW 's recommandations were still rejected
Jodi: gov't staff mcorporated MACAW's feedback Into. wording but Premier’s office rejected
Annita: attended 4™ Justice Summit; there was a level of resistance to Aboriginal input
Darlene: howare Ministries ci)orcllnatmg” Eachis pursuingits own strategy/funding its own
initiatives vs. Bffectively addressing Aboriginal |ssﬂes (such as holding an Abariginal Justice Summit);
send: degision-makers to MACAW's forum
: could allocate SS{)‘UGO foruiry funding to hast an Abariginal Justice Forum
Larna: thanked Darlene for poirmng out Marcia Dawson’s repart; need to shift the way

finstitutions regard Aboriginal care. Racism/discrimination are never pointed out; white
middie class is-Fepresented in blanket BC strategies, in public radio, the way documents are written
and misrepresént/dor’t represant Aboriginal peaple, ensuring Aboriginal people continue to be
disabled; hence, Marcla’s document couldn't be used. MACAW needs to change the way
policies/strategies are’ pat forward and how Aboriginal people are reflected in documents

MACAW Chair {Chastity) retap for Sophie (late arrival):

Formalizing relationship with Vislence Free BC—who else are they consulting with? What are they
discussing with MACAW?

Action:

& MARR: invite justice {Lori
Wannamaker) to next MACAW
rmeeting in June to discuss status
of Justice’s response to Marcia
Dawson's repert (see Item #4
Action itermn)

Strategic Planning Session Discussion

em re: “MACAW's Rola":

* MACAW is about breaking down
silos and systernic racism within
government

* MACAW needs to change the way
policies/strategies are put forward
and how Aboriginal people are
reflected in documents

Forum discussion itern:
Send decision-makers to MACAWs
forum
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Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Wemen

Chastity Davis
Chair

The Honourable John Rustad

Agenda ltem

Dlscusswn

Meeting Schedule

Feb. 12, 2015
405 — 435 p.m.

Detisions/Actions i

Strategic Planning Session (SPS): (Annita away Apr. 13- 25 15}

- Date: April 30— May 1, 2015 in Vancouver

- Suggested facilitators: Cheryl Brooks facilitated last Strategic Planning Session; other facilitators:
Cargl Anne Hilton (#1), Monigue Gray Smith [#2), Marcia Dawson, Tamarg Goddard, Bev O’'Neifl

- Suggested locations: Musqueam First Nation; First Nations Leadersmp'to'uncil Office; Native
Courtworker and Counselling Assoc. of BC office {207-185% Marme Dr‘we N. Vancouver sbove
Staples} e

MACAW mestings: L

- Friday, lune 12, 2015 in Vancouver in Premier’s Office; Octand Feb meetmgs pendmg further
discussion at Strategic Planning Session .

Decisions:

s Strategic Planning Session: April
30 - May 1, 2015 at Native
Courtworker and Counselling
Association of BC in N. Van

»  Next MACAW meeting: June 12,"15
at Premier's Office (Vanc.)

Action:

s MARR: confirm whether Carol
Anne Hilton {(#1) can facilitate 5PS;
if not, Monigue Gray Smith (#2)

_BREAK- 350 =405 p.m.

Joint Partners’
Table/MOU
Anniversary —
Update and
Discussion

Feb. 12, 2015
" 4:35-5:15 pm.

-~ Jodi: technicai staff and elected representatwes CocIa touis {UBLIC}Hand Clara Morin-Dal Col
{MNBC) have met a few times; in the interest of buiiding trust, the Minister senta letter ‘attaching
an embargoed copy of Justice’s Viclence Free BC Strategy to MOU ‘signatories {as requested at the
last JPT meeting on Jan. 21, "14in Vancawer]

- Lorma: First Nations Leadership Council (FNLCi ﬂoes not represem B0% of off-reservefurban
Aboriginal people

- Barb: a large percentage of seople are nat rEpresented in the MOU

- lodi: the decision was made fo.have only recognized pahtma[organlzatlons Slgn Friendship
Cantres, DRing non- polltlcal were not represented )

- Darlene: need to |denﬁfw‘develop @ framework for “off: Eser\.re and urban” Aboriginal women
and girls; need to maka the Declaration more mr-!uswe, also address in'the forum

- Lorna: appreciate the’ ex’manatmn regardmg 5|gnatcries focus on urban Aboriginal women in the
Strategic Planning Session &

- Lhastity:inthe interest of buﬂdmg rapport met mth MNBC on Jan. 30"; Chastity, Annita and
Marjorie will be meeting with FNEC on March 9

- ENLLCHas pro-actively estabhshed stakeholder grcup meetings {(cross-Ministry/organizations;
sharing of docurments, ete.}Whe said this? — Darlene?

- Darlene:see how MACAW gan be mcludad in FNLC stakeholder group meetings

One-Year Anniversary

- Chastity: tm?n the Declarahon

- Annita; one-yeéar anniversary of MOU what is the status of accomplishments under the MOU? If
no budget is attaehad, then |t‘51ust a 'promise’

Arcountability Framework: -

- Barb: sought clanﬂcation regardmg Accountability Framework

- Jodi: Accountability Framework s about accountability of signatories. MARR developed/provided

tha first draft 1o MOU signatories; MOU signatories (FNLC) submitted a 2" draft [provided in Tah #5

af agenda package); signataries still don't understand MACAW's role

Actions:

s  MARR: see if MACAW can be
included in FNLC Stakzhalder
Group Meetings

+ MARR: provide MACAW's initial
feedback regarding the draft
Accountability Framework at the
next fPT meeting

«  MACAW [Chastity/Marjorie/
Annita) discuss MOU at FNLC
meeting on March 19, 2015;
diseuss what's happening in
communities? What advice do the
Chiefs have for MACAW?

s  MARR: speak with contact
regarding Off-Reserve Aboriginal
Action Plan Strategy

" Minister’s Action Item {#310):

»  MACAW: encourage MOLU
signatories at the MOU
Anniversary ta support @ Moose
Hide Campaign event in their
respactive community/Nation
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Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Council on Aboriginai Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

The Honourable John Rustad

" Agendaitem | .

Discussion . -

Joint Partners’
Tabla/pMOU
Anniversary —
Update and
Discussion cont'd...

Feb. 12, 2015
Recap: Feb. 13,15
8:40-10:00 3.m.

Recap: Partnership Table:

3

v

- DecisionsfActions - ]

Strategic Planning Session Discussion

- Jodi: Accountability Framework {UBCIC draft}—MACAW placed at technical woerking group level; ftem:

limited to MOU signatories (does not address 60% off-reserve Aboriginals); expanded # of Ministries » Development of an off

Jodi: doesn't see MACAW et the technical working group level, more.about ‘relationship building’ reserve/urban Aboriginal

Chastity: will respectfully remind signatories that MACAW, led by Wehdy, initiated the MOU process f v

Lorna: perception that MACAW will get things done; MACAW cari stipport, but cannot do the work. ramewark/strategy

MACAW’s role is to provide advice to government, not undertake thi: wark of the technical working Forum discussion item:

group . i

Barb: work undertaken on behalf of MACAW {M DUlreIattonship it mg) should he attributed 10 ; ::i?ﬂz::rf\::%i\b”aorr :chr;;::f of
"MACAW" as an organization vs. indivitual” MACAW members, Engagement in the MOU women and girls

implementation process needs to happen on MACAWS terms

Marjorie: 60% needs 1o be recognized within MOU framework

Sophie: concerned that an agreement including only folitical bodies won't get the }ob done vs. ‘on

the ground’, which was why MACAW was formed, MACAW has heen'at bath the pohtlcaland

technical tevels

1

- Marge: wants an update from Chiefs on what they ve done at the focal level to address the Jssue (e -

any committees?} :
Lorma: purpose of MQU and MACAW's place in rt? MACAW is an adwce-gmng body—therefore, what .
advice do Chiefs have for MACAW? What's happemngm cammumtlcs? Ufban areas? No mechanism
for urban piece?
Barb: MGOU is specific to- mgnatones MACAW needs a separate off-reserve strategy

lodt; 2011 Speech from the Throne referenced tha Off-Reserve Abarigmal Action Plan—MOU with
Friendship Centres, et¢, to address 78% Aboriginal bff-reserve population. The federal Urban
Aboriginal Youth Strategy {Duncan Kamloops PG, Vantouver, Surrey) focused on
youth/employment/skilts training; violence could be added hiut not at present

- Lorna: whais-considered "oFf—reserve"?‘—sta‘tus indians. Iwmg off-reserve? Or alk urban/rural status
and non-statis; Ingit and Métis people? :

" Abhoriginal Affairs

" Working Group

* {AAWG) National

. Roundtable on

i Missing and
Murdered
indigenous Women
and Girls, February
27,2015 in Ottawa

5:16-5:50 p.m.

-_Barb: labeling 1s what Hag divided us s a people

- lodi e o T Decisions:
» Initially. proposed delegatior of 10 people from BC | » MACAW Chair {Chastity) to attend
. Premlerhas limited BC's delegatnon to sewen {Ministar's Office, MARR, Justice, MACAW, JPT, : Naticnal Roundtable
family member,\ : |« MARR: Jodi to speak with Mary

» Mational Roundtable Aganda has been developed {provided by Jodi at meeting) |

 Province/Ternitories will be prowdmg budget for events/iravel

» Health support wnrkers witl be available to support family members

» Carleton University hostmg/facmtatmg a Peopie's Gathering on Fri, Feb. 27" "{to ba
webcast/reported)

* Federal government has confirmed its participation—Minister Leitch {Status of Women} ang
Minister Valcourt (AANDCY; political feaders, NAOs and family members also in attendance

regarding participation of BC
famity members
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Minister’s Advisory Council on Abariginal Women

The Honourabte John Rustad Chastity Davis

Inguiries ... | Comment ENJAZ]: Is this for the
Crgu_n.:il 5 foliow-up?

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Chair
# Agenda ltem - Discussion Decisions/Actions
8. | Aboriginal Affairs Anmta expressed concern regarding representation of Abongmal peopie at Roundtable, mostly Recommendation:
Working Group government for one day—what is going to be accomplished? No fustice by having just one family s Assessreturn on investment of
{AAWG) National rep attend from each Province. Withdrew name from attending—ca_pno_t have MACAW attached to
Roundtable on things like a Roundtable vs. initiatives like Justice Summits where_i' __d__i_-_ng is attached and things get
Missing and done; attach real funding to these initiatives; atherwise, don’t_bgtﬂ Io
Chastity: acknowledged Annita’s frustration; it's about incrementalchange, recognizing the work
Mu.rdered that's been done (Secretariat; Giving Veice) and still needsio'ge’t done {g,g. breaking down silos,
indigenous Women changing palicy, advocating for mare resources to get thmgs done)— MK@.’\W needs to be at the
and Girls, February Roundtable .
| 27,2015 in Ottawa Paulette: needs to be done in the right way; advocate for rore; can't be silent; need to
. cont'd... communicate and build relationships —make change, call them out, speak out, be, honest walk the
5:16-5:50 p.m. tatk - :
| February 13,2015 Roundtable discussion to include 60°s scoop lawsuit item (who mentioned this?) Sorry - not sure. I
12:55-1:05 p.m. Sophie: how can we bring in the invesfhﬁ'efii-_made on inquiries?:What is the raturn?
‘Member Updates’ . s "
- discussion . L i .
10, Minister's Visit Roundtable: federal participation impartant; ot attanding: Féﬁmfﬁ‘"‘/attehd';hg Feb. 27 Actions:

Feb. 12, 2015
" 5:50-6:00 p.m.

attendance of family members from each Provirice—wilt have téaddress if 8n issue

tremendous amaunt of work needs‘to be done; MAC&W heeds to he fully engaged; will keep
pushing to get support. . :

oppartunities for conversatnonlengagement through Moose Hide Campaign/Giving Voice activities
Paulette: acknowledged Minister’s suppert for Moose Rirde Campaign; need to challenge both
Aboriginal/non-Aboriginal leaders inzack community -

Annitarwith no funding attached; what's the status of the MOY?

Minister Rustad: Secretariat funded (Nov. '14- Mar, '15); Giving Voice ($400,000); $2 million
comritment in the Provincial Domestrc Viclence Plan

Marjorie: work Is also being déne by others in that area, such as the Council to Reduce Elder Abuse
{in which Marjorie is a member] :

Minister Rustad: how do we actually amplement acgions to address the issue? The Moose Hide
Campaign is & pooad vehicle o hold men accountable; MOU Anniversary a good opportunity 1o
inferm/educate penple; encourage Chiefs to support Moose Hide svent in their community/Nation
Paulette: need 1o pravide funding to support such initiatives

Minister Rustad: need Broad-hased support by leadership (did Minister Rustad specifically address
the issue of funding? | didn’t have anything in my notes on this) | don't think so

torna: 60% of Aboriginal pabple aren’t represented; strongly urge finding ways to be more inctusive
Minister Rustad: couid partner with Friendship Centres

« MACAW Chair (Chastity) to follow
up with Minister post-meeting

«  MACAW: encourage MOU
signatories at the MOU
Anniversary to support a Moosg
Hide Campaign event in their
respective community/Nation
fincluded 25 action in itern &8}
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Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation

Minister’s Advisory Councii on Aboriginal Women

Chastity Davis
Chair

The Honourable John Rustad

Comment FMOAZT: | dun't recall this —

talking about the rolz of the Council is
something we need to do with Minister,
but role of secretariatis a convarsation at
the staff level,

Territorial (FPT)
Ministers
Responsible for
Justice and Public
Safety

Feb. 13, 2015
8:30-8:40 a.m.

|mplemented-'urrsd|ctmn bV}I.IrISdJCtIDn intesded to address systemic issues within Justice

_# 1 CAgendaltern [T CL ' Discussion. . L P L . Decisions/Actions -
10. | Minister's Visit ) "Chastiw powerful to have grassrmts !evel mvctvcment is bemg dncussed at th!s meetang, wm Recommendatlon
cont'd... follow up + Include “Secretariat” as an agenda
Minister Rustad: what about engaging church groups? ftem in the next meeting with the _
Feb. 12, 2015 Lorna: recommend parking thi% idea becausg it was Initially members'of the church who IMkmstert )
5:50-6:00 p.m. perpetrated violence in Aboriginal communities. The issue of violerice crosses many
Ministries/organizations; what’s the Minister's role in breakmgdown sifos {how are all areas, such
as tustice, Health and Education addressing the issue?)
Minister Rustad: acknowledged need to expand to ather areas beyond Justice, MCFD and MARR
Lona: inquired whether the Minister perceivos the Secretanat as being an: mdrwdual‘ or an
‘organization’, as this has implications for adequate provision of support to MACAW
{communications (internai/external}, admlmstratlon, planning {strategic; event) repurt!ng,
research, etc.) . -
Minister Rustad: MACAW's roe needs to be dlscussed further with the Countit
Minister Rustad: riding includes 300 km of Highway 16 between Prmce George and Houston 13
First Natmns, & communities, transportation and services : o
11. | 47 B.C. Justice Annita: Justice will likely engage MACAW for'the next lustice Summrt provided good Abongmal * Action:
Summit input at 4™ Summit " »  MARR: invite Justice [Lori
- Nov. 28-29, 2014 Darlene: report camc out for the 2™ Justlce Summrt I\hsnon gaps analyms]—no moverment on : Wannamalker) to next MACAW
| Feb. 13, 2015 defiverables; the 47 Justice Summit was supposed to be:opsex offender wvocaily supportive of 4™ meeting to discuss status of four
B:20-8:25 a.m. Justice Summit because it hlghilghts the issue Df vlolence ag nst women; the 5" one is supposed to Justice Summits (see #4 Action
be on Children and Famﬂv : Items)
Jodi: coukd ask Just!ce to speak to Just:ce Summlt rec&mmendatmns after the 4™ Justice Summit
report comes out o o
{12, { Provincial Office of Jodi: PODV has developed a3-year strategy, howcver, govarnment only commits dollars on an Action:
\ Domestic Viclence annual basis; no decizion as’ t© where the $2mcl!|on allatated for Aboriginal-spacific injtiatives is - MARR: previde updates to Council
{PGDV) com{r‘ig rh &r whers it 5 going: to ADM Beverly. chks ear seek Council's input to determine where regarding the status of
teb, 13, 2015 doilars are spent - imptementation of PODW's 3.vear
B:25-8:30 a.m. - : strategy .
13. | Federal/Provincial/ Jodi: does Council feel that thisis 3 useful ‘process to contribute to? Thera are no dollars attached; | Action:

- MARR: invite Susan Hendricks
{Cirector of Aberiginal Programs,
Justice) to MACAW’s next meeting
inJune 2015
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Rostad Chastity Davis

Minister of Aboriginal Relfations and Reconciliation Chair
# Agenda ftem . Discussion _ e Decisians/Actions
14.  Giving Yoice S50, 000 allocated for Dct;’NOv 2015 forum; anticipate matching government/corporate funding; Giving | Actions:
‘ Update voice working group: Mary, Darleng, Paulette s  MACAW to hold offline discussion
CEab. 13, 2015 - Sophie: not everyone got funded; lots of initiatives out there; what kmd of support can go to on-the- regarding Glving Voice fund-raising ;
10'0{)-1’0-20 a.m ground community Initiatives? « Secretariat: inciude ‘Giving Voice’
‘ ena - Jodi: what s MACAW's role? ) U
- Larna: if title is “Giving Yoice”, how is this informing MACAW to do its ;ob? This is MACAW's window in June meeting agenda
as 1o how peaplz are using their funding to address issues on the.grotirid. . * MARR: farward first year Giving
- Darlene: engaging communities in a non-threatening way—what was done? Voice summary (o MACAW
. - Lona: evaluation form generated {tab #11.b in agenda package], issue of resourcmg fc properly members
. evaluate Initiatives (25 Stream 1 and 12 Stream 2 projects}
| - Sophie: over 160 {162) propasats received; (00 much work for a volunteer Cc)uncﬂ Forum discussion items:
- Lona: MACAW Giving Voice working group requested apportumty to evaluate proposak N ..
- Paulette: it was a worthy undertaking * Highlighting outcomes of Giving
- lodi: 5% of Giving Voice budget was provided to Carrier Sekanl Fam:{y Sarvices to admlmster Voice initiatives
payments to Giving Voice racipients N » Looking at ways to support on-the-
- Barp: project managemem can't be zmpiemented by orgamzat[o dlspensmg funding ground community initiatives that
- Chastity: flag ‘fund raising’ offline discussion as:an.action item i the minutes did not receive any Giving Voice
- Darlene: would like a report on 3% Giving Voice —what was successful/what didn’t work? funding
: B - Jodi: a summary was generated for the first year of Gm:g\fonce will proyide. '
15. | MACAW Forum 2015 | - Chastity: opportunity to showease MACAW; pbtain input; solotion- onentedlbest practices. Forum Action:

Feb. 13, 2015
10:20-11:40 a.m.

working group: Barb, Debb;e, Chashty apen to. athers;ommg the sub-committee; possible

partnership with fariim-on ‘Leadershtp {Cheryl Cas;mer]Deb Foxcroft/Michelle Cormier; Wendy

Grant John no longer involved) .

Paulette: ‘leadership’ doesn'talign with MACAW forum objectives (e.g. technigues to improve lives;

address inter-generational vistence} -

Sophie: focus ois Giving Voicé--issue: t:if um!enoe Vs, Justice {MACAW can have a ‘supportive’ role if

Justice hdlds their giwn); exchange info; toolkit {oniine, ete.}y build on investment aiready made

Barh: argamzmg the forum:is not MACAW’; role —néed professaonal suppoIt; never been to a forum

[MACAW'S 1* forum) E :

- Sophiértarget 1o service prowders, deveiop a toolkit for implementation in their communities; build
good solid foundational support on the ground .

- Darlene: thete is lots of federal finding available for health and weliness

Barb: whose rolé'is it to raise funds?.

Paulette: has 1mp[emented own “Walk in Batance” events (400 attendance), starts with $0/each cast

$250,000; works with somecne who knows industry/government; paid according to amount raised;

hire a fundraiser-~leverage $50,080 1o raise $250,000; provincial/federal/industry have a wellness

mandate; send out a proposat fof somecne to fundraise, organize the event, coordinate

Darlene: focus an Aberiginal resources to provide support {e.g. Katrina Harry)

Jodi: wilt look into generating an ‘Expression of Interest’; contract to inctude fundraising, planning

and implementation; to confer with finance re: contractor paid by commission

- Lona: highlizhtad Tab #124b) for further discussion respecting forum objectives/outcomes

L

v

+ MARR; generate “Expression of
Intarest” to hire an Aboriginal
vontractor to fundraise, plan and
implement MACAW forum 2015

»  MACAW: natify Chastity to join the
forum sub-committes

Forum Objectives discussion:

«  Showcase MACAW, obtain input;
solution-oriented/best practices

» Exchange info; toolkit

» Target to service providers;
develop a toolkit for
implemantation in their
communitias; build goed solid
foundational support on the
ground

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
_# ] Agendattem R - - -Discussion-- . o . DeclsionsfActions . -
16. | Communications Discussion: - Actions:
: Feb. 13, 2015 - Update MACAW group!act]vi.ty photos for PowerPoint Presentation *  MACAW: provide input/edits for
; 11:40-11-45 a.m, - Timeline makes the FowerPoint too lang FowerPoint
- Jodi: can tailor the PowerPoint to the audience : s Update group/activity photos for
{ - Paulette: ensure Co-Chair is briefed>>transfer of information fmrn Chalr ChairfCo-Chair should communication purposes (at ;
! work closely togather—needs t¢ be formalized - : Strategic Planning Session) :
« Secrefariat; formalize Chafr and
Co-Chair chain of communication
: {see Item #18}
' * MARR: download MACAW
- | PowerPoint to website
17. | Annual Report - Llona: generated Annual Report based on meeting mmutes/agenda, also mcludes a ’Message from | Action:
Feb. 13, 2015 the Chair’ and a time line (Jet Lona know If anything misset i fneeds revising); website links have . MACAW: provide feedback/input
11:50-11:55 a.m. been referenced where possible, as pergg_vernment practice:{focut down on length;‘paper}, {especially re; "Next Steps”) by end
’ require updated group photo; Powerant referenced as fink i ,_nticmatmn of being dawnioaded to of February
MACAW website (see #16 action Jtem) E ’ *  MACAW Chair: provide input for
- lodi: Annual Report endmg March 31% ahgns w|th govern ent’s frscaFUmelme ‘Message from the Chair’
i * Secretariaf: review draft Annual
Report with Chairfobtain final
L L L o approval from MACAW/MARR
"18, Organizational - Loma: draft MACAW pasition descriptions and con‘l’b’éte‘ncy profiles were adapted from templates Actions:
Feb. 13, 2015 provided by the Governméit of Ontario: https:/ www‘ontana ca/search/search- »  MACAW/MARR/Secretariat:
11:55 am-12:35 pm results?external_tag=Age ngﬁgovgmancg review/provide input/ finalize
NotwlthstandmgMACAW Is @ government adwsory ageﬁcy, BC Government Human Resources is MACAW Mandate and Roles
not fiwolved; BC's Board. Resourcing and Developmeént Office (BRDO) is concerned only with the Document, Standards of Ethical
recru;tment}appomtmentprocess {which input is reflected in MACAW's Mandate and Roles Conduct, and Roles &
Documept, provided in Tab #15a of the'agenda package). The Council is therefore free to develop Responsibilities (Competency
its own roles and respon5|brhtles, including dlspensing with the sample template entircly, The draft | Profiles/Pasition Descriptions),
Standards of Ethical Conduct was generated based on a template provided on the BRDO's website. including Chair and Co-Chair
Marjorie had indicated previously {Nov, 26"14 conference call} that the Elder role was never interaction/communication
explained. Researeh has also been tonducted into Elder roles ¢ Include as agenda itemn in the next
o o MACAW meeting in June

i1
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Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women

The Honourable John Austad Chastity Davis

i Feb. 13, 2015

1:10-1:15 p.m.

informal {as Hlustrated by the Ministar’s ad hoc/late arrival); MACAW is comprised of a group of
Aboriginal women leaders volunteering thile time to provide advice to a paid Civil servant

Jodi: recommands communicating with Minister using a ‘Briefing Note” format {issue/
background/fetommended action}.

Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliation Cnair
. # Agendaltem | . Discussion o Decisions/Actions
19, | Updates for the - Leslle prowded overview of synopsis of Inter-American Commlssmn on Human Rights Report Actions:
MACAW - Paulette: the 1ACHR consulted MACAW for its report (Wendy Grant John, Kim Baird, Paulette e Secretariat/MARR: Lesie to assist
Flameond, Mary Teegae, Charlene Belleau and Debbie Williams} Lona to determine status of
Feb. 13, 2015 Chastity: whe is IACHR? Brought up website (httn://www.oas. orgfen@bout!who we are.aspj-- “Taking Action” recommendations
: 12:35-12:50 p.m. IACHR is the main political, juridical and social governmental forum tir 35 independent states of «  MARR: Jodi/Leslie to follow up
i the Americas) with Internship Program leads
- Lona: a deliverable under tha contract between the ONA and MARR is the status of
recommendations in MACAW's “Taking Action” Reporf - :
- jodi: Leslie could assist Lona Tn determining the status ofTakmg Action recommendatlons
- Jodi: under the Internship Program, intarns work for government for 9 months:and an organization
the remaining 3 manths; possibility of teslie working for MACAW for rematning 3vhenths
- Leslie: expressed interest in supporting MACAW for remaining 3 months of internship - .
20. | Council Member - Jodi: looking at funding 3 couple of MACAW members to attend the gurns Lake Forum {Lorna had Decision:
Updates expressed an interest in attending toleafn.more about the fssue of violence against Aboriginal s MACAW's position on holding a
women}; awaiting information; potentral link between MACAW and Burns Lake Forum — possible National Inquiry: o opinion at
feb, 13, 2015 development of a product/toolkit [pohce/munlcxpal gcvemment,fcommumty as model for ather this time
12:55—1:10 p.m. communitios}
Pauletie: Amnesty lnternatlﬂnal is commg m Fort 5t John inApril for 12 days w laok into racism in | Forumy discussion item:
the oil and gas industry;; will be. Intacting coordmator to invite Mioister ’ « Potential link between Surns Lake
- lodi: CBC has requested an intervigw with \.hasmy 10, d|5¢uss MACAW and its position on the Forum and MACAW Forum
request for a National Inguiry inta mlssmg and murdered women; neads to be approved by the {toolkit)
Minister's office e
- Chastity: position has been that MACAW is compnsed of a diverse set of women from around the
province wrth variqus opinions. r{:gardmg the National Inqulry, have had several discussions but are
) ming out with a position &% this time {see item #a discussion} B
21, (losing Comments - Discussmn interactions with Minister heed to be mare structured/formalized vs. ad hoc and Decision:

«  MACAW fo communicate with
Minister using a ‘Briefing Note'
format

1z
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
Meet with Council 9:30am to 9:45am {Youth Centre)
Pre-brief 9:45am to 10:00am (Youth Centre)

Media Availability 11:00am to 11 :15a§j1-j;.(room TBC)

Seating arrangement:

« Two tables/chairs at the front with the podlum if the mldd#e
» Right (facing stage, R to L): Grand:Chief Stewart Phllilp, Kukpi7 Judy Wiison,
Grand Chief Ed John, Robert Phllllps Cheryl Cas;mer Leah George-Wilson and
Ray Harris.
» Left (facing stage, R to L): Shane Pomte'i(c:e est to the podlum) Minister John
Rustad, Premier Christy Clark Reglonal Chtef Puglaas President Bruce Dumont,
and Wendy Grant John. - e e
» Two tables/chairs in second row with: space In the m;ddle behind the podium.
¢ Right (facmg stage Rto L) Marge thte Debble Wlihams Kim Baird, Sophie
Pierre o
« Left (facing stage L to R) Chas’uty Daws Mary Teegee, Charlene Belleau,
Paulette Flamond Mlmster Cadieux MLA Jane Thornthwaite, Clara Morin-Dal
.:_-_Qol- ' L

Runners; Jan Gcttfred Rachel Holmes Tara Zwaan, Jodi Newnham, Corinna Fillion, two
FNS staff. L

9:30 | Shane meets with Council  1Youth centre

1

2 |9:45 | Shane provides brief overview of the importance of the Youth Centre;
| Witnessing Ceremony. Marge will
.| BSSISt.

3 |[10:00  Ray Harris introduces Wendy.

4 10:01 | Wendy provides opening remarks; infroduces Shane.

5 10:02 : Shane acknowledges the Squamish Nation.

6 10:03 : Shane welcomes the individuals seated at the front (left to Excludes
 right): Councll
{ o Presudent Bruce Dumont (MNBC) members (as

June 11 2014 Shane Pomte Page 1
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
Seymour) -
o Clara Morin-Dal Col (MNBC)
e We regret that Chief Bob: Chamberlm (UBCIC) is
unable to be with us today because of illness; we
appreciate his willingness to sign the MOU in advance.
7 10:04 | Shane calls the four Witnesses to stand and explains their - 9 Council
work. S members will
give a loonie
to the four
E ' - withesses.
8 10:08 | Shane asks all the Chrefs and delegates to stand as 9 Council
Withesses. members will
e While only four Wltnesses afe being asked to speak, all | ensure each
_of us have a responsibility to take what we hear, see, Chief and
and feel back to our famlhes and communities. delegate
G : : receives a
__ e o s joonie.
9 | 10:12 | Shane asks all Chiefs and designates to sit after receiving a
| |loonie from the Council.
10 | 10:13 | Shane invites the 9 signatories to sign the MOU Signatories
i remain seated
while signing,;
_‘- , runners assist,
11 | 10:14 © Shane invites Chastity Davis and Marge White to the : Chastity reads
: | podium. : the text of the
j e Marge is the Council’'s Elder; Chasity is the Council’'s . MOU white
Youth representative. the signing
takes place.
12 | 10:18 | Shane thanks all the signatories for committing to stopping

viclence against Aboriginal women and giris by signing the
MOU.

June 11 2014 Shane Pomte e — . S— —
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
e We ask that everyone keep their remarks to three
minutes.
14 |10:18 | Shane invites Premier Christy Clark, Province of British
Columbia, to the podium. Shane thanks Premier Christy
Clark.
15 |10:22 | Shane invites Cheryl Casimer, First Nations Summit, to the
podium. Shane thanks Cheryl Casimer.
16 | 10:26 | Shane invites Regional Chief Pug[aas (Jody Wilson-
Raybould), BC Assembly of First Nations, to the podium.
Shane thanks Regional Chief Puglaas. -
17 | 10:30 | Shane invites Grand Chief Stewart Ph'llhp, Umon of BC
Indian Chiefs, to the podium. Shane thanks Grand Chlef
Stewart Phillip. o
18 |10:34 | Shane invites President Bruce Dumont Metis Nation
British Columbia, to the podium.- Shane thanks Presment
Bruce Dumont, 5 L
19 110:39 | Shane invites the s;gnater!es fo stand SO they can be Marge will
acknowledged; Council i |s mwted to gtft the. mgnatones witha | give Grand
blanket. - - Chief Stewart
Phillip a
blanket for
Chief Bob
- Chamberlin.
20 1 10:41 Shane anItes the__flrst Wltness to speak Kim Baird —
“We ask that the four Wt’messes limit their remarks to blanket. 9
four mmutes : Council
- members will
give a loonie
o the
L L S Witness.
21 |10:47 | Shane invites the second Witness to speak: Mary Teegee
— blanket. ¢
Council
members will
give a {oonie
to the
Witness.
22 |10:53 | Shane invites the third Witness to speak: Paulette
Flamond -
blanket. 9
Council

Page 3
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MQOU Signing Ceremony
Shane Pointe

members will
give a loonie
to the
Witness.
23 | 10:59 | Shane invites the fourth Witness to speak: Sophie Pierre
~ blanket. 9
Council
members will
give a loonie
: L to the
o | Witness.
24 11:05 | Shane invites 9 signatories, 9 members ef the Councit, 4 Everyone at
"- Witnesses, Minister Cadieux, MLA Jane Thornthwaite, and the front goes
Clara Morin-dal Col to sign the banner to symbehze their to sign the
commitment to stopping viclence against Aboriginal women. banner, plus
L Ry the four
Witnesses.
Photo
opportunity —
; 25 people.
25 11:06 | Concluding remarks: : -
e Thank youto everyone for the;r support _itis important
that you take what you heard; saw and felt to your
community so that we can’ work together to stop
violence against Aboriginal women and girls. We all
. have a responsibility. . -
& Aspecial thank you to'the First Nations Summit for
including our ceremony on their agenda.
26 |11:06 Dlstrlbutlon of gifts: o Will occur as
» Thank you tothe Minister’s Advisory Council of signatories

Abenglnal Waomen for bringing all of us together today. | are signing
o« Aswe conciude our work today, members of the Council | the banner.
will offer youi the following gifts:

- A paddle to commemorate the day; the Council
hopes that it will remind you of your responsibility in
stopping violence,

- A feather USB; this provides some information about
the Council, including an incredibly powerful video
about one of their initiatives to “Give Voice” to stop
violence.

- A Declaration; all of us here today have a
responsibility to take action on this issue, not just the |

June 11, 2014 — Shane Pointe Page 4
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MOU Signing Ceremony
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MOU signatories. The Council invites you to take the
Declaration back to your community to help you
determine how you will contribute.
« Please remain seated so the Council can distribute the
gifts.

27 111:07

28 !11:07

':

Signing the banner:

o We ask all of you to sign the banner as you leave today.
By signing your name, you commit to stopping viclence
against Aboriginal women andgirls.

‘Final comments: o

o On behalf of the Council, thank you te everyone who

attended today’s event. SR

Contact information (cell}:

Colin Braker:
Jodi Newnhar
Tara Zwaan:
Corinna Fillior
Shane Point:
Jan Gottfred:

s.22

11. 201
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

NEWS RELEASE

For immediate Release Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and
[release number] Reconciliation
Dec. 5, 2014

Projects Give Voice to Aboriginal Women

VICTORIA — More than X community-based organizations will share $350,000 in Giving Voice
grants to fund programs aimed at stopping violence against Aboriginal women and girEs.

The Giving Voice Project supports community groups and organizations ta provide safe
envircnments for Aboriginal women and girls to give voice to issues of Vielence and abuse
affecting their tives, their families and communities. D ' :

The program is an initiative of the Minister’s Advisory Council on AbOTlgi ai Wamen (MACAW)
established by the Minister of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliatic '
government on how to improve the quality of life for Aborlglnal women nd glrls

Quotes:

John Rustad, Minister of Aboriginal Relations. and Reconc&llatlon X L
“The Province is committed to a collahoratlve approach to___d?dress the _'nacceptable feve!s of
violence against indigenous wornen, By supporting pro;ects desugned and developed by and for
Abongma[ wome' "we are mov:ng-towards the overall goal of lmprovmg the quality of life for all

Cha t_|t_ Da\ns, MACAW Chalr _ '-
“The team of First’ Natrans Wi _jn who sit o" hig MACAW Board are excited about the quality
of appilcations that camme in from across the’ prov:nce Each grant recipient was chosen based
on. th_' use of mnovatlve cu!turally -relevant approaches to engage Aboriginal women in
\noience preuentlo program i '_g, traditional practises and healing methods.”

ch-_i_gf-; :'x_xx _F_i:rst' I\_l_'_a__ticn, Fort'-S’t.'John
“The XXX Friendship Centre in Ft. 5t. John is extremely grateful for this funding which will help

Quick Facts:

¢ - Grant funds will be distributed in two streams. The first must be completed by November
15, 2015 and supports activities that bring participants together in a safe, supportive and
meaningful way -- including employing traditional activities, guest speakers, and use of
social media. The second stream must be completed by November 30™ 2016 and supports
the mohilization, implementation, planning and action phase.

e The Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women was created as a direct result of the
B.C. government's co-host role at the Collaboration to End Viotence: National Aboriginal
Women's Forum in June 2011. The council provides advice to government on how to
improve the quality of life for Aboriginal women in B.C.
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¢ |nJune 2014 the Government of British Columbia and First Nations Leaders signed a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) committing 1o work together to end violence
against Aboriginal women and girls and improve quality of life. The MOU is a direct result of
the joint work of the provincial government and the Minister's Advisory Council on
Aboriginal Women (MACAW].

¢ in February 2014, the Previncial Office of Domestic Violence released the Provincial
Damestic Violence Plan. This three-year, $5.5-million plan includes $2 miliion to develop
and deliver programs specifically for Abariginal women, men and children affected by
domestic vialence.

Learn More:
Minister's Advisory Council on Aboriginal Women:
www.gov.be.cafarr/social/min_adv council on aberiginal women.html|

Provincial Domestic Violence Plan: www.mcf.gov.bc.ca/podv/pdf/dv pp boocklet.pdf

Media Cantact:
Lisa Leslie
Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and

Reconciliation
250213-7724
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BACKGROUNDER

Projects Give Voice to Aboriginal Women

The Giving Voice Project supports cormmunity groups and organizations to provide safe
environments for Aboriginal women and girls to give voice to issues of violence and abuse
affecting their lives, their families and communities. Grant recipients include:

XXXX First Nation, Ft. St. John $25,000
Funding will create a support system to provide counselling and ...

XXXX Women's Society, Kitimat $25,000
This project is intended to strangth ties between ...

XXXX Society, Invermere $25,000
This two-year project will engage young Aboriginal women in ...

XXXX Friendship Centre, Merritt $25,000
This project will engage women and girls in the community in cultural activities and....

XXXX First Nation, Campbel River $25,000
" Funding wil} allow a program involving elders, RCMP, and .....

XXXX Interior Friendship Society, Kamicops $25,000
This project is aimed at increasing awareness about residential schools and the after effects
that linger today ...

XXXX Women's Society, Kelowna $50,000
This project will provide a safe haven for women to share their stories ......

XXXX First Nation, Richmond $50,000
Funding will develop programs to teach traditional healing techniques, positive self-image...

XXX Friendship Society, Victoria $50,000
Funding will develop crisis response and community support ...,

XXX Women’s Society, Prince George $50,000
This project will allow establishment of cuiturat outreach and support programs ...

Media Contact:

Lisa Leslie

Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and
Reconciliation

250 213-7724
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MINISTER OF ARORIGINAL AND MORTHERN AFFAIRS
MINISTER RESPONSIBLE FOR
COMMUNITIES ECONOMIG DEVELOPMENT FUND

Reom 544
Legislative Buifding
Winnipeg MD R3C 0VE
CANADA

L 17 0

f MUNISTERG erpr e T rminn. .
The Honourable Robert Ghiz, Q.C., M.L.A. Minis Ty c:;ms%f:;g&; \FcetveD
Premier of Prince Edward Island ! & HECONCH.MTFOEE TN
Council of the Federation, Chair
Fifth Floor South
Shaw Building - 95 Rochford Street
P.0. Bex 2000
Charlotietown PE C1A 7NS

JUL 24 201

{3 Repy -
) Y Direcs 3 Diin .
i L Hedirge o AR tnio /5l

L}i il hepty
EY Sapg Inke
ey,

w.li;:a:,t;::ﬂggji:i“m“m" T e

Dear Premier Ghiz: R

The Aberiginal Affairs Working Group (AAWG) has undertaken work as set out in the
letter to the Chair of the AAWG on September 25™, 2013. At that time, the Chair of Couneil of
the Federation (COF) was the Honourable Premier Kathleen Wynne.

As the Chair of the AAWG and on behal{ of the provincial and territorial Ministers of
Aboriginal Affairs and Leaders of five National Aboriginal Organizations (NAO), I respectfully
submit the 2014 AAWG Progress Report to Provincial and Territorial Ministers of Aboriginal
Affairs and National Aboriginal Leaderson Education, Economic Development, Ending Violence
against Aboriginal Women and Girls, National Disaster Mitigation Strategy on Reserve, and
Housing.

On May 13", 2014, Ministers, NAO Leaders, and delegates met in Winnipeg to review
progress on the work and recommendations of AAWG officials,

Ministers and Leaders in attendance, agreed as follows:
Closing the Graduation Gap:
o Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders endorsed the 2014/15 joint

work plan between the AAWG and the Council of Ministers of Education, Canada
(CMEC).
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« Pravincial and Territorial Ministers and NAC Leaders congratulaled the AFN and
Manitoba on their work to pilot an Fducation Tool Kit,

¢ Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAQ Leaders stressed the need for increased
collaboration and investment in First Nation schools by the Government of Canada to
bring them up to the standards of provincial and territorial schools.

s Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders stressed the need for: increased
collaboration between the Government of Canada, First Nation communities and
provineial and territorial Ministries of Education on First Nations education and lor
increased investiment by the Government of Canada in First Nations schools to ensure
cquality and compatibility with provineial and territorial education sysiems.

o With the recent release of the Inuit Education Strategy and unique considerations
among the Tnuit population, Inuit Leaders encouraged more robust collaboration to
suppott closing the education gap between Inuil and non-Aboriginal people.

Economic Development:

o Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAQO Leaders shared cxisting programs and
policies across the country concerning labour market participation and involvement in
economic oppottunities of First Nations (regardless of status or residency), Ilnuit and
Méis.

» Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders agreed (o post the results of
this work on the AAWG’s Aboriginal Success Stories — Economic Development
website at wwiv.aawgecdev.ca,

Ending Violence against Aboriginal Women and Girls:

« Provincial and Tervitorial Ministers and NAO Leaders continue to support the NAQ
Leaders’ call for the Government of Canada to hold a national public inquiry into
Missing and Murdered Aboriginal Women and Girls, including a request to be
consulted on the terms of reference for the proposed inquiry.

v Provincial and Territorial Minisiers and NAO Leaders approved a Framework for Co-
ordinating Action to End Viclence Against Aboriginal Women and Girls and invited
the Governmenl of Canada to pasticipate in the Framework.

» Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders noted continued collaboration
with Provincial and Territorial Justice Ministers on the draft FPT Justice
Framework.

« Noting that each AAWG member will collaborate with their respective colleagues
within their own governments and organizations, Provincial and Territorial Ministers
and NAQ leaders agreed to share their actions and experiences in using the
Framework as a tool to guide their work to end violence against Aboriginal women
and girls.
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Disaster Management and Emergency Measures:

» Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders agreed to work with their
respective emetgency manageinent organizations {o continue {o strengthen
cngagement and participation of First Nations, Inuit and Métis communities in
emergency management services,

»  Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAQO Leadess directed their officials to
continue drafling a work plan 1o look at possible strategies and leading practices
across the country.

e Provincial and Tertitorial Ministers and NAO Leaders noted that the 2013/14 federal
commitments to support cergency preparedness for First Nations communities
exclude off reserve and Métis communities, as well as Inuit Nunangat,

Aboriginal Housing:

o Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders directed the Housing Working
Group to review innovative building and funding approaches for Aboriginal housing
development to determine lessons Jearned and leading practices in order to ensure
sustainable future growth in housing for First Nations (regardless of status or
restdency), Inuit and Métis,

» Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAQ Leaders directed the Housing Working
Group to conduct a review of federal operating agreements in place on-and off-
reserve Inuit and Métis housing sector as a way o potentially engage the Governinent
of Canada on the need for development of a sustainable long-term funding strategy
for Aboriginal housing. '

+ Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAQ Leaders directed the Housing Working
Group to work with the Economic Development Working Group to create a housing
page on the Economic Development website, to include the content of a housing
inventory developed by the AAWG to share information about Aboriginal housing
programs and best practices. ‘

» Provincial and Teritorial Ministers and NAQ Leaders in attendance ditected the
Housing Wotking Group to work 1o explore options for coordinating activities
between the AAWG and the P/T Housing Forum.

Three ather areas of consideration:

e Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAQ Leaders endorsed continued co-
operation on all priority issues and directed officials to work with the Government of
Canada where possible to advance activities aimed at supporting First Nations
(regardless of status or residency), Inuit and Métis communities.

« Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAG Leaders in attendance recommend to
Canada’s Premiers for their consideration that an AAWG Working Group on Child
and Family services be established to examine among other things, the “'sixties
scoop”, leading practices, challenges and jurisdictional issues and that the group be
compased of experts in the ficld including child and family services and justice
minisiries,
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¢ Provincial and Territorial Ministers and NAO Leaders acknowledged Manitcba’s role
as AAWG Chair over (he past two-years and expressed support for the Northwest
Territories who will be assuming the role of AAWG Chair,

As you also know, Ministers and NAQ Leaders met in November of 2013, o discuss
progress on AAWEG activities. We were pleased that the Honorable Bernard Valeourt, Minister
for Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada, was able to attend, Ministers and
NAO ILeaders fiuther expressed the importance of federal engagement and a mutual commitment
1o a renewed and strengthened refationship in order to improve the lives of all Aboriginal peoples
in Canada, including First Nations (regardless of status or residency), Inuit, and Métis Peoples.

Ministers and NAQ leaders also thanked Justice Muiray Sinclair who attended the
November meeting to share his work on the Truth and Reconciliation Commission
(TRC). Provincial-Territorial Ministers in attendance agreed that they would discuss with their
Premiers to provide an opportunity for the TRC to present their work at the anaual meeting of
Premiers and NAO Leaders,

Ministers and NAO Jeaders will continue to work together toward the social and
ceonomic well-being of Aboriginal peoples across the country.

I would also like to take this opportunity to express that Manifoba has thoroughly
appreciated the experience as chair of the AAWG for the last two years. As Manitoba hands
over the chair to North West Tetritories, I am more than confident they will do an exceptional
job as new chair of the AAWG, '

I wish you a productive meeting with NAO Leaders on August 27", in Chadottetown,
1.)‘E'I‘ .

Sincerely,

DRIGINAL SIGNED BY. |

HON. ERIC ROBINSON

Eric Robinson i

Chair
Aboriginal Affairs Working Group

Enclosure

¢ Premiers
AAWG Ministers and National Aboriginal Organization Leaders
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Premiers:

The Honourable Dave Hancock, Alberta

The Honourable Christy Clark, British Columbia
The Honourable Greg Selinger, Manitoba

The Honourable David Alward, New Brunswick

The Honourable Tom Marshall, Newfoundland and Labrador
The Honourable Bob McLeod, Northwest Temritories
The Honoutable Stephen McNeil, Nova Scotia

The Honourable Peter Taptuna, Nunavui

The Honourable Kathleen Wynne, Ontario

The Honourable Philippe Couillard, Quebec

The Honourable Brad Wall, Saskatchewan

The Honourable Dasrell Pasloski, Yukon

Ministers:

Honcurable Frank Oberle, Alberta

Honcurable John Rustad, British Colwinbia

The Honourable David Alward, New Brunswick (Premier)
Honourable Nick McGrath, Newfoundiand

The Honourable Bob McLeod, Northwest Territories (Premier)
The Honourable Stephen McNeil, Nova Scotia (Premier)

The Honourable Peter Taptuna, Nunavut (Premier)

Honourable David Zimner, Ontario

The Honourable Robert W. J. Ghiz, Prince Edward Island (Premier)
Honourable Geoffrey Kelley, Quebec

Honourable Jim Reiter, Saskatchewan

The Honourable Darrell Pasloski, Yukon (Premier)

National Aboriginal Organizations Leaders:

Interim Nattonal Chief Ghislain Picard, Assembly of First Nations
National Chicf Betty Ann Lavallee, Congress of Aboriginal Peoples
National Inuvit Leader Mr. Teiry Audla, Inuit Tapiriit Kanatami
Clément Chartier, Metis National Council

Michéle Audette, Native Women’s Association of Canada
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MNISTER OF ABORIGINAL AND MORTBERN AFFAIRS
MINISTER RESPONSIBLE FOR
COMMUNITIES ECcONOMIG DEVELOPMENT FUND
Raon 344
Lepristative Building

Winnipeg MB R3COVS
CANADA

Uk 17 0

Monsicur Robert Ghiz, c.r., député 4 I’ Assemblée législative
Premicr ministre de |*Tle-du-Prince-Edouard

Président du Conseil de la fédération

Cinquiéme étage, [nmeuble Shaw, Sud

935, rue Rochford

CP 2000, Charlottetown {f.-P.-E.)

Cl1A N8

Monsieur le Premier Ministre,

Le Groupe de travail sur les affaires autochtones (GTAA) a amorcé lc travail dont il ¢st
question dans la lettre au président du GTAA datée du 25 septembre 2013, La présidente du
Conseil de la fédération {CDF) était alors la premiére ministre Kathleen Wynne.

A titre de président du GTAA et au nom des ministres provinciaux et territoriaux
responsables des Affaires autochtones et des cing dirigeants des organisimes autochtones
nationaux (OAN), je vous soumets respectueusement le rapport d'étape du GTAA de 2014 &
l'intention des ministres provinciaux ef territoriaux responsables des Affaires autochtones ef des
dirigeants des organismes autochtones nationaux, qui porte sur 'éducation, le développement
éconamique, I'élimination de la violence faite aux femmes et aux filles autochtones, la Stratégie
nationale d'atténuation des catastrophes dans les réserves et le logement.

Le 13 mai 2014, les ministres, les dirigeants des OAN et les délégués se sont réunis 4
Winnipeg pour examiner les progrés réalisés et les recommandations des responsables du
GTAA.

L.es ministres et les dirigeants présents ont convenu de ce qui suit :
Réduire 'écart entre les taux d’obtention de diplomes
e Les ministres provinciaux et territoriaux ot tes dirigeants des GAN ont approuvé le plan

de travail de 2014-2015 élaboré conjointement par le GTAA et Je Consell des ministres
de I'Education (Canada) (CMEC),
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Gestion des catastrophes et interventions d’urgence

» Les ministres provinciaux et {erritoriaux et les dirigeants des OAN ont convenu de
travailler avec leur organisme de gestion des wrgences respectif afin de continuer
renforcer fa participation des collectivités des Premiéres Nations, des Inuits et des Métis
dans les services de gestion des urgences.

« Les ministres provinciaux et ferritoriaux et les ditigeants des OAN ont demandé & leur
personne! de poursuivre Iélaboration d'un plan de travail s¢ penchant sur [es stratégies
possibles et les pratiques exemplaires dans tout le pays.

« - Les minisires provinciaux et territoriaux et les dirigeants des OAN ont signalé que les
engagements fédéraux de 2013-2014 visant 4 soutenir la préparation aux situations
d'urgence dans les collectivités des Premiéres Nations excluent les personnes vivant hors
réserves, les collectivités métisses et celles de I'Inuit Nunangat,

Logenment autochione

e Les ministres provinciaux ot territoriaux et les dirigeants des OAN ont demandé au
groupe de travail sur le logement de passer en revue les approches novatrices en matiére
de construction et de financement pour Ia création de logements autochtones, afin de Liver
des legons et d’établir Jes pratiques exemplaires de fagon 4 assurer la croissance durable
du logement pour les membres des Premieres Nations (sans égard au statut ni au lieu de
résidence), les Inuits el les Méis.

« Les ministres provinciaux et territoriaux et Jes dirigeanis des QAN ont demandé au
groupe de travail sut le logement d’examiner les ententes opérationnelles fédérales
existantes dans le secfeur résidentiel sur réserves et hors réserves, des Inuits et des Métis
pour amener le gouvernement du Canada a répondre éventuellsment & ce besoin par
'adoption d’une sfratégie de financement 3 long terme du {ogement des Autochtones.

» Les ministies provinciaux et territoriaux et les dirigeants des CAN ont demandé au
groupe de travail sur le logement de travailler avec le Comité de travail sur le
développement économique 8 1a création d’une page Web sur la partie du site du GTAA,
consaciée au développement économique afin d'y inclure I’inventaire des logements
établi par le GTAA, dans le but de faire connaftre les programmes de logement & :
Pintention des Autochtones ainsi que les pratiques exemplaires.

o Les ministres provinciaux et territoriaux et les dirigeants des OAN présents ont demandé
au groupe de travail sur e logement de se pencher sur des possibilités de coordonner des
activités entre le GTAA et le forum PT sur le logement,

Trois aufres facteurs & prendre en considération

o Les ministres provinciaux et territoriaux et les dirigeants des OAN ont appuyé la
poursuile de la collaboration sur tous les enjeux prioritaires et ont demandé a leurs : .
représentants de travailler avec le gouvernemend du Canada dans la mesure du possible, :
afin de faire progresser les activités visant & soutenir les collectivités des Premiéres
Nations {sans égard au siatut ni au lieu de résidence), des Inuits et des Métis.
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